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169(1B)

by a public company purchasing ite own

73

CHWP000

Please |

complete Company Number
logibly In
bisck type or |
P Company Name In full [ Misys plic
fettering.
PART A: PURCHASE BY COMPANY OF IT8 OWN BHARES FOR HOLDING IN TREASURY
Note Class of shares .
mlz‘rzgx?\ (ordinary or preference efc) Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
E,m",“‘!::;g, Number of shares £00,000 700,000 400,000
$ Date(s) shares delivared
\,g:';‘:‘ ot28 to the company 13.04.08 18.04.08 20.04.06
ing with
bes "g " For each shara:
m ;'”‘ on Nominai vaiue £0.C1 £0.01 £0.01
shares 1o
which | Maximum price pald 216.72170 212.60870 214.53680
relates were
S hvarad Minimum price paid
Shares piaced
8 P The aggregate amount paid by the company for the
m;‘::‘"’ shares to which this return relatss was: £ 3,420,312.602
“qualifying Stamp Duty Is payable on the ajgregate emount at the 17.150.00
shares” ;; rate of 0.5 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £6 E 11V ]
section 182(4) PART B: FULLY PAID BONUS SHARES PLACED N TREASUR ANT
wﬂam SECTION 162C(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985
Act 1985 Class of shares
‘ {ordinary or preferance elc)
Number of shares
bl rﬂlnal value of
share
Dato(l) shares defivered
to the company
"Deleh:e 8s :
appropriate Signed Q‘[u\ Date + }0"1 I 06
< (adoctar |

You do not havs 1o give any contact
Information in the box oppesite, but if you
do, it will help Companies House to
contact you If there Is a query on the form.
The contact information that you give will
be vieibla to eearchers of the public record.

Compsnies House receipt date barcode

Thiz fonﬁ has been provided free of charge
by Companies House,

10103

Pursuant to section 139(1'8‘)‘:“0_;&% 'vovf-i‘»’ e e s

shares for helding In treasury

Matt Armitage - Burieigh House, Chapel Oek, Salford Priors,

Evesham WR11 8SP

Tg) 01386 872154

DX rumber

DX exchange

Whar you have completed and signed the form and it has been stamped by
the Iniand Revenue please send # to the Registrar of Companies at:
Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for comparnies registered in England and Wales or

Companies Houss, 37 Castle Termce, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies registered in Scotiand DX 238 Bdinburgh or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2

-




(bmpaﬂes Hau.w
i firthe fecand ——

CHWPOOO ,

Plonse complete
logiviy In black
type or bold '
dlock lettoring
Company Name in full

Company Number

Pursuant to section 189A(2) of e COmpanles Act 198

v 169A(2)

AR

‘Returri Ey a public company cancelling or

i aelling orytransferrlng shares from treasury

R

Plesse do not
1360027 wiite In the space
below, For Inland
Revenue use only.
Misys plc

TREASURY SHARES CANCELLED:

(§tamp Outy of K5 Is paysbie if this return shows that treasury shares have been cancelied)

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite, but If you
do, it willihelp Companies House t¢
contact you if there is @ quary on the form.
The contact information that you give will
be visible to searchers of the public record,

Companies Houses receipt date barcode

Thia form has been previded free of charge
. by Companies House.

10/03

Nots o Class of shares .
st be (ordinary or preference elc} ORDIVARY OROIWARY ORAIwARY
rered to
% Rogistres Number of shares "
v :-y.m cancelled 7,000 000 2, 000,000 2,000,000
rining with .

the frst date Nominal value of each
on which share fo.01 fo.oi tfo.oi
which n‘fmm

Date(s) shares were y
ancamegor | cancelled 1. 04,06 25,04.06 26.04,06
s0id of !
transfered.
Any shares | TREASURY SHARES SOLD OR TRANSFERRED*":
g.‘;‘m ; *Shares may only be Vansfamed (as opprased 10 sold) trom treasury for the purposes of, or pursuant o, an smployees’ share scheme
"n?u".‘t'?.”““’\: Class of sheres
"qualfy_lr: : (ordinary or preference sic) ﬁ S
:::;:n" 1":2(") Number of shares sold or
of the transferred p N
" rases Nominal value of each :)7
~ share

Date(s) sheres were

sold or transferred
“Delete 38| '
sopioprate: Signed <§;¥:Q_¢GA QM Date | 73 ) ou og

" irosanl LT | mimerior <Dy wrebpeeses L H00sMmanag s resoee

Matt Armitage - Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,
Evesham WR11 8SP

Tel 01386 872164
DX exchange

DX number

When you have completed and signed the form and i has been stamped by

the Irland Ravenue please send it to the Registrar of Companies at;

Companias House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33060 Cardiff

for cempanles reglsterad in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EN1 ZEB

for cxmpanias registerad in Scotland DX 238 Edinburgh or LP - 4 Edlnburgh 2




BLUEPRINT 288b ;

Terminating appointment as directqr or

secretary
Please complets In typescript, {NOT for appointment (use Form 288a) or
orin bold black capitals. change of particulars (use Form 288¢))

CHFPO10 - Company Number | 1360027

Company Name In full | Misys plc

Day Month Year

Date of termination of appointment | ] | alo I 912 L 0 l 0 | 5
' Piaase mark tho zppropriate box. Iif ferminating
as diractor X as secretary appoinbment a3 & diractor and secrelary mark bolh
toxes,
NAME * Style / Title | Mz * Honours stc
Pleasa nsert detalis as Forename(s) | Ian
previcusly notiled to -
Comparies House. Sumame | Dyson
Day Month Year
T Date of Birth 1,010,5/1,9,6,2 T
Y
i
a i_:f.. :::}
F’ T
A serving director, secretary ste must sign the form below. -5
* Voluntary, details, Signed M quv\ Date | (4 ( to { oS
1 Directors only. Y T A
“* Delete 22 appropriate. (** serving Mmm/Mmﬂmmw

Please give the name, address, telephone .
number and, If available, & DX number and Matt Armitage, Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford
Exchange of the person Companies House
should contact if there is any query,

Priors, Evesham, WR1l 8SP, United Kingdom

Tel
DX number DX exchange
VWhen you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
‘ Registrar of Companies at.

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registarad in England and Walas

or

Companies House, 37 Castle Tarvace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies reglstered in Scotiand DX 235 Edinburgh




BLUEPRINT

Pleasze cotflploto In typeascript,
or in bold black capitals.

CHFFO10*  Company Number

Company Namae in full

Date of tarmination of appointment

as director
NAME * Style / Title
Please insart details as Forename(s)
previously nolified lo
Companies House. Sumame
1 Date of Birth
J
‘ Signed
* Voluntary. details.
1 Dlrectoryionly.
>* Delels a3 appropsiate,

Please give the name, address, telephone

number and, if available, a DX number and
Exchange of the person Companies House
should contact if there I8 any query,

288Db

Terminating appointment as director or

secretary
{NOT for appointment (use Form 288a) or

change of particulare (use Form 288c))

1360027
Misys plc
Day Month Year
Piaase mark the appropriate box. If terminating
X as secratary sppointmont as a director and secrelary mark both
boxes.
Mr * Honours etc

Robert Alaxander

Ingram
Day Month Year
ols 112 119L412

A serving director, secretary etc must sign the form below.

@(\W éw% Date “’/“’/‘-’5’
(** serving dimsstor/ i s I ,

Matt Armitage, Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford

Priors, Evesham, WR11 8SP, United Kingdom

Tel

DX number DX exchange

When you have completad and signed the form please gend it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardift, CF14 302
for compuanies registered in England and Wales

or

Companies Houss, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 268

for companles registered in Scotland DX 236 Edinburgh

DX 33080 Cardiff

I
I




[

288cC

- CHANGE OF PARTICULARS for director
Ph’u:d com:um in z’muwpt, or secretary(NOT for appointment (use Form
or In bold black capitais. 288a) or resignation (use Form 288b))
CHWPOO00

‘ Company Number I1360027 l

Company Name in full Misys pic

f' Day Month Year

g::'ncgual:r:f Complate in af cass Date of change of particulars t | 4| 1 11121 9,96

form Name

*Style / Titie [Mr

| Honours ate| ]

Forename(s) [Jauper Philip

surname |MmcMahon |
' Day Month Year
1 Date of Birth 115—1(‘1311191519

Changoe of name (ertor new name) Forename(s) I

| Sumame

Change of usual residential address 1+
(enter new address)

1 Tick this box If the Post town

:m:::d':’m_‘;“: County / Reglon

the baneficiary of

Confidantiality Order E:l

granted under tha Country

provisiens of sectlon

T8 of the

Companlas Act 1986 Other change
L (please spedlfy)

* Voluntary details, Signed

* Direstors onty.

Dolote as appropriato,

You do not have to glve any oontact
information In the box opposits but If you
do, it wil heip Companies House to contact
you il there 13 a query on the form. The
contact information that you give will bs
visible to searchers of the public record..

ICompanies House receipt dats barcode

This form has been providod froe of charge
§ by Companies House

Form Aprf 2002

[Ground Floor Flat, 33 Warington Crescent

Lordon

A | SRS | UUNNENS By SENS L S

i 1 Postcode lws 1€J

|

A serving dirsctor, secretary etc must sign the form below,

W q [rz,[os'

( dirociar fraarsibes adinisiontens Haeeh ‘

Date

oaluer)

Matt Armitage - Miays pic, Burleigh House, Chape) Oak, Sallord Priors,

Evesham WR11 86f ‘Tel 01386 872154

DX number DX exchange

on you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companles at:
Companias House, Crown Way, Cardift, CF14 3UzZ  OX 33050 Cardiff
tor companies ragisterad in Engiand and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Temmacs, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB
for companies registsred (n Scotland 0X 237 Edinburgh
or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




-

BLUEPRINT
Please co)np!eta in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHFPO10. Company Number
. Company Name in full
Appolnﬁnent Date of
form appointment
Notes on complatisn  Appointment as director
appedr on n?n page.
NAME * Style / Title
Forenamae(s)
\ Sumsme
: Previous
forename(s)
Usual tesidential
address
Post town
County / Region
1 Nationality
t Other directorships
' (additional space next page)
Consent signature
. Volunmj dolalls.
1 Dirctors only.
™ Plaese Jeiste as appropriate
! Signed

Please give the name, address, telephone
number and, if avaflable, a DX number and
Exchange of the person Companles House
shoutd contact if there Is any query.

Ery et g e g
ip L

A R
FORIVED

i

aatsY] T e
WL

288a

APPOINTMENT of director or secretary
(NQOT for resignation (Usé Form 288b) or
change of particulars (use Form 288c))

(ST -y
it Tk

1360027
Misys plc
Day Month Year Oay Month Year
0,2|1 1]z 0 05 TD“;:; 2,5 0,1)1 9,39
X Ba Beoretary | | Teervony me b0t o
* Honours ete
John
King —_]
Previous[—
sumame(s)
21802 N Calle Royale
Scottsdale Postcode| AZ 85255
Arizona Country Un:i::d States
\i\merican 1;‘:2‘:3:: Consultant

company

| ccn?qt to 831 asjlmctor [J ee;rehfy of the above named
2{1 { oy

Date

]

2 a

ctor, secretary etc mustfgign the fornm below

'q'? O"S 2/!1{05’“‘

("= dicacior / secretary /

A g

Date

B, hNOEL

Matt Arm'itnge, Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford

Priors, Evesham, WR1ll 85P, United Kingdom

Tel

DX number DX exchange

When you have completed and signed the form pleasa send it to the
Ragistrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered In England and Wales

or

Companies House, 37 Castlo Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh

DX 33050 Cardiff




Company Number | 1360027

¥ Directors only. $ Other directorships

NOTES

Show the full forenamas, NOT INITIALS. If the director or secretary is a corporation or Scotfish firm, show the namae on
sumame line and registered or principal office on the usual residential line.

Give previous forenames or sumame(s) except

- for a married woman, the name by which she was known before marriage need not be given,
- for names not used since the age of 18 or for at lsast 20 years.

A peer or Individual known by a title may state the title Instead of or in addition to the forenames and sumame and need
not give the namae by which that person was known before he or she adopted the fitle or succeeded to it.

Other directorships.

Give the name of every company Incorporated In Great Britain of which the parson concerned 1s 8 director or has been a
director at any time In the past five years,

You may exclude a company which either is, or at all times during the past five years when the person concermned was a
director, was

- dormant

- @ parent company which wholly owned the company making the retumn, or
- another wholly owned subsidiary of the same parent company.

BLUEPRINT

Page 2




t»

et

BLUEPRINT

Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.

CHFPO10 . Company Number

Company Name In full

Appointment Date of
form appointrent

Nates on completion  Appointment as director
appear on next page. v

NAME © *Styla/Tltle

Forenameq(s)

Surname

Previous
forename(s)
Usual residential
address

Post tovmn
County / kegbn

¥ Nationality

1+ Other directorships
(additional space next page)

Consent signature
* Voluntary details,
1 Directons only.
“ Ploase delete as appropriate
i Signed

Plsass glve the name, address, telaphone
number and, if available, a DX number and
Exchange of the parson Companles House
should opntact if there is any query.

288a

APPOINTMENT of director or secretary

{NOT for resignation (uss Form 288b) or
change of particulars (use Form 288¢))

1360027
Misys plc
Day Month Year Day Morith Year
1 Date of 2
0[1 110 ZLEJOLS Birth019 0l 119‘419
Flsase mark the eppropriate bax. if appointment is
X as secretary 23 8 diroctor end sacretwy mavk both baxes,
* Honours elc
John
Ormerod
Previous
sumame(s)
8 Broadlands Road
London ‘Postcods | N6 4AN
Country
British T Business Accountant
occupation

Ses attached schedule

1 consent to act as ** director / secretary of the above named company

\Ivvv\/\ I [10] 05

A director, secretary etc must slgn the form below,

Date

M% Date | ¢~ ((0{08"
(2 deoet ‘gg:m jminictrator i adminiclialive-oo0a /00O Monage - Hetewnor)

Matt Armitaga, Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Saiford

Priors, Evesham, WR11l 8SP, United Kingdom

Tel

DX number DX exchange

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at;

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies mgistqgfd in England and Wales

0X 33050 Cardiff

or - .
Companies Housa, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 268
for companies registered In Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh




Company Number | 1360027

L

i
1 Directors only. t Other directorships

NOTES -

Show the full forenames, NOT INITIALS. If the director or secretary is a corporation or Scottish firm, show the name on
sumame !line and ragistared or principal office on the usual residentiai line.

Give previous forenames or sumame(s) except

- for @ marrisd woman, the name by which she was known before marriage need not be given,

- for names not used since the agse of 18 or for at least 20 years.

A peer or indlvidual known by a title may state the title instead of or In addition to the forenames and sumame and need
not give the name by which that person was known before he or she adopted the title or succaaded to it.

Other directorships.

Glve thainame of every company Incorporated in Great Brualn of whlch the person concemed isa d(raczor or has been a
director at any time inthe past five years;: - - - " -

You may exclude a company which either is, or at all times during the past five years when the person concerned was a
director,iwas

- dormant

- @ parent company which wholly owned the company making the retum, or
- another wholly owned subsidiary of the same parent company.

BLUEPRINT

fage 2




v

BLUEPRINT

: List of other directorships
Please complete in typescript, Schedule to form 288a

or in bold black capitals,

CHFPD‘lO] Company Number | 1360027

Company Name in full | misys ple

Name | jJohn Ormerod

Compaiy Name

The Roundhouse Trust
Transport for London

Resignatlon
Andersen Consultants Limited (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Anderson Consulting Limited 16/01/2003
Axthur Andersen & Co (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Arthur Andersen & Co Nomineas 16/01/2003
Arthur Andersen Saervices (1) (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Arthur Andersen Services (Dissgolved) 16/01/2003
B.H. Administration Serxrvices (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Binder Hamlyn Nomineos Limited (Dissclved) 16/Ui/2003
Binder Hamlyn Services Limited (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Bindgr Hawlyn Trustee Company Limited (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
BMS Agsociates Limited
BMS Group Limited
D.#. Property Company Limited 16/01/2003
National Rousing Federation Investments Limited 28/06/2002
One Eighty Limited 07/11/2002
Precis (1286) Limited (Dissolved) 16/01/2003
Precis (1287) Limited 16/01/2003
5 6 Archibald Limited (Dissolved) 16/01/2003

Continuation Page 1




288b.s

o Termination intm Director
Companies House egmmatt on of Appointment of a Directo
—— fortherecord — or Secretary
(?ompcm} Name: MISYS PLC

:\

Company Number: 01360027 ““MI Ilm lwu
Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 04/01/2006
/ XOFL1BS]

Resignation Details

Position:  DIRECTOR Date of Resignation.  31/12/2005

Name: ' MRIVAN MARTIN Date of Birth:  26/04/1955

Authorisation

Authoriser Designation: SECRETARY Date Authorised: 04/01/2006  Authenticated: Yes (E/W)

PO T _}j

3 wd wd

Al

a

a

knd of Electronically Fited Documeni for Company number: 01360027 Page: 1



-

Companies House
—— for the recod ——
Company Name
MISYS PLC

Company Type
Public Limited Company

Company Number
1360027
Information extracted from

Companies House records on

10th September 2005

Ref: 1360027/09/28

363s Annual Return

> Please check the details printed In blue on this stalement,

o i

> If any detalls are wrong, strike them through and write the correct detalls
in the *Amended detalls® column.
> Please use black pen and write in capiiala.

Section 1: Company details

Reglstered Office Burieigh House, Chapel Oak Address
Address Salford Priors
If any of the detalls are Evesham L
wreng, strike tham through WR11 83P N
and fil n the correct dstalls )
In the *Amendead detalls®
" colurnn. UK Postecode « « o v
> Reglster of Members Address where the Register Is held | Address
1 any of the detalls are . stieyda-Banlk-Ris
wrong, strike them through Begistrars-Bepartment u_LLP_‘LO_ﬁ_T-ZB_gEﬁ"?m-“"-S
and i in the commect dstalls | The Causeway Worthing TR (AvsaAy  {Menpuwe
in thé “Amended detrls* West Sussex BNBS 6DA phrer Sz Zr99 £pA-
column.
‘ UKPostcode L v Lt wiw
> Register of Debenture Address
Holders Not Applicable
L I any of the detalls are :
wrong, strike them through -
and fill in the comect detals )
In the "Amendasd detalls*®
ocokumin, UKPostcode oL o

> Prin¢lpal Business
. l 1. -lues
It any of the detads are

wrong, strike them through
and @] in the comect detalls

in the "Amended detalls*
column,

Please enter addfiional
plinclpal activity code(s) In
‘Amended detals” column.
See notes for guidance for
Hst of activfly codae,

SIC Code Description

7220 Software consultancy

" and supply

SIC CODE Description

[S SR S WY

—_— e L

—_ b b -

- L




Gompany Number « 1360027 Saction 2: Details of Officers of the Company

& & (3

» Company Secretary Name Name
it any of tha details for this Joseph Daniel FITZ
persoi are wrong, stike
tham through and il in the

comect detalls in the Address Tick this box if this address Is a service
*Amended detalls* column, a5 Arla Housa address for the beneficiary of &
: 5.15 Newton Street Covent Garden Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238

London of the Companies Act 1885,
wC2B 5EN Address

Particulars of & new

Company Secretary must

ba notified on forrn 288a.

UK Posicede . o . [S W

Deteofchange _ = / o o/ o oo

§ Date Joseph Danle! FITZ
‘ ceased to be secretary (if applicable)

> Director - Name Name
1 any of the detaiis for this Anthony Georgs Laurence -
person are wrong, strike ALEXANDER
m"’"g" "g‘;:' b the , E Tick this box If this address Is a service
o= "’;’”’d’ nls* ool Address address for the beneficlary of a
Amende eolumn. | Crafnant Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
Gregories Farm Lane of the Compariles Act 1985,
Beaconsfisid
Buckinghamshire
HPS 1HJ Address
Date of birth 04/04/1938
“ Nationality British UKPOSICO08 v b v e ww w
Puticulars of a new Direclor ) Date of birth e e e e
must be notfed on form Occupation  Company Director Nationality
2880.‘ O tion

Dmeofchange._g_ | S S ST

Date Anthony George Laurence '
ALEXANDER ceased to be director (¥
8ppucab|9) L-I—ll.—l— ,\—L.l—t-




Company Number - 1360027

> Director

Section 2: Details of Otficers of the

| Current details

Name Name
It any of the detals for this Sir Dominic CADBURY
person:are wrong, stike
them through and i in the Tick this box i this address is a service
comrect detals in the This is n service address for the address for the beneficlary of a
"Amended datalls®cokamn. | peneficlary of a Gonfidentialiity Order. | Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
Address of the Companies Acl 1985,
183 Euston Road
London Address
NW1 2BE
Date Ot birth 12/05/1940 UK Postcode o o _ -
Partioulars of a new Director Dateofbith o v/ o /o
must be notified on form Nationality  gritish Nationalty .
209a. .
) Ocoupation Company Director Occupation
Dateofchange « « / = = /= oo o
Date Sir Dominic CADBURY ceased lo
be director (It applicable)
; R A N Sy S
> Director me Name
I any of the detalds for this DYSON
porson are wrong, strike
them treuigh snd M I the [ Tk bom 1 this acress e sarvico
ot Add | address for the beneficiary of a
“Amended defais"column. | Fiald Huse Confidentielity Order granted under section 7238
Manor Wiy, Knott Park of the Companies Act 1985.
Oxshott
Surrey Add
KT22 OHS ress
Date of birth 11/0541962 -
Nationality British UK Postcode o o o e
Pasticulars of 8 new Director o I Dateofhith o/ fLwww
must.be notifiad on form ccupation  Company D or Netionality
2a5a. ' Occupation

| Dateofchangel 37 09 ;3005

Date lan DYSON ceased to be director
{if applicable)
13,08 ,2005



Gompany Number - 1360027 Section 2: Detalls of Officers of the Compe o

Current details Amended details
> Director Name Name
if any of the detalls for this Howard EVANS
person are wiong, strike
them trough end fill in the ' Tick this box If this address s & service
comact detals in the Address address for the beneficlary of a
“Amended detafs” column, Chariton Park House Confidentlality Order granted under section 723B
: Chariton Park Gate of the Companies At 1985,
Cheltenham
| Gloucestershire Address
: GLE3 7DJ
Date of birth 15/12/1950
Nationa"ty British UK Postoode o - « o -
Partietiars of 8 new Director o 4 Date of birth [URNUE T S W .
must be notified an form ccupation Finance Director Natlonality .
268a. ‘ Occupation
‘ Dateofchange . _ / v v /e e w
Date Howard EVANS ceassd o be
director (f applicable)
! [ B S S
> Director Name Name
If any of the detais for this George FARR
Person are wrong, strike
them through and fll In the Tick this box if this address is a service
comect dotals in the Address addrass for the beneficlary of
Amended detals” column. | €9 Vine Yard Lane Confidentlality Order granted under section 7238
‘ Greenwich of the Companies Act 1985,
Connecticut
Usa Address
06831
Date of blnh 27/0311941
Nmom"ty Americen UK Postcode _ _ _ o -
Partioulars of & new Director o . Dateofbith v/ 7o
mustbe notified on form coupation Vice Chairman Nationality
28“: ' Occupation
Dateofchange. .. / _ o I\_\_I_\—'
Date Goorge FARR ceaged to be
director (if applicable)
[Ny Sy RS- , [T .




companyiNumbﬂ = 1360027

Seotion 2: Details of Officers of the Company (continued

Current dotails

> Director

H any of the detalls Jor this
person ars wrong, strike
them through and fill in the
correc! details in the

*Amendad detalls" column.

Particulars of a new Director

must ba notified on form
2884,

ame
obert Alexander INGRAM

Natlonality  United Stytes

CGocupation Company Dixector

" Amandad details <

Tiek this bax if this address Is a service
address for the beneficiary of a
Confidentiality Order gramed under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1986.

Address

L

UK Postcode o o«

| Sy S
Dateofbith _ _ /) L /e wv
Nationality
Occupation

Dateofchangs . « f « — /o o v

Date Robert Alexander INQRAM ceased
1o be director (ff applicable)

13,09 ,200%

Director

i any of the details for this
person are wiong, striks
them through and il In the
comect detadls in the

“Aménded detalis* solumn.

Particulars of a new Dirsctor

must be notified on form
2684,

Name
John Kevin LOMAX

This is a service address for the

Address

Misys Plc, Burlelgh House
Chape) Osak, Sslford Priors
Evesham

Worcestershire

WR11 8SP

Date of birth 08/12/1948
Nationallty  British

Oocoupation Company Director

beneficlary of a Confidentlality Order.

Name

Tick this box It this address [s a service
address for the beneficiary of a
Conlidentiality Order granted under section 7238
of the Companies Act 1986.

Address

UK Postcode
Dateofbith o ./ Cw /o w0 o
Natlonality L
Occupation
Dateofchange . o / v v o«

Date John Kevin LOMAX ceased to be
director {if appilcable)

[E S A S S B N

—_— e e -




Compeany Number - 1360027

Current details

Section 2: Detalls of Officers of the Comp d
~Amended details

> Dirsctor Name Neme
/1 any of the details for this ivan MARTIN
person are wrong, strike
them through and @ In the Tick this box ¥ this address is a service
corract detaks in the Address address for the bensficiary of a
‘Amended detafiscolumn. | 11 Herald Way Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
' Burbage of the Gompanies Act 1985,
Hinckley
Lelcestershire Address
LE10 2NX
Date of birth 26/04/1855 —
i Nationality  British UKPostcode . _ v o« oo
Particulars of a new Director Dateotbith o/ «ww /oo
must be notified on form Occupation Director Nationality
2ase. Occupation
Daleofchange;_;. [ AT ST
Dale Ivan MARTIN ceased to be
director (if applicable)
| e ) e / [ S Y N,
"> Director Name Name
Ifany of the dotalls forthis - | Jasper Philip MCMAHON N
persen are wrong, strike
mmﬂw;ugh ‘;‘:ﬂh the Tick this box if this address ls a service
gomee t dotals 4 Address addrass for the bensficlary of &
Amended detads”column. | & Honiton Road Confidentiality Order granted under section 7238
London
of the Co les Act 1985,
NWE BQE mpanies Act
Address
Date of birth 16/03/1968
‘ Nationality British UKPostoode = v v o wow
Particviars of & new Dirsctor ~ Dateotbith.  w/ «wo /oo
must be notified on form Occupation  Company Director Nationalty .
288a. ’

Occupation L

Dateofchange _ . / « v /o o o

Date Jasper Philp MCMAHON ceased '
10 be director (it applicable)

e e e



’

Company Number - 1360027 Ssetion 2: Detalis of Officera of the Company (continuec

Current details . Amended details

> Director Name
It any of the details for this Al-Noor RAMJ
psrson are wrong, strike
them through and @l in the § Tick this box if this address ts & service
corect.details in the Address ‘ | address for the beneticiary of a
"Amended delalis*column. | 10 Alexander Place Confidentlality Order granted under section 7238
' London of the Companiss Act 1965,
SW7 2SF
i Address
Date of birth 18/05/1954 -
w Natlonallty  British UKPostcode v oo
! Dateofblth o/ oo Ju v o
Particulars of a new Director
must be aotiied on form Occupation Company Directar Natlonality .
288‘{‘? Ocoupation
i Dateofchange .. = J « C /i = o
Deate Al-Noor RAMJ| ceased to be
director (f applicable)
: [ L A S Sy
> Director Name Name
I any of ihe Cstalis for this Thotmas Kevin SKELTON
person are wrong, stike .
memlrzc;g::':dmﬁ:m the ‘ - Tick this box if this address is a service
oomect " Address address for the beneficiary of
Amended d cofuma. :1 C’H'T:alby Place Confidentlality Order gramed under saction 7238
Ble'g of the Compani 1985,
Nc 27615 e Companies At
United States Address
Data of birth 10111/1960 -
: Natiohality  American UKPostcode v v wo e
Particufars of a new Director Dateofbith oo/ e fLww
must be notified on form Occupation  Chist Executive Natlonality —
288a; - . B Director ton
. : Oceupal —
Dateofchange « / w v /o w0 o
Dete Thomas Kevin SKELTON ceased
to be director (ff applicable)
[ A S




Company Number - 1360027 Section 2: Details of Officors of the Compa
Current detlails

> Director Name Name \
i any of the detalls for this Dr Jurgen ZECH ‘
person are wrong, strike
them through and fil in the Tick this box if this address is a service
comee! dutnis in the Address address for the beneficlary of a
*Amended detalls” colimn. | Donauweg 7 Confidentlality Order granted under section 7238
Cologne 50858 of the Companies Act 1986.
Germany
Address

.

Date of birth 14/07/1839 L

: Nationality German UKPostecode  ww e wvwow
PMhm of & new Director o Yo Dateotbith o/ cc /ownn
mustbe notifiad on form ccupation  Non Executive Directo Nationality

268a,

‘ . Occupation
| Da‘odchlmﬁ«_hlhb o

Date Dr Jurgen ZECH ceased to be
director (if applicable)

[ S S N U Jy SRy VR




Section 3: Share Capital

Issued share capital details =~ _ o
il in the Class of Share Number of shares issued

oooWshas  Mypopny Jp - 5593173036

ordinary, preference

o1c) that has been Aggregate Nominal Value of issued shares
at has 7 O
Issusd to tha . 15 5Q1 2
company's
shereholders,
: Class of Share Number of shares Issued

Agaregate Nominal Value of issued shares

‘ i Class of Share Number of shares issued

[

; Aggregate Nominal Value of issued sharss

.

Class of Share Number of shares issued

Aggregate Nominal Value of Issued shares

-

Number of shares issued
> Please fill in the total jias :
. ' number of Issued . 5-—.'7q R 197 036
:ho:;sym?” total ) A ate Nominal Value of issued shares

List of past and present members (7Tick appropriate box)

>  Please compicte the D There were no changes duﬁng the period
fequired information on O Atist of changes is enclosed
the attachod schecles &2 A full list of members Is enclosed
or in another format
agreed by Companias
House.

The last full list of members was recelvad on: 03/10/2004

> REMEMBER:

Changes to sharsholder particulars or details of shares transferred to be completed aach year
A full list of sharehoiders is required with the first and every third Annual Return therealter

List shareholders in alphabetical order or provide an indax

‘List joint shareholders consacutively



Company Number - 1360027

Companies House
—— Jor the recond ——

363s Annual Return Declaration

> When you have checked all the sections of this form, please complata this
page and sign the declaration below.

v

If you want to change the made up date of this annual retum, please
complete 2 below.

1. Declaration

T | confirm that the detalls In this annual retum are correct as at the made-up-date
(shown at 2 balow). 1 encloss the filing fee of £30.

Signature q 'D k} U Date

1 {Gisector / Endratary)

e/ vwm e

This date must not be eanier than the
returm dats at 2 below

Whet to do now

Complste this page then send the whole of the Annual Retum and the
dedlaration to the addrass shown at 4 below,

o, Date ot this return

O This AR Is made up to if you are making this retum up to an earller date,
3/16/2005 please give the date here

e/ e - e

Note: The form must be delivered to CH within 25 days of this date

3. Date of nexl return

O # you wish to change your next retum to a date earfier than Srd October 2008
ploase give the new date here:

e e e -

4. Where to send this form
0 Piease return this form to:

Reglstrar of Companies For msmbers of the Hays Document
Companies House OR Exchange gervice

Crown Way DX 33060 Cardiff

Cardiff CF14 3UZ

Have you enclosed the filing fee with the company number written on the
reverse of the chequs?.

Contact Address

You do not have to give any contact information below, but I you do, | will heb
Companies Housa 1o contact you if theré I8 a query on the form, The contact
information that you give will be visibla to searchers of ths public record.

Contact Name Telephone number inc code
Morr femivagey 0 04 3Z6 FFLITY.
Address DX number if applicable
) ( hx [SE T T
SAcimey  Aliows DX exchangs
BT HR

Postcode MRLL ESP



~ PLEASE COMPLETE IN
TYPESCRIPT OR IN
BOLD BLACK CAPITALS

e Return of Allotment of Shares

1360027

Company najme in full Misys PLC

Shares aliotted (including bonus shares):

From To
Date or periodiduring which
shares were allotted Day Month Year Day Month Year
(/f shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the “from” box.) Gk 07 | 2 O 0I5 ' | 11
Ordinary

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

: 20,000
Number allotted

“ p
Nominal value of each share
Amount (if any) paid or due on each £2.05
share (including any share premium)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the number of shares allotted to each overleaf

if the allottéd shares are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in cash please state:

% that eachj share is to be
treated as paid up

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the duly stamped contract or by the duly
stamped particylars on Form 88(3) if the
contract is not in writing.}

When you have completed and signed the form send it to
the Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
For companies registersd in England and Wales

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edlnb'urgh EH1 2EB DX235
For companies registered in Scotland Edinburgh




Names and ?ddresses of the allottees (List joint share alfotments consecutively)

-

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
Name  Cazenove Nominees Limited Part ID:-142CN / Desig:-ESOS Ctass of shares Number
! | allotted allotted
d 0 Moorgate .
Address 20 Moorga Ordinary 20,000
London
; —_ .
UK Postcode |_E|_C|_2(_Rl_ 6_DiI_A — b
Name Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
Address
|
! ]
| | L
UK Posteode I_ 1 L L - - { (-
Name Class of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address
]
| [
1 ] l
UK Postcode | {_ | {_ - LI | |
Name Class of shares Number
1 allotted allotted
Address
|
| |
| | |
UK Postcode | L 11 |_ L L f |
Name Ciass of shares Number
| allotted allotted
Address TOTAL 20,000
[ | {
[ | [
! )
: UKPosicode! | | | L L
Please enter the number of continuation sheet(s) (if any) attached to this form :
Signed ‘ : QN’; Date 2\ "\
A dirator / secratary / WWMWW { teceiver Please deiets as appropriate
IXSHT <

| e

Please give the name, address, Misy§ PLC, Burleigh House
telephone number and, if available,

a DX number and Exchange ot the
person Companies House should

Chapel Oak, Salford Priors, Evesham, WR11 8SP

conlact if thete is any query. ESP-EXEC./JP/1048

Tel: 01386 871373

DX number

DX exchange




B.

ANNOUNCEMENTS MADE TO THE FSA THROUGH A REGULATORY

INFORMATION SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE LSE PURSUANT TO THE
LISTING RULES




- PRNUK-1805061457-953C
Transfer of Shares held in Treasury

4
ey
Il
%
iiq

\ Misys plc announces that on 18 May 2006 it transferred to participants in its
- employee share schemes, 5,000 ordinary shares at a price of 178p per share.
| The shares were all formerly held as treasury shares.

Following the above transfer of shares out of Treasury, Misys plc holds a total
- of 52,393,436 ordinary shares in Treasury. The total number of ordinary
shares in issue (excluding Treasury shares) is 499,333,600.

; 18.05.06

. Analyst / Investor Enquiries:

‘ Alex Dee Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
. Mob: +44 (0 7989 017 979
! Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

' Media Enquiries:
Susan Cottam Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
f Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807721
Email. susan.cottam@misvs.co.uk
- Josh Rosenstock Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
; Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910914

Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk




PRNUK-1205061702-B7CE ~

ThTiven 4
| SCHEDULE 10 S
‘ NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES | = 3 é5

All relevant boxes should be completed in block capital letters.
|

1. “Name of company 2. Name of shareholder having a major interest

MISYS pic HBOS PLC THROUGH VARIOUS LEGAL ENTITIES

3. ;Please state whether notification indicates thatitis |4. Name of the registered holder(s) and, if more than cne
;regarding the holding of the shareholder named in holder, the number of shares held by each of them
2 above; in respect of a non-beneficial interest; or
'in the case of an individual holder if it is a holding
~of that person’s spouse or children under the age
of 18

'NON-BENEFICIAL INTEREST OF SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE
SHAREHOLDERS NAMED IN 2. ABOVE

5. Number of 6. Percentage of issued |7. Number of 8. Percentage of issued class
shares/amount of class (any treasury shares/amount of stock (any treasury shares held by the
: stock acquired shares held by the listed disposed listed company should not be
company should not be taken into account when
taken into account when calculating percentage)
) calculating percentage)
NOT KNOWN NOT KNOWN
9. 'Class of security 10. Date of transaction 11. Date listed company
‘ informed
ORDINARY 1p SHARES Not known 11.05.08
12.. Total holding following this notification 13. Total percentage holding of issued class following this

nolification (any freasury shares held by the listed company
should not be taken into account when calculating

percentage)
21,868,862 SHARES 4.38%
14. ‘ Any additional information 15. Name of contact and telephone number for queries
MATT ARMITAGE
01386 872154

16. Name and signature of authorised officer of the listed company official responsible for making this notification

'MATT ARMITAGE

Date of nolification: 12 May 2006

Company Announcements Office, Oid Broad Street, London EC2N 1HP
Facsimile: 020 7588 6067, 020 7334 8964/8965/8966 (PLEASE DO NOT POST)
Enquiries: Company Moniloring and Enquiries; UK Listing Authority

3
5



Miéys plc - Schedule 10 - Notification of Major Interests in Shares -

8 May 2005

Registered Holder Fund No. of shares held
HSDL Nominees Ltd N/A 23
Nortrust Nominees a/c CMI06 WP 5,769,631
Nortrust Nominees a/c CMI10 1105 1,043,065
Nortrust Nominees a/c CMM13 2314 6,423,006
Nortrust Nominees a/c CMM34 2304 3,688,470
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI23 HI.BA 420,828
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI24 HPBA 42,774
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI25 HLFO 414 254
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI26 HPFO 38,711
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI27 HXPEN 41,821
Nortrust Nominees a/c HLI28 HXLFE 454,279
State Street Nominees Ltd a/c 2GDG 2GDG 1,400,000
State Street Nominees Ltd a/c 2GDL 2GDL 952,000
State Street Nominees Ltd a/c 2GEZ 2GEZ 175,000
State Street Nominees Ltd a/c 2GFA 2GFA 1,005,000

Total

21,868,862

Sl e




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
5 MAY 2006 o

Misys plc completes sale of Misys General Insurance
to Montagu Private Equity

Misys plc announces today (5 May 20086) the completion of the sale of its general
insurance broking systems business, Misys General Insurance, to Montagu Private
Equity Limited, in line with the company's announcement on 29 March 2006.

(ENDS)
ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES
Alex Dee
Tel: +44 {0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk
MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk

About Misys General Insurance

Misys General Insurance was founded in 1579 by Kevin Lomax, Misys Chief Executive. it is
the leading supplier of IT solutions tc general insurance intermediaries in the UK and
Republic of Ireland. It has over 1,800 customers and partners with the UK's leading insurance
companies. It comprises Misys Financial Systems Limited, Misys insurance Services {Ireland)
Limited, Misys Insurance Management Limited (MIM} and ACT Insurance Systems Limited.
Through MIM it owns Countrywide, the largest intermediary network in the UK with 800
members., Misys General Insurance pioneered the development of electreonic transaction
processing in the UK general insurance market, and is today the jeader in full cycle EDI
(electronic data interchange) delivery. It is based in Worcester, England, and has over 300
employees.

Ahout Misys pic

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one cf the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a

L
x|
&
23




market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world’s top 50 banks. In
healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 110,000 physicians in 18,000
practice locations, 1,200 hospitals and 600 home care providers. Through Sesame, a wholly-
owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800
financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs around 6,000 peopie who serve customers in
more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work better.




To:

PRNUK-0311051702-568D e
SCHEDULE 5 o

BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications

UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London E14 5HS

Please ensure the entries on this return are typed

Name of company:

Misys plc

Name of scheme:

Misys 1987 Executive Share Option Scheme

Period of return: From: 1 May 20065 to 31 October 2005
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 455,000 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
' stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. ! Number of shares issued/allotted under 68,975
scheme during peried;
6. Balance under scheme not yet 386,025
issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amount of 5,252,885 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

18 September 1998

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 559,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs, WR11 8SP,

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

Position: Assistant Company Secretary




To:

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. Name of company: Misys plc
2, : Name of scheme: Misys 1991 Performance - Related Share
‘ Option Scheme
3 | Period of return: From: 1 May 2005 to 31 October 2005
4. f‘ Number and class of share(s) (amount of 393,401 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
‘ scheme during period:
B. Balance under scheme not yet 393,401
i issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amount of 538,400 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

18 September 1998

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 559,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs, WR11 85P.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

Position: Assistant Company Secretary




To:

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications

UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London E14 5HS

Please ensure the entries on this return are typed

1. Name of company: Misys plc

2. “ Name of scheme: Misys 2000 Share Option Plan

3. ‘j Period of return: From 1 May 2005 to 31 October 2005
| Number and class of share(s) (amount of 223,623 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme;

5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 196,666
‘ scheme during period:
6. Balance under scheme not yet 26,957
issued/allotted at end of period;
7. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 770,712 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

14 August 2003

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our

v

records: 559,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Qak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

ATy AT




Position: Assistant Company Secretary

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

To: Listing Applications
! UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1’5 Name of company: Misys pic
2. Name of scheme: Misys 2001 Sharesave Scheme
3. Period of return: From 1 May 2005 to 31 October 2005
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 810,280 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
; stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 60,258
scheme during period:
8. Batance under scheme not yet 750,032
; issued/allotied at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 898,504 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

16 January 2004

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 559,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:

Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Saiford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

3




Name: Andrea Gray

Position: Assistant Company Secretary




PRNUK-0205061802-8110
SCHEDULE &
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

To‘f. Listing Applications
‘ UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. Name of company: Misys plc
2. ‘” Name of scheme: Misys 1987 Executive Share Option Scheme
3. Period of return: From: 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4. Number and class of share(s) (amecuntof 386,025 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
! stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
: scheme during period:
5. ‘ Balance under scheme not yet 386,025
. issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share{s) (amount of 5,252,885 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

18 September 1998

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records; 563,727,036

Contact for queries:

Néme: Ruth Russeili

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

Position: Assistant Company Secretary




SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

To! Listing Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
‘ London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1 “ Name of company. Misys plc
2. Name of scheme: Misys 1991 Performance - Related Share
‘ Option Scheme
3 Period of return: From: 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4 Number and class of share(s) (amount of 383,401 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
: stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. j Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
: scheme during period:
6. Balance under scheme not yet 393,401
issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amount of 638,400 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

18 September 1998

Please confirm tofal number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 553,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chape! Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

N?me: Andrea Gray

Pbsition: Assistant Company Secretary

i




To:j;

SCHEDULE &
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications

UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London E14 5HS

Please ensure the entries on this return are typed

Name of company: Misys plc
2 Name of scheme: Misys 2000 Share Option Plan
3 Period of return: From 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4 ‘ Number and class of share(s) (@mountof 26,957 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
; stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5 Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
scheme during period:
6. Balance under scheme not yet 26,957
' issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 770,712 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

14 August 2003

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us tc update our
records: 583,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Néme: Andrea Gray

i
3
4
3
A
a




Position: Assistant Company Secretary

“
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SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

To;  Listing Applications

UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London E14 5HS

Please ensure the entries on this return are typed

1. ‘; Name of company: Misys plc
2 Name of scheme: Misys 2001 Sharesave Scheme
3 | Period of return: From 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 750,032 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
; stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5 Number of shares issued/allotted under 0

scheme during period:

5. Balance under scheme not yet 750,032
‘ issued/allotted at end of period:

7. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 898,804 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
‘ stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission: 15 January 2004

Pléase confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records; 553,727,036

Contact for queries: Address:
Name: Ruth Russell Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,
Telephone: 01386 872129 Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP. ;

Person making return



Naﬁe: Andrea Gray

1
Position: Assistant Company Secretary
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PRNUK-0205061802-8110
SCHEDULE &
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

3

To: Listing Applications
. UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade

Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. ! Name of company: Misys plc
2 Name of scheme: Misys 1987 Executive Share Option Scheme
3 Period of return: From: 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4 Number and class of share(s) (amountof 386,025 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
! stock/debt security) not issued under
‘ scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 0

scheme during period:

6. Balance under scheme not yet 386,025
! issued/allotted at end of period:

7. Number and class of share(s) (amount of 5,252,885 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

' stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission: 18 September 1998

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 553,727,036 ‘

Contact for queries: Address:
Name: Ruth Russell Burieigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,
Telephone: 01386 872129 Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

Pésition: Assistant Company Secretary




To:

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. Name of company: Misys plc
2 Name of scheme: Misys 1991 Performance - Related Share
‘ Option Scheme
3. Period of return: From: 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 393,401 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
‘ stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5 Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
scheme during period:
5. Balance under scheme not yet 383,401
g issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 538,400 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originally listed and
the date of admission:

18 September 1998

Please confirm total number of shares in issug at the end of the period in order for us to update our

records: 553,727,036

Contact for queries:

Néme: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872128

Address:
Burleigh House, Chape! Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs, WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray

Position: Assistant Company Secretary
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To:

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SiIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. Name of company: Misys ple
5 Name of scheme: Misys 2000 Share Option Plan
3 Period of return: From 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2006
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 26,957 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
| stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
i scheme during period:
6 Balance under scheme not yet 26,957
| issued/allotted at end of period:
7. Number and class of share(s) {amountof 770,712 Crdinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) criginally listed and
the date of admission:

14 August 2003

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records; 553,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name: Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs. WR11 8SP.

Person making return

Name: Andrea Gray
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Position: Assistant Company Secretary

To:

SCHEDULE 5
BLOCK LISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN

Listing Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Whartf
London E14 5HS
Please ensure the entries on this return are typed
1. Name of company: Misys plc
9 Name of scheme: Misys 2001 Sharesave Scheme
3. | Period of return: From 1 November 2005 to 30 April 2008
4. Number and class of share(s) (amountof 750,032 Ordinary Shares of 1p each
i stock/debt security) not issued under
scheme:
5. Number of shares issued/allotted under 0
scheme during period:
6. ‘: Balance under scheme not yet 750,032
! issued/allotted at end of period:
7. 3 Number and class of share(s) (amount of 898,504 Ordinary Shares of 1p each

stock/debt securities) originaily listed and
the date of admissicn:

15 January 2004

Please confirm {otal number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to update our
records: 553,727,036

Contact for queries:

Name. Ruth Russell

Telephone: 01386 872129

Address:
Burleigh House, Chapel Oak, Salford Priors,

Evesham, Worcs, WR11 88P.

|
Person making return
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Name: Andrea Gray

Poéition: Assistant Company Secretary
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PRNUK-2804061719-A492
- Purchase of Own Securities.

SR

~Misys plc announces that on 28 April 2006 it purchased 1,000,000 of its own
- ordinary shares at a price of 208.8547p per share from JPMorgan Cazenove
! Limited. The Company intends to hold these shares in Treasury.

Following the purchase of these shares the Company holds a total of
- 54,423,643 of its shares in Treasury and has 499,303,393 shares in issue
i (excluding Treasury shares).

£ 28.04.06

~ Analyst/ Investor Enquiries:

~ Alex Dee Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

- Media Enquiries:
Susan Cottam Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
: Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807721

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

- Josh Rosenstock Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
; Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910014

Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk




' PRNUK-2604061731-A32C
“ Purchase and Cancellation of Own Securities.

- Misys plc announces that on 26 April 2006 it purchased 500,000 of its own
~ordinary shares at a price of 211.6409p per share from JPMorgan Cazenove
Limited. The Company intends to hold these shares in Treasury.

" In addition, the Company announces that on 26 April 2008 it cancelled
2,000,000 shares held in Treasury.

Following the purchase and cancellation of the shares the Company holds a
' total of 52,423,643 of its shares in Treasury and has 501,303,393 shares in
~issue (excluding Treasury shares).

1 26.04.06

Analyst/ Investor Enquiries:
Alex Dee Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
: Mob: +44 (0 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

. Media Enquiries:
+ Susan Cottam Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807721

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

Josh Rosenstock Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
i Mob: +44 (0} 7921 910914
i Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk




MISYS plc
STATEMENT RE CEO, MISYS BANKING SYSTEMS

: Misys plc, the global software and solutions provider, announces today {20 April,
- 2006) that Steve Vaughan, CEO, Misys Banking Systems, is to leave the company
by mutual agreement, with immediate effect.

-t has become clear that there are material differences between Mr Vaughan and the
. company as to the future direction of Misys Banking Systems. Given this, the Misys

- Board and Mr Vaughan have agreed that it is appropriate for him to leave the

' company at this point.

' For the time being, Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, Misys plc, will resume the
~additional responsibilities of CEQ of Misys Banking Systems.

i (ENDS)

ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

. Alex Dee

- Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

- MEDIA ENQUIRIES

' Susan Cottam
. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
+ Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

About Misys plc

. Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1878, Misys serves

. the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a

. market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50 banks. In

. healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 110,000 physicians in 18,000
practice locations, 1,200 hospitals and 600 home care providers. Through Sesame, a wholly-

- owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800

+ financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs around 6,000 people who serve customers in

\ more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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MISYS plc

Misys terminates Sesame disposal process

Misys plc announces today (30 March 2006) that it has terminated discussions with
potential purchasers of Sesame, its subsidiary that provides support services to UK
financial advisers. The Board has concluded that it is not possible to achieve a sale
price for Sesame that reflects good value for the business in relation to its asset
value and long-term prospects. Consequently, the Board believes that it is not in
shareholders’ interests to proceed with a sale at this time.

it remains the Board's view that Sesame is not core to the company’s strategy.
However, Misys confirms that it will continue to own and manage Sesame for the
foreseeable future. Sesame is operated as a standalone entity and has a strong
management team who will continue to run the business.

Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, Misys plgc, said: "It has been our intention throughout
the sale process to create vaiue for shareholders. Sesame is a business with good
long-term prospects and it is currently trading well, reflecting increased productivity
from its base of Registered Individuals, who are its customers, and more positive
market conditions.

“The transition of Sesame’s business model to encompass directly regulated revenue
streams such as multi-tie and additional income from new business areas, is
progressing well. We have concluded that this progress was not going to be fully
reflected in the achievable price. In light of this, we have come to the view that this is
not the right time to sell Sesame.”

(ENDS)

A conference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Kevin Lomax, Chief
Executive, will be held at 08.30hrs today. To access this call dial +44 (0) 1296 480
180, passcode 134387#.

The call will be available for replay on +44 (0) 1296 618 700, passcode 624373#,
until 5 Aprif 20086.

ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Alex Dee
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob; +44 (0) 7989 017 979

Email; alex.dee@misys.co.uk

il




MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock ‘

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

Email: susan.cotam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific softiware. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a
market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 48 of the world's top 50 banks. In
heatlthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 110,000 physicians in 18,000
practice locations, 1,200 hospitals and 600 home care providers. Through Sesame, a wholly-
owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of suppor services to about 7,800
financial advisers in the UK, Misys employs around 6,000 people who serve customers in
more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE . .
29 MARCH 2006 e

MISYS plc

Misys plc to sell Misys General Insurance to Montagu Private Equity

Misys plc announces today (292 March 2006) that it has agreed to sell its general
insurance broking systems business, Misys General Insurance ('MGI"), to Montagu
Private Equity Limited. The gross proceeds from the sale will be approximately £182
million and will be satisfied entirely in cash on completion. Completion is expected to
take place within the next three months, subject to consent from the Financial
Services Authority (FSA) to the change of control and other customary closing
conditions, Misys intends to use the proceeds from this transaction initially to repay
existing company debt,

Misys General Insurance is the leading supplier of IT solutions and products for the
general insurance intermediary industry in the UK and the Republic of reland.
Through Misys Insurance Management (‘MIM'), MGI also offers customers
membership of a broker network that provides access to superior insurance schemes
and preferential service levels from insurers.

“The general insurance business has been a strong contributor to Misys for over two
decades of our growth and development,” said Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, Misys
plc. “ltis the leader in its market and has consistently delivered high profit margins
and strong cash flow. The Board has taken the decision to sell it because it is no
longer central to our strategy, which is to fecus on the expansion opportunities in our
core markets of banking and healthcare. We are pleased that the management team,
under the leadership of Phillip Bell, has found a strong and enthusiastic backer in
Montagu Private Equity, and we wish them well for the future development of the
business.”

Jason Gatenby, Director, Montagu Private Equity, said, "We are delighted to agree
this transaction with Misys. MGl is a business which we have fellowed for some time.
It has delivered excellent financial performance while staying at the forefront of its
market. This is the kind of business, and management team, in which we like to
invest. The business has good opportunities for growth as a standalone business and
we are looking forward to working with Phillip Bell and his team to exploit them.”

Phillip Bell, Chief Executive of MG, said, “While Misys has been a good corporate
parent to this business in its first quarter century, we believe that there are avenues
for future development which we will be better able to explore as an independent
company. This transaction is good news for our customers, our insurance partners
and our employees.”

Whilst MGl itself is not a regulated business, the business it carries out through MIM
is regulated by the FSA. The sale of MGl is therefore subject to the FSA's consent to
the change of control. Closing is subject to receipt of this consent from the FSA,
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which is expected within the next three months. Closing is also subject to conditions
typical for a transaction of this type.

As at 30 November 2005, MGI had gross assets of £8.8 million. In the year to 31 May
2005, MGl delivered pre-tax profit of £15.8 million from revenue of £33.7 million; in
the six months to 30 November 2005, MGY's operating profit was £7.3 million and its
revenue was £16.0 million.

Lexicon Partners Limited acied as financial adviser to Misys in respect of this
fransaction.

(ENDS)
ANALYSTINVESTOR ENQUIRIES
Alex Dee
Tel. +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7988 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk
MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk

About Misys General Insurance

Misys General insurance was founded in 1979 by Kevin Lomax, Misys Chief Executive. ltis
the leading supplier of IT solutions to general insurance intermediaries in the UK and
Republic of Ireland. It has over 1,800 customers and partners with the UK’s leading insurance
companies. It comprises Misys Financial Systems Limited, Misys Insurance Services (Ireland)
Limited, Misys Insurance Management Limited (MiM) and ACT Insurance Systems Limited.
Through MIM it owns Countrywide, the fargest intermediary network in the UK with 800
members. Misys General Insurance pioneered the development of electronic transaction
processing in the UK general insurance market, and is today the leader in full cycle EDI
(electronic data interchange) delivery. It is based in Worcester, England, and has over 300
employees.

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers' markets and operational neads. in banking Misys is a
market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world’s top 50 banks. In
healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 110,000 physicians in 18,000
practice locations, 1,200 hospitals and 600 home care providers. Through Sesame, a wholly-
owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800
financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs around 6,000 people who serve customers in
more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matler, work better.
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28 March 2006

Misys plc

Misys Banking Systems acquires NEOMAlogic

enhancing its trade services portfolio

Misys plc, the global software and solutions company, announces today (28 March
2006) that Misys Banking Systems has acquired NEOMAlogic, the award-winning
trade finance solutions company for €12m in cash. Headqguartered in Paris,
NEOMAlogic has successfully developed and marketed its electronic banking trade
finance solution, Global Trade Portal, which allows corporate customers of banks to
manage all their trade services via the Internet. The product will be re-branded with
immediate effect as Misys Trade Portal.

Developed in Java, Misys Trade Portal strengthens Misys Banking Systems' existing
trade services product portfolic with additional functionality enabling users to trade
more efficiently. Misys Trade Portal will be sold as an integrated solution with Misys
Trade Innovaticn as well as a stand-alone product. This new solution will provide an
upgrade path to a new technology platform for existing customers of Misys Online
Banking Trade Edition.

Andrew Hebron, head of product management, international & regional banking,
Misys Banking Systems, comments, "NEOMAIlogic's Giobal Trade Portal is
universally recognised as the market-leading product in its class for the international
market. Its award-winning product is being used by some of the major banks in the
world, including BNP Paribas, Société Générale and Lloyds TSB. Not only does it
provide corporates with a highly functional trade finance solution, it also allows banks
to create a trade finance community within their client base and integrate into their
clients’ daily trade activities. When implemented with Misys Trade Innovation, Misys
Trade Portal provides a proven, integrated solution for global trade banks.”

A TR G




Through this acquisition, Misys Banking Sysiems is now able to offer the industry the
best Internet-based tool available coupled with the leading system for trade services.
Banks can now provide a comprehensive end-to-end solution that gives their
customers the ability to process trade finance transactions at the same time as giving
the customer a full view of all their trade services requirements.

-ENDS-

ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Alex Dee

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Coftam Josh Rosenstock

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob; +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk

About NEOMAIlogic

NEOMAIlogic is an electronic solutions provider acting primarily in the field of international
trade finance. In-depth technical experience and functional expertise in the field of banking
and trade contribute to the design and implementation of best of breed e-commerce solutions
for its customers, NEOQMAlogic won Euromoney's 'Best Trade Finance Software/Technology
Provider Award in 2005’ and The Bankers ‘Trade Finance Solution of the Year in 2003 and
2004.

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a
market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50 banks. in
healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000
practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers. in UK general insurance
Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned
subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800 financial
advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve customers in more than 120
countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really maller, work better.
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24 March 2006

MISYS PLC

MISYS HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS ANALYST SEMINAR

Misys plc, the giobal seftware and solutions company, will today, 24 March 2006,
hold an analyst seminar at the Great Eastern Hotel, Liverpool Street, London. The
seminar will provide an opportunity for analysts to learn more about the company's
healthcare division, Misys Healthcare Systems. Presentations on all aspects of the
division will be given by Tom Skelton, CEQ Misys Healthcare Systems and his senior
management team.

Following the company's interim results presentation on 26 January 20086, no
material new information will be disclosed during the seminar.

-ENDS-
ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES
Alex Dee
' Tel +44 {0) 20 7368 2336
. Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 879
Email: glex.dee@misys.co.uk
" MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock
 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tal +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
' Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 {0) 7921 910 914
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk

¢ About Misys plc

i Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and

+ longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves

' the international banking and heaithcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. in banking Misys is a

. market ieader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the worid's top 50 banks. In

i healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000

. practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance

. Misys is the market leader in software solutions, Through Sesame, a wholly-owned

, subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800 financial

. advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve customers in more than 120

* countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

| Misys. Making things that really matter, work befter. 1
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MISYS PLC CONFIRMS SIR DOMINIC CADBURY AS CHAIRMAN

Misys plc, the global software and selutions company, announces today, 22 March
2006, that its Board has confirmed Sir Dominic Cadbury as Chairman on a
permanent basis. Sir Dominic has been fuffilling the role on an interim basis since
November 2005.

Commenting on the appointment, Senior Independent Director, John Ormerod, said:

‘The Board is delighted to confirm that Sir Dominic will continue to lead Misys as
Chairman. In conducting the search for a Chairman, the Nominations Committee
reviewed a number of strong candidates, consulted with major shareholders and
concluded that Sir Dominic was the most appropriate to chair Misys on a permanent
basis. The entire Board is pleased that he has agreed to continue in the role on a
permanent basis.'

Sir Dominic Cadbury said: 'l very much look forward to centinuing in my role as
Chairman of Misys, enabling me to provide leadership to the Board and support to
Kevin Lomax and his team as we work to deliver the full potential of the business and
maximise value for shareholders.”

-ENDS-
ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES
Alex Dee
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk
MEDIA ENQUIRIES
Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock
Tel: +44 (0} 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email; josh.rosenstock@misys.co uk

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world’s largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-
depth understanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a
market leader with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50 banks. In
healthcare Misys is also a market leader, serving more than 92 000 physicians in 18,000
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practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance
Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned
subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to about 7,800 financial
advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve customers in more than 120
countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things, that really mafter, work belter.




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

MISYS PLC

APPOINTMENT OF STEVE VAUGHAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MISYS BANKING SYSTEMS

Misys plc, the global software and solutions company, announces today (7 March 2006)
that Steve Vaughan has been appointed Chief Executive of Misys Banking Systems, the
banking division of Misys plc and a leading supplier of banking software. Mr Vaughan
will take up the position with effect from 20 March 2006 and will also assume additional
responsibility as CEQ of the newly created Core Banking business unit within Misys
Banking Systems. Mr Vaughan, aged 45, will report to Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive,
Misys plc.

Steve Vaughan has significant experience of the technology industry, most recently as
Group CEQ of Synstar plc, the pan- European IT service provider which is now part of
Hewlett Packard. Mr Vaughan transformed Synstar into a profitable business and
oversaw the sale process and transition inte HP during his time leading the company.
Previously, Mr Vaughan held a range of roles at EDS Ltd., the global IT services
outsourcing company, latterly as Managing Director, where he had responsibility for the
industry division in the UK,

Commenting on the appointment, Misys plc Chief Executive Kevin Lomax, said: "Steve
Vaughan brings substantial technology industry knowledge and the experience of
running major international organisations, which wili be invaluable to Misys. [ look
forward to working with him as we continue to transform Misys Banking Systems into the
global leader in banking software and solutions.”

-ENDS-
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ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Alex Dee

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 879
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Coftam Josh Rosenstock

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh rosenstock@misys.co.uk

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the
international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-depth
understanding of customers’ markets and operationai needs. In banking Misys is a market leader
with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50 banks. In healthcare Misys is alsc a
marke! leader, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals
and 600 home care providers. in UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software
solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of
support services to about 7,800 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people
who serve customers in more than 120 countries. For mere information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work belfter.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

MISYS plc

Misys Banking Systems acquires INTESIO,
strengthening its multi-channel retail banking offering

Misys pic announces today (14 February 2006) that Misys Banking Systems has
acquired INTESIO GmbH, the specialist multi-channel banking solutions company, for
€10million in cash,

The multi-channel INTESIO software will become part of Misys Enterprise Channel
Banking, a component of Misys Equation Plus. Misys Enterprise Channel Banking
provides banks with a single point of integration addressing every channel - call centre,
internet, ATM/POS, telephone and teller - allowing for rapid software implementation and
a consistent view of their customers, whatever channeis they choose to use.

“This is a valuable addition to our Equation Plus product family,” said Clive Pedder, Chief
Operating Officer, Core Banking, Misys Banking Systems. "Integrated muiti-channel
banking gives banks the functionality to serve their existing customers better and
enables them to access new markets at a lower operating cost. With Misys Enterprise
Channel Banking, banks will be able to significantly improve their multi-channel
integration.

"We have worked closely with INTESIO for over two years on joint projects and this
acquisition brings a wealth of expertise. We are delighted to welcome the talented team
into our business.”




This addition to Misys Enterprise Channel Banking is written in Java J2EE, using the
same Service Oriented Architecture framework as the rest of Misys Equation Plus.

The acquired business is expected to perform close to break even during the remainder
of the current financial year as the process of integrating it with the Misys Equation Plus
product family is commenced.

(Ends)

ANALYST/INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Alex Dee

Misys plc

Tel; +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017979
Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Cottam

Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305

Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Email; susan.coltam@misys.co,uk

About INTESIO GmbH

INTESIO GmbH, based in Bad Nauheim and Dresden, delivers standard software components
for banks and financial institutions focusing on front-end and middleware solutions. The INTESIO
Process Suite (IPS) is a scalable and platform-independent multi channel solution with multi client
ability. It allows straight through processing from the front-end (internet, call centre, branch,
mobile, self service) to the core banking system. The IPS assures 7x24 hour avaifability and has
open interfaces (IPS Virtual Banking Interface) to backend systems and third party systems.
INTES!O has a strong success record in developing software solutions for financial institutions
because of a long-standing industry specific business expertise combined with first class J2EE
development skills,

About Misys Equation Plus

Misys Equation Pius is the latest retail banking core system from Misys Banking Systems.
Building on over 25 years of expertise in banking software, Misys Equation Plus is an SOA-
based, 100% Java retail banking system, incorporating a Business Process management
capability, a customer hub and has no in-line end-of-day batch run,
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About Misys Banking Systems

Misys Banking Systems supplies over 1,200 customers in over 120 countries, among them 49 of
the world's top 50 banks, with software and solutions for retail banking, whelesale banking,
freasury and capital markets and risk management. It has 2,600 people around the world, over
70% of whom are outside of the United Kingdom, and sales, implementation and customer
support teams in over 28 countries. Misys Banking Systems is part of Misys pic.

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the
international banking and healthcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-depth
understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. in banking Misys Is a market leader
with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50 banks. In heaithcare Misys is also a
market leader, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals
and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software
solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of
suppont services tc about 7,800 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people
who serve customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work betfter. e
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NOTIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS OF DIRECTORS, ‘PERSONS.
. DISCHARGING MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITY OR CONNECTED PERSONS

UK-0702061115-B2AD

I
£

“ This form is intended for use by an issuer to make a RIS notification required by DR 3.1.4R(1).

W An issuer making a notification in respect of a fransaction relating to the shares or debentures
of the isswer should complete boxes 1 to 16, 23 and 24.
2) An issuer making a notification in respect of a derivative relating the shares of the issuer
; should complete boxes 1 to 4, 6, 8,13, 14, 16, 23 and 24.
3 An issyer making a notification in respect of options granted to a director/person discharging
‘ managerial responsibilities should complete boxes ! to 3 and 17 t0 24,
@ An issuer making a notification in respect of a firancial instrument relating to the shares of
4 the isswer (other than a debenture) should complete boxes 1 104, 6,8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16,23 and
24,
‘ Pfease complete all relevant boxes should in block capital letters.
1." | Name of the issuer 2. State whether the notification relates to (i) a
! transaction notified in accordance with DR
3. L4R()(8); or
(i) DR 3.1.4(R)} D) a disclosure made in
accordance with section 324 (as extended by
! section 328) of the Companies Act 1985; or
1 (iii) both (i) and (i)
MISYS PLC iif) ABOVE
3. | Name of person discharging managerial | 4. State whether notification relates to a person
responsibilitiesidirector connected with a  person  discharging
! managerial responsibilities/director named in 3
and identify the connected person
JOHN KING NOT APPLICABLE
5. Indicate whether the notification is in respect | 6. Description of shares (including cfass),
of a holding of the person referred to in 3 or debentures or derivatives or financial
4:above or in respect of a non-beneficial instruments relating to shares
interest’
PERSON REFERRED TO IN 3 ABOVE Ip ORDINARY
7. | Name of registered shareholders(s) and, if | 8 State the nature of the transaction
more than one, the number of shares held by
each of them
CEI}E AND COMPANY ACQUISITION OF SHARES

]




percentage holding following notification
(any treasury shares should not be taken into
account when calculating perceniage)

57,000 or 0.0112%

Number of shares, debentures or financial [ 10. | Percentage of issued class acquired (ireasury
instruments relating to shares acquired shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage}
50,000 0.00986%
"TT. | Number of shares, debentures or financial | 12. | Percentage of issued class disposed (freasury
instruments relating to shares disposed shares of that class should not be taken into
account when calculating percentage)
13. | Price per share or value of transaction 14, | Date and place of transaction
US$%4.18 PER SHARE 6 FEBRUARY 2006
15. | Total holding following notification and total | 16. | Date issuer informed of transaction

7 FEBRUARY 2006

If a person discharging managerial responsibilities has been granted options by the issuer
complete the following boxes

17 | Date of grant 18. 1 Period during which or date on which it can
be exercised

19. | Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the | 20. | Description of shares or debentures involved
option (class and number)

21. | Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or | 22. | Total number of shares or debentures over
indication that price is to be fixed at the time which options held following notification
of exercise

23. | Any additional information 24, | Name of contact and telephone number for

queries

Matt Armitage 01386 872154

Name and signature of duly authorised officer of issuer responsible for making notification

MATT ARMITAGE

Date of notification 7 FEBRUARY 2006
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MISYS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
MISYS plc

Misys Healthcare Systems Acquires Payerpath Inc.

Web-based electronic processing solutions to complement Misys' existing offerings

Misys plc announces today (1 February 2006) that Misys Healthcare Systems, a market leader in
healthcare IT, has acquired Payerpath Inc., a private United States company that provides
internet-based solutions for processing heaith claims. The acquisition combines the expertise of
two of the industry's leading electronic processing providers and enables both companies’
product lines to be complemented with additional capabilities ~ thus bringing new, innovative
solutions to their respective customer bases and the industry at large.

The consideration for the acquisition was US$49 million in cash. Misys plc expects the acquisition
to reduce Misys Healthcare Systems' operating profit by a little over £1 million in the second half
of the current financial year, principally as a result of integration costs expected to be incurred
before the period end.

Payerpath has established itself as a US leader in handling internet-based healthcare claim
transactions and currently processes more web-based claims transactions than any other
company - about 50 million a year.

Misys Healthcare Systems will combine Payerpath’s operations with its own electronic
transactions clearinghouse, M. Transaction Services, which processes mare than 420 million
electronic transactions a year. The business will operate as Payerpath, A Misys Company, and
will be headquartered in Richmond, Virginia, where Payerpath is based.

Tom Skelton, Chief Executive Officer, Misys Healthcare Systems, said; “Payerpath’s business
philosophy aligns well with ours at Misys Healthcare Systems. We both want to enable heaithcare
professionals to realize faster and more complete insurance reimbursements at a cost-effective
price. Payerpath's quality solutions focus on each step of the reimbursement cycle — providing
physician practices, hospitals and payers with a high level of user functionality, revenue cycle
management features and adaptability. We're excited toc complement our existing offerings with
these new capabilities — for both our existing customers and for new customers.”

Payerpath President and CEQ Jim Brady, who will serve as the President of the combined
organisation, added that the acquisition will also broaden Payerpath's reach: “Misys Heaithcare
Systems enables Payerpath's solutions to compete in the market on a wider scale than before.
By utilizing Misys’ extensive sales channels, the Payerpath offerings will be able to help more
healthcare professionals than we could have reached alone.”

(Ends)
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ANALYST/NVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Andrew Farmer Alex Dee

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307 Teh +44 (0) 20 7368 2336
Mob: +44 (0) 7909 895 094 Mob: +44 (0) 7909 8395 094
Email: andrew farmer@misys.co.uk Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk

MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 814

Email: susan cotam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk
About Payerpath

Payerpath is a provider of Internet-based financial management softiware applications and related
services for healthcare providers, hospitals and payers. The company's comprehensive suite of
applications, led by Payerpath Claims Management, addresses all steps in the reimbursement
cycle—from verifying patient eligibility and correcting inaccurate claims to managing remittance
and generating secondary billing. Consequently, providers are able to reduce administrative costs
and eliminate payment delays for healthcare services resuiting from claims denials. For more
information, visit www.payerpath.com.

About Misys Healthcare Systems

Misys Healthcare Systems, one of the top five healthcare IT companies in North America,
develops and supports reliable, easy-to-use software and services of exceptional quality that
enable physicians and caregivers to more easily manage the complexities of healthcare. Misys'
family of leading clinical products and Web-based technologies ~ Misys Optimum™ solutions -
are designed from the ground up to share patient data across all medical care settings. Misys
Optimum connects community-based physicians and caregivers to the acute care enterprise,
enabling increased efficiencies, better decision-making and improved hospital-physician relations.
For more information, visit www misyshealthcare.com.

About Misys plc

Misys pic (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world’s largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the
international banking and heaithcare industries, combining technological expertise with in-depth
understanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is a market leader
with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world’s top 50 banks. in healthcare Misys is also a
market leader, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals
and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software
solutions, Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of
support services to about 7,800 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people
who serve customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work befter.
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PRNUK-2601061318-DDB3
Interim Dividend

Misys plc

The Company announces the following timetable in respect of its interim dividend
for the year ending 31 May 2006:

Ex dividend date: Wednesday 1 February 2006
Record date: Friday 3 February 2006
Dividend payment date:  Friday 7 April 2006

End
26.01.06

Enguiries

Analyst ! Investor

Enquiries:

Andrew Farmer Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307  andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk
Mob: +44 (0 7909 895094

Alex Dee Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336  alex.dee@misys.co.uk

‘ Mob: +44 (0 7989 017 979

Media Enquiries:

Susan Cottam Tel; +44 (0) 20 7368 2305 susan.cottam@misys.co.uk
: Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807721

Josh Rosenstock  Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327  josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk
; Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910914
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="INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED
30 NOVEMBER 2005
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Misys plc (*Misys™), one of the world's leading global software providers, today (26 January 2006)
announces its interim results for the six months ended 30 November 2005,

Comfnenting on the results, Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, Misys, said:

"The lead indicators in our core businesses of Banking and Healthcare continue to demonstrate
encouraging progress. The significant increase in both order intake and revenue reinforce our
confidence in our strategy for moving the company forward. We recognise nevertheless that we have
more:to do to deliver increased value to shareholders and we are taking decisive action through a
realignment of our Banking business to position the company more strongly in its chosen markets and
accelerate its growth opportunities.”

Financial results

Turnover: £481m (2004; £437m)

1 Operating profit: £48m (2004: £45m)

Adjusted operating profit’: £45m (2004; £45m)

. Like for like operating profit: £45m (2004: £46m)

. Netdebt: £300m (2004; £242m)

- Earnings per share: Basic 5.7p (2004: 6.8p); Adjusted basic’ 6.3p (2004: 6.8p)
' Interim dividend of 2.69p, up 5%

Business highlights

Banking and Healthcare: increased order intake and revenues on a like for like basis
Substantial investment in product development is paying off

Banking: business units being realigned to capitalise on changing customer demands
General Insurance: good underlying performance. Planning for likely divestment underway
Sesame: strong revenue performance. Disposal process on schedule

Excludes exceptional items, gains and losses on embedded derivatives and amortisation of acquired intangibles.

Excludes exceptional items, gains and losses on embedded derivatives, amortisation of acquired intangibles, the impact of acquisitions
and disposals and is stated at constant exchange rates.

Exciudes exceplional items, gains and losses on embedded derivatives, amortisation of acquired inlangibles and exchange gains and
fosses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to reserves.




WEBCAST

A live webcast of the presentation to analysts will be available on the Company's website at
www.misys.com from 09.15 today and will be available to view on demand from approximately 14.00.

A results interview with Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, will be available from 07.00 on
www.misys.com and on www.cantos.com.

ANALYST ! INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Andrew Farmer Alex Dee

Tel j+44 (0) 20 7368 2307 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2336

Mob: +44 (0) 7909 895 094 Mob: +44 (0) 7989 017 979

Email: andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk Email: alex.dee@misys.co.uk
MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Cottam Josh Rosenstock

Tel: -+44 (0) 20 7368 2305 Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob:'+44 (0) 7957 807 721 Mob: +44 (G) 7921 810 914

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk
ABOUT MISYS pic

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the international
banking and heaithcare industries and the UK general insurance industry, combining technological
expertise with in-depth understanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking it is
one of the top five software providers worldwide and the largest outside the US, with over 1,200
customers, including 90% of the world's top 50 banks. In healthcare it is a top five software provider
in the US market, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals
and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance it is the market leader in software solutions.
Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, itis also a leading provider of support services to
around 7,800 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,000 people internationally and has
customers in over 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work better.




SUMMARY RESULTS

Like for like
Statutory revenues Like for like
revenues (note 2) return on revenug
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
‘ £m £m £m £m % %
Banking 125 112 125 113 12 17
Healthcare 156 144 156 148 15 14
General Insurance 16 16 16 16 46 44
Sesame 184 165 184 163 2 9
Group: - - - - . -
Continuing operations 481 437 481 440 9 10
Statutory operating Adjusted operating Like for like
profit profit operating profit
(note 1) {note 2)
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
; £m £m £m £m £m £m
Banking 14 19 16 19 15 20
Healthcare 23 20 23 20 23 20
General Insurance 7 7 7 7 7 7
Sesan']‘ve B 2 4 2 4 2
Group: {4) {3) 4) (3 {4) (3)
Continuing operations 48 45 45 45 45 46
Statutory Adjusted
{note 3)
2005 2004 2005 2004
£m £m £m £m
Profit before taxation 34 40 37 40
Profit after taxation 27 34 30 34
Basic earnings per share  5.7p 6.8p 6.3p 6.8p
Proposed interim dividend per share 2.69p 2.56p
Net debt 300 242
Notes:,

1, Adjusted operating profit is stated before exceptional items totalling £3.8m (2004: £nil) relating to the net profit on disposal of
associates and loss on disposal of businesses within Sesame, gains on embedded derivatives within Banking of £0.4m (2004: £nlil)
and amortisation of acquired intangible assets within Banking of £0.7m (2004: £0.1m).

2. The 'like for like' resulls are stated before exceptional flems, gains and losses on embedded derivalives, amortisation of acquired
intangibles and the impact of acquisitions and disposals in the current and prior peniods. Figures are quoted in sterfing using average

exchange rates for the six months ended 30 November 2005.

éa. The businesses disposed of in the current penod relate solely to Sesame and contributed incremental revenue and operating

profit In the prior period of £2.7m and £0.2m respectively.

b.  The businesses acquired in the prior period relate solely to Banking and contributed incremental revenue and operating iosses

fn the current period of £0.2m and £0.2m respectively.

;c. Restating the results for 2004 using the average exchange rales for 2005 has increased 2004 revenues by £5.4m (Banking:

£1.2m and Healthcare: £4,2m) and operating profit £0.9m (Banking. £0.3m and Healthcare: £0.6m).

3. Ad)usred to exclude exceptional items, gains and losses on embedded denivatives, amortisation of acquired intangibles and exchange

losses of £6.9m on deb! previously hedging goodwill written off to reserves.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S STATEMENT
The information in this section is presented on an as reported basis.

Business performance

In both our core markets, banking and heaithcare, Misys made good progress in the first half. The
global banking software market has now returned to a more stable growth path, while the frend
towards widespread adoption of clinical systems continues to drive strong growth in the US
healthcare IT market. Against this more favourable market background, our businesses have shown
a significant improvement in both ILF order intake and revenues. In Banking, {LF order intake was up
28%, total revenues up 12%, and the closing ILF order boek up 10%. In Healthcare, ILF order intake
was up 13%, total revenues up 8%, and the closing ILF order book up 11%. In both divisions, this
performance reflects the success of our preduct development initiatives,

We indicated in our AGM trading statement last September that the difficulty of predicting the timing
of implementation on contracts would have the effect of reducing first half margins in the Banking
business in particular. The operating margin in Banking for the first haif did fall to 11%, which is well
below its historic norm for this point in the cycle, While some of the reasons for this reduced
profitability are structural, relating to larger projects and greater professional services content, it is
clear:that there is significant scope to increase the efficiency of our Banking operations and align
them more closely with changes underway in our customer base.

Bankinq market alignment

Increésingly, our Banking customers are centralising their back office functions. In the faster-growing
developing markets in particular they are also demanding integrated solutions that provide both retail
and wholesale capabilities.

In order to capitalise on this convergence, during the second half of the year we intend to bring our
Retail and Wholesale banking operations together in a single business, to be called Core Banking.
This change foliows on from the creation last June of our Treasury and Capital Markets business, a
market leader in this field, which will retain its current structure. We have concluded that Risk Vision
is no longer core to our business; consequently we are considering a range of possible strategic
options for this business. Almonde, our recent Basel Il regulatory risk management software
acquisition which provides a critical compliance tool to banks, will be integrated into the Core Banking
business.

This 'realignment of our banking operations will create a more efficient and focused operating
structure, enabling us to serve our customers more effectively. It will also, subject to consultation,
allow us to reduce operational complexity and costs. Underlying cost savings for the financial year
2006/07 are expected to be in the region of £10m-15m. We intend, however, that a significant
praoportion of these cost savings will be reinvested in the business, particularly in additional product
development. A charge to the income statement will be made in the second half of this financial year,
we expect a payback of the costs incurred to be achieved within approximately 12 months.

Corporate portfolio management

The process for the sale of the Sesame business is now well under way and proceeding to plan. We
have seen serious interest in this business from a number of trade and financial purchasers, and we
continue to expect that this divestment will be concluded within the next six months.

We are also now investigating the possibility of a disposal of our General Insurance business. This
business has a uniquely strong market position and financial performance but is not core to our
strategy. The Board has concluded that divesting this business is the most likely route to maximise
value for shareholders and plans for this are underway. If a disposal proceeds, this is also likely to
ocecur within the next six months or so.

B T




FINANCIAL SUMMARY

In the,six months ended 30 November 2005 statutory revenues were £481m, 10% above the previous
year (2004: £437m), reflecting increased revenues from Banking, Healthcare and Sesame.
Operating profit was £48m (2004: £45m) but, on a like for like basis, was £45m (2004; £46m). Basic
earnings per share were 5.7p (2004; 6.8p) and adjusted basic earnings per share were 6.3p (2004:
6.8p), a decrease of 0.5p. The Board is declaring an interim dividend of 2.69p per share, an increase
of 5% on the prior year interim dividend. Net debt at £300m was £58m higher than at the end of
November 2004. This increase principally reflects a significant adverse movement in the US dollar
closing exchange rate at November 2005 compared with November 2004 and the effect of the share
buyback programme which was largely undertaken in the second half of last year.

OUTLOOK

With the lead indicators in our core businesses of Banking and Healthcare continuing to show positive
momentum, our commitment to investment in our products and the closer alignment of our Banking
business with developments in the market, Misys is well positioned te deliver growth.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

The information in this section is presented on a ‘like for like’ basis. The ‘like for like’ results are
stated before exceptional items, gains and losses on embedded derivatives, amortisation of acquired
intangibles and the impact of acquisitions and disposals in the current and prior period. All figures are
quoted in sterling using average exchange rates for the six months ended 30 November 2008,

v

Overview

Overall Company revenues for the six months to 30 November 2005 at £481m were 9% above those
of last year.

Banking, Healthcare and Sesame all reported increases in revenues whilst General Insurance
revenues were broadly in line with last year. Operating profit at £45m was £1m below last year
resulting in margins also slightly below last year at 3%. Healthcare, General Insurance and Sesame
all reported increases in operating profits that were, in aggregate, more than offset by the reduction in
Banking.

Banking

Misyé Banking Systems, one of the leading global providers of software solutions to the banking
industry, delivered strong increases in both order intake and revenue.

Markét conditions

The growth in banks’ IT budgets has stabilised at around 4% - 5%, Geographically, strong demand
has continued in developing markets such as China, South East Asia and Eastern Europe. By sector,
capital markets demand has shown good recovery and the retail market remains active. Banks
continue to make greater use of third party solutions and to streamline their vendor relationships. In
addition, we are seeing signs of banks ceniralising their back office functions and, in developing
markets in particular, initiating more enterprise projects that span both refail and wholesale
operations.

oo b




Trading perfermance

Revenues at £125m were 10% ahead of last year. Initia! Licence Fees ("ILF") order intake at £36m
was £7m (27%) ahead of the prior year, resulting in both strong growth in ILF revenues at £37m, up
35% against a weak comparative, and a 9% increase in the closing ILF order book. The closing ILF
order book at £31m was £2m above that at November 2004 and slightly below May 2005, in line with
the normal seasonal paitern. Over the last two years the cumulative average growth rate in both ILF
revenues and ILF order intake has been in the low teens, which is an encouraging trend in this key
revenue stream.

Maintenance revenues at £59m were 2% higher than last year. This growth again demonstrates the
stability of our large customer base. Professional services revenues at £23m declined by 2%,
reflecting the impact of the contract deferrals highlighted in the trading update given at the AGM.

Principally as a result of contract deferrals and some additional costs, operating profits at £15m were
£5m lower than last year.

Business performance

On 1.June 2005 we established our Treasury and Capital Markets ("TCM") business by combining
three of our major product groups: Misys 1Q, Misys OPICS and Misys Summit. Treasury and Capital
Markets delivered a strong performance with progress in all three product areas.

We have continued to extend the distribution footprint of Misys IQ both geographically and in new
market segments such as the buy side and midmarket lending, winning a number of new name
contracts.

Following significant investment, Misys OPICSPlus, our first .Net release, was launched in summer
2005. The product has been received well with new name contracts already being awarded, including
Bohai Bank.

Misys Summit continued to benefit from strong demand for systems capable of handling derivatives
and complex products. New name contracts awarded included the Bank of Communications. In
January 2006, we launched a new version of Misys Summit, providing .Net front end migration
together with additional trading room user functionality. Demand for systems capable of handling
structured products also continued to be good.

We achieved an encouraging increase in order intake for our retail banking products, led by continued
demand for Misys Equation 3.8, and we recently signed a new name contract with Honda Bank
GmbH Deutschland. Bankmaster also performed strongly, with a major deal being signed for the first
implementation of Misys Bankmaster Plus on Oracle. As part of the development programme for
Misys Equation Plus, and a key milestone prior to the Misys Equation Plus general release, we are on
track to deliver the Technical Reference Platform during the first quarter of calendar 2006. This will
provide core banking functionality in a 100% Java environment and eliminates the requirement for the
end-of-day batch run.

In Wholesale Banking, Misys Midas Plus was rolled out globally and continues to be implemented in
an increasing number of sites. After successful projects with each of Bank of India, HBOS and
Heleba, Misys Midas Plus is now fully operational on three continents. Misys Trade Innovation also
continued to increase market penetration with six new name signings.

The next generation of our integrated treasury portal, Misys Treasury Plus, was launched in October,

further enhancing Misys' position in the corporate treasury services market. Over 40 new customers

signed up for the portal service in the first half, with transaction volumes growing by 15%. New clients
include Nestlé who are deploying the service globally to support their FX dealing.
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In risk management, Almonde, our recent Basel || regulatory risk management software acquisition,
has sold well.

Healthcare

Misys Healthcare Systems is a top five provider of IT solutions in the US healthcare market. It
delivered an encouraging performance with all revenue streams, except transaction processing,
showing good growth.

Market conditions

Healthcare costs continue to rise at a significant rate in the United States and consequently
healthcare cost control remains a key political and economic theme. This is driving the industry and
the Government's push towards the adoption of automated clinical IT solutions as a means of both
improving the quality of care and lowering its cost. The market remains strong and highly competitive
and the consolidation seen during the half year is expected to continue.

Trading performance

Revenues at £156m were 5% ahead of last year. ILF order intake at £28m was £2m (10%) more than
last year, reflecting the continued strong demand for our clinical offerings, Misys EMR and Misys
CPR. The closing ILF order book of £31m was up £1m from November 2004 and in line with May
2005,

As we have previously indicated, professional services are becoming more significant in our sales mix
as the shift in demand to clinical products continues. This contributed to the growth in otal order
intake being materially ahead of the growth in ILF order intake for the period. Professional services
revenues showed the strongest growth of all revenue streams, up 15% compared with 2% for ILF
revenues. Maintenance revenues showed further strong growth, up 7% on last year. Transaction
processing revenues fell 2%, although changes in the sales mix meant that profits were in line with
last year within the Transaction Services business.

Operating profit at £23m was £3m (13%) ahead of last year with margins slightly ahead of last year at
15%.

Business performance

We saw the benefit of the recent investment in our clinical portfolio, with Misys CPR performing
particularly strongly with two new name contracts being signed. New name contracts for our practice
management solutions were also encouraging.

A multi-million dollar Misys CPR contract was signed with Riverview Hospital, a full-service health
organisation based in Indiana. Misys CPR was selected to enable Riverview's strategic goal of
building an interactive electronic health record for the community it serves. It will allow Riverview's
1,100 health professionals and 19 clinics to have real-time, web-based access to comprehensive
patient information to aid decision support at all points of care.

In Cénada, a multi-million dollar Misys CPR contract with Brockville General Hospital will enable the
hospital to improve patient care and maximise efficiency in its operations,

A number of Misys EMR contracts were also signed during the period including Huntington Medical
Group, a multi-speciality practice in Huntington Station, New York. The 40-provider practice, which
services 200,000 patients annually, selected Misys EMR to improve office efficiencies and gain
immediate access to patient records.




Misys Connect, our new web-based data sharing solution, is in the process of being installed at Arnot
Ogden Hospital in New York. Misys Connect is a critical component of Arnot's objective of
establishing a community-based electronic health record accessed by both its hospital-based and
community-based doctors.
{

In Dubai, the Department of Health and Medical Services, which is responsible for the country’s
primary and secondary care, went live with CoPathPlusTM, the market-leading anatomic pathology
module.

Misys Homecare delivered a good performance, despite suffering some disruption following a
reorganisation of the sales force.

In spite of good volume increases, Transaction Services continued to see a decline in revenues as
we experienced further pricing pressure in the claims processing market. We are exploring
opportunities to exploit new revenue streams in this area as we look beyond our traditional customer
base and services.

In December, the quality of our clinical portfolio which serves all venues of care once again performed
strongly in the annual "KLAS" ratings of healthcare IT solutions. Two Misys Heaithcare Systems'
products, Misys Laboratory and Misys Radiology, were designated as “2005 Best in KLAS". Misys'
leading electronic health records solutions - Misys CPR, Misys EMR and Misys Homecare - as well
as its enterprise practice management solution, Misys Vision, were also among the leaders in their
categories, or showed improvements from previous years.

General Insurance

This market leading business has continued to deliver good underlying performance driven by our
commitment to product development.

Proﬁis were sfightly ahead of last year, whilst revenues of £16m were broadly in line with last year.
New ‘product launches such as our Premium Finance initiative and OASys Commercial continue to
demonstrate encouraging momentum.

Sesame

Seséfme is a leading provider of support services to financial advisers in the UK. The market for
mortgage related products, particularly re-mortgaging, has grown strongly whilst the market for
savings and protection products has alsc shown some signs of improvement.

Revenues at £184m were £21m (13%) ahead of last year, refiecting the increased productivity of our
Registered Individuais (Rls) and the improvement in market conditions. Operating profit of £4m was
£2m ahead of last year reflecting favourable timing effects and the stronger underlying trading
performance. Based on current revenue trends, our expectations for the full year are that Sesame’s
operating profit will be around that achieved in the full year 2005.

Sesame Select, Sesame's multi-tie proposition, has been well received with over 600 financial
advisers having been recruited to date,

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Unless otherwise stated, the information in this section is presented on a statutory basis.
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ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

in July 2005, the Group disposed of its 60% investment in AssureWeb Ltd for a cash consideration of
£3m, realising a loss on disposal of £3m. The revenue and losses up to the date of disposal were
£0.4m and £0.1m respectively (2004: £3.2m and £0.4m profit). In August 2005, the Group disposed
of its 29% investment in First Software {UK) Lid for a cash consideration of £7m, realising a profit on
disposal of £7m. The disposal of the Group's investments in AssureWeb and First Software led to an
exceptional profit on disposal for the first half of £4m.

In Jufy 2005, the Banking division acquired Almonde Inc for a consideration of €15m. Since we were
already acting as agent for Aimonde there are no incremental revenues and the incremental profit
contribution was very close to breakeven.

CASH FLOW, INTEREST CHARGES AND BORROWINGS

Net cash flow from operating activities, which under International Financial Reporting Standards
lncludes taxes and net interest paid, was an outflow of £14m compared with an outflow of £9m iast
year.:

Cash used in investing activities increased to £25m compared with £18m last year, mainly reflecting
increased expenditure on capitalised development costs and also an increase in net cash flows
relatgd to acquisitions and disposals.

Capifélised development cosis at £9m were £4m ahead of last year, the increase in investment
mainly relating to the development projects for Equation Plus, Midas Plus and Misys EMR. The
investment in the second half is expected to be broadly in line with that seen in the first half,

During the first half of the year the Company purchased 3m shares, which are being held as treasury
shares, at a cost of £6m, as part of an ongoing share buyback programme.

As a result of the share buyback activity in prior periods, dividend payments in the first half, being last
year's final dividend, totalled £21m which is in line with last year notwithstanding the increase in the
dividend per share.

Net debt at 30 November 2005 was £300m compared with £242m at 30 November 2004 and £219m
at 31 May 2005. Net finance costs of £14m includes a charge of £6m in respect of exchange losses
on debt previously hedging goodwill written off {o reserves (see note 6 page 17). This latter charge
has been excluded from the calculation of adjusted earnings per share. The net interest payable at
£7m was £3m above last year mainly reflecting higher average interest rates but also due in part to
higher average borrowings. Interest cover was 6 times.

|

PROEIT BEFORE TAX AND EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit before tax at £34m was £6m below last year,

The taxation charge on ordinary activities at £7m is £1m above last year. The underlying effective tax
rate on the adjusted profit before tax (adjusted to exclude exceptional items, gains and losses on
embedded derivatives, amortisation of acquired intangibles and the exchange gains or josses on debt
hedging goodwill previously written off to reserves) at 18% is ahead of last year.

Basic earnings per share (EPS) at 5.7p were 1.1p below the previous year of 8.8p. Adjusted basic
EPS: (adjusted to exclude exceptional items, gains and losses on embedded derivatives, amortisation
of acquired intangibles and the exchange gains or losses on debt hedging goodwill previously written
off to reserves) at 6.3p were 0.5p below the prior year. A detailed reconciliation of basic to adjusted
basic EPS is set out in note 4 on page 16. In the opinion of the Directors, the adjusted basic EPS
provides more comparable and representative information on the continuing and established trading
activities of the Company.
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Income statement for the six months to 30 November 2005

First half First half Year
; 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ milllans {unauditeq) {unaudited) (unaudiled)
Revenue (note 2) 480.5 437.0 888.4
Operaﬂngproﬂt {note 2) 48.1 447 87.6
Analysed as:
Cperating profit before exceptional items 4.3 44.7 99.2
Exceptional items (note 3) 3.8 - (11.6)
‘ 48.1 44.7 87.6
Finance costs (9.4) 6.7) {14.5)
Finance income 2.1 2.2 4.0
Exchange gains or losses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to
reserves (note 6) {6.4) - -
Net finance cosis (note 5) (13.7) (4.5) _(10.5)
Profit before taxation 34.4 40.2 77.1
Taxatién (note 7) (6.9) (5.8) 14.7)
Profit after taxation 27.5 34.4 62.4
Altributable to:
Shareholders of Misys pic 2758 34,3 62.0
Minority interests - 0.1 0.4
‘ 27.5 34.4 62.4
pence pence _pence
Dividend per share (note 8) 2.69 2.56 6.84
Basic sarnings per share (note 4) 5.7 6.8 12.4
Diluted earnings per share (note 4) 5.6 6.8 12.3

Not?: All revenue and operating profit is derived from continuing operations.
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Statement of cash flows for the six months to 30 November 2005

First half First half Year

; 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions {unaudited} {unaudited) (unavdited)
Operating activities
Net cash flow generated from operations (3.2) {0.9) 1004
Tax paid (5.0) {(4.6) (7.2)
Net interest paid (5.8) {3.1) (8.8)
Net cagh flow from operating activities (14.0) (8.6) 83.4
Investing activities
Acquisitions and disposals of businesses, net of cash acquired and
disposed {11.3) (8.5} 8.7)
Expenditure on internally developed intangible assels (9.1) (5.0) {11.2}
Other capital expenditure and financial investment {4.6) (4.4) 9.0
Net cash flow from investing activities {25.0) (17.9) (28.9)
Net cash flow from financing activities (note 9) 29.5 (5.3) _(60.5)
Net cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities (9.5) (31.8) (6.0)
Differences on exchange 0.5 0.2 0.6
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents in the period (9.0} (31.8) (5.4)
Net cash and cash equivalents at start of the period 101.6 107.0 107.0
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 92.6 754 101.8
Reconciliation of cash generated from operations
Profit after taxation 27.5 344 62.4
Taxation charge 6.9 5.8 14.7
Net finance costs 13.7 4.5 10.5
Amorntisation of other intangibles 3.8 2.4 53
Deprecation and net loss on disposal of fixed assets 4.6 4.3 8.5
Other non-cash movements 6.0 52 13.2
Net profit on disposal of businesses (3.8) - -
Decrease in deferred income (30.0) (37.6) (6.1)
Other working capital movements (31.9) (18.9) (8.1)
Net cash flow generated from operations (3.2 {0.9) 100.4

Other working capital movements include decreases/increases in inventories, trade and other
receivables, creditors and provisions. Other non-cash movements primarily include the profit and loss

account charge in relation to the Group’s share plans.

Statement of recognised income and expenditure for the six months to 30 November 2005

First half First half Year
‘ 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
ail figures in £ millions {unaudited) _(unaudited) (unaudited)
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (1.1) 1.9 (0.6)
Actuarial gains (losses) on defined benefit pension schemes 2.2 (2.0) (2.5)
Taxation on items taken directly to or transferred from equity {0.6) 0.6 0.8
Net (expense) income recognised directly in equity 0.5 0.5 (2.3)
Net profit for the period 27.5 344 62.4
Adjustment for the implementation of IAS 39 (note 6) (1.7} - -
Total recognised income and expense for the period 26.3 34.8 60.1
Aftributable to:
Shareholders of Misys plc 26.3 34.8 59.7
Minority interests - 0.1 0.4
: 26.3 34.9 80.1
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Total shareholders’ deficit reconciliation for the six months to 30 November 2005

First haif First half Year
: 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
afl figures in £ millions (unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
Opening shareholders’ deficit (159.4) (146.4) (146.4)
Total recognised net income and expense for the period 26.3 34.9 60.1
Equity dividends (note 8) (20.7) (20.7) (33.5)
New share capital subscribed 0.6 03 1.2
Payments for the purchase of own shares (6.2) (24.1) (52.9)
Movement on investment in own shares and share-based payments 5.5 7.6 12.0
issue of treasury shares 1.6 - -
Minority interests disposed of (3.3) - -
Deferred taxation on share-based payments - - 0.1
Closing shareholders’ deficit {155.6) (148.4) (159.4)
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Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 November 2005

il

First half First half Year
i 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Non current assets
Goodwill {note 11) 228.5 209.1 216.3
Other intangible assets (note 11) 36.8 18.0 22.4
Property, plant and equipment 21.1 219 22.4
investments 3.8 3.8 4.1
Trade:and other receivables 14.2 9.6 13.6
Deferred tax assets 20.68 21.7 21.9
i 325.0 284.1 300.7
Current assets
Inventories 1.2 1.7 1.2
Trade:and other receivables 186.7 131.3 166.8
Current tax assets 1.2 13 2.7
Cash and cash equivalents 97.6 75.4 101.6
: 286.7 209.7 2723
Current liabilities
Trade'and other payables (130.0) (120.3) (137.7)
Loans, and overdrafts {2.6) {3.3) (3.
Current tax liabilities {53.7) (47.2) {56.6)
Deferred income (83.8) (75.4) (108.8)
Provisions (note 12} (51.6) (33.1) {54.3)
: (321.7) (278.3) (360.5)
Net current ftabilities (35.0) (69.8) (88.2)
Total'assets less current liabilities 280.0 2145 2125
Non current liabilities
Loans and overdrafts (394.5) (314.0) (317.3)
Trade and other payables (3.3) (1.4) (2.0)
Retirement benefit obligations {6.6) (8.4) (8.8)
Deferred income (6.4) (8.7) (8.5)
Provisions (note 12) {34.8) (30.4) {35.3)
1 (445.6) (362.9) {371.9
Net liabilities (155.6) (148.4) {158.4)
Equity
Share capital 5.6 56 5.6
Share premium account 67.1 65.6 86.5
Capital redemption reserve 0.2 0.2 0.2
Qther, reserves (228.5) (222.8) (235.0)
Equity shareholders' deficit (155.6) (151.4) (162.7)
Minority interests - 3.0 3.3
(165.6) (148.4) {159.4)

Total equity

13

SRR




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
1 Basis of preparation

The Group has adopted International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS") as its primary
accounting basis for the financial period beginning 1 June 2005. This interim report has been
prepared on the basis of the Group's accounting policies and with all IFRS expected to be endorsed
and effective at 31 May 2006, the end of the Group’s first annual reporting period under IFRS. In
developing its accounting policies the Group has anticipated that the amendments to IAS 21 'The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’ will be endorsed for use in the EU. As permitted by
IFRS! 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standard’, the Group elected to apply
JAS 32 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation’ and IAS 38 ‘Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurements’ from 1 June 2005. Further detail on the first time adoption of IAS 39
is set out in note 6.

The Group’s accounting policies are set out in the Update on Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards press release dated 23 November 2005 which is available on the Group’s
website (www.misys.com/media/press_releases/corporate). This document also contains
reconciliations to IFRS of the figures and financial information for comparative periods previously
reported under UK GAAP.

IFRS and International Financial Reporting interpretations Committee ("IFRIC") interpretations are
subject to ongoeing review and possible amendment or interpretive guidance and therefore are still
subject to change. It is possible that the information presented here may be subject to change before
its inclusion in the 2006 annual financial statements, which will be the Group's first set of financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The figures and financial information for the year to 31 May 2005 do not constitute the statutory
financial statements and have been amended from the Group's 2005 Financial Statements to reflect
IFRS. Those accounis which have been prepared under UK GAAP have been filed with the Registrar
of Companies and received an unqualified audit opinion that did not contain a statement under
sections 237(2) or 237(3) of the Companies Act 1985.

This interim report was approved by the Board of Directors on 25 January 2006. This report has not
been audited, but has been the subject of a review by the auditors, who have reported that they are

not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial information, as presented
for the six months ended 30 November 2005.

2 Ségmental analysis

Revénue and profit from operations by business

REVENUE OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)

First half First half Year First half First half Year

: 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05 2005106 2004/05 2004/05

all figures in £ millions {unaudited) {unaudited) {unaudited) {unaudited)  (unaudited) (unaudited)
Banking 124.8 111.8 245.0 14.0 19.2 40.9
Healthcare 155.8 143.8 290.5 231 19.8 42.6
General Insurance 16.0 16.1 33.7 7.3 7.2 15.8
Sesame 183.9 165.3 319.2 7.8 1.8 (5.3}
Group - - - (3.9) (3.3) 6.4)
Continuing operations 480.5 437.0 B888.4 48.1 44,7 87.8

Included in operating profit (loss) for Sesame are exceptional items of £3.8m profit (First half 2004/05:
£nil; Year 2004/05; £11.6m loss). Included within Banking are gains on embedded derivatives of
£0.4m (First half 2004/05: £nil; Year 2004/05: £nil) and amortisation of acquired intangibles of £0.7m
(First half 2004/05: £0.1m; Year 2004/05: £0.3m).
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Included within operating profit (loss) are the following charges for share-based payments; Banking
£2.2m (First half 2004/05: £1.8m; Year 2004/05: £3.7m), Healthcare £2.2m (First half 2004/05:
£2.3m; Year 2004/05: £4.7m), General Insurance £0.1m (First half 2004/05: £0.1m; Year 2004/05;
£0.2m), Sesame £0.2m (First half 2004/05: £0.2m; Year 2004/05: £0.3m) and Group £0.8m (First half
2004/05; £0.8m; Year 2004/05; £1.5m)

Revenue by destination and number of employees by location of operations

REVENUE BY DESTINATION EMPLOYEES {AVERAGE)
First half First half Year First half First half Year
2005/06 2004/05 2004/05 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
(unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
; £m £m £m Number Number Number
United Kingdom 226.9 203.6 388.6 1,881 1,766 1,822
Rest of Europe 44.8 399 95.2 422 430 430
Asia Pacific 16.3 11.8 26.9 521 487 679
Americas 180.0 168.4 345.4 2,928 2,996 3,025
Other | 13.5 13.3 323 799 563 551
; 480.5 437.0 888.4 6,551 6,242 6,507
Analysis of revenue by type and by business
First half 2005/06 (unaudited) General
all figures in £ millions Banking Healthcare Insurance Sesame Total
ILF 36.9 28.5 0.6 0.1 66.1
Maintenance 59.5 59.7 6.1 0.6 125.9
Transaction Processing 5.4 33.5 6.1 182.8 227.8
Professional Services 22.9 17.2 2.2 04 42,7
Hardware 04 16.9 1.0 - 18.0
124.8 155.8 16.0 183.9 480.5
First half 2004/05 (unaudited) General
all figures in £ millions Banking Healthcare Insurance Sesame Total
WF 26.9 27.1 1.1 1.1 56.2
Maintenance 57.3 54.0 5.8 1.8 118.8
Transaction Processing 4.4 333 5.9 1584 202.0
Professional Services 23.0 14.5 2.1 4.0 43.6
Hardware 0.2 14,9 1.2 - 16.3
i 111.8 143.8 16.1 165.3 437.0
3 Exceptional items
First half First half Year
‘ 2008/06 2004/05 2004/05
8l figures in £ millions {unaudited) (unaudited) {unaudited)
Profit on disposal of associate 6.6 - -
Loss on disposal of businesses (2.8) - 2.7)
Estimated costs and redress payments associated with regulatory reviews and
complaints - - (8.9
3.8 - (11.8)

Profit on disposal of associate

The ﬁroﬂt on disposal of £6.6m in the current period relates to the disposal of the 29% investment in
First Software (UK) Ltd. There was a cash inflow, net of expenses, of £7.2m (First half 2004/05: £nil;
Year 2004/05; £nii) in respect of this item in the period.
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Loss on disposal of businesses

An exceptional charge of £2.8m (First half 2004/05; £nil, Year 2004/05 £2.7m) was made in relation
to the.disposal of AssureWeb Limited on 7 July 2005. A charge was made in 2004/05 in respect to
the impairment of assets on the impending sale of this business. There was a cash inflow, net of

expenses, of £2.7m (First half 2004/05: £nil; Year 2004/05 £nil) in respect of this item in the period.

3
3
#

Estimated costs and redress payments associated with regulatory reviews

Overall, exceptional items of £nil (First half 2004/05: £nil; Year 2004/05: £8.9m) have been
recognised in respect of estimated costs and redress payments of the following items:
» ‘endowment complaints expected to be received in the future;
+ the reassessment of the past conclusion reached on complainis received in respect of sales of
rstructured capital at risk products
+ the regulatory review of one former network member of Sesame Lid

There was a cash outflow of £7.4m (First half 2004/05: £0.4m, Year 2004/05: £0.2m) in respect of
these items in the period.

4 Eafnings per share

Earniﬁgs per share (“EPS") have been calculated in accordance with IAS 33 ‘Earnings Per Share’ by
dividing profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares in issue during
the period.

Adjusted basic and adjusted diluted EPS are presented to provide more comparable and
representative information on the continuing and established trading activities. Accordingly, the
adjusted basic and adjusted diluted EPS figures exclude exceptional items, gains and losses on
embedded derivatives, amortisation of acquired intangibles and exchange gains or losses on debt
previously hedging goodwill written off to reserves. Where applicable, all items below are shown net
of taxation.

I

First half First half Year
; 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
ail figures in £ millions (unaudited) | _ {unauvdited)  (unaudited)
Profit attributable to shareholders 27.5 34.3 62.0
Excepticnal items
- profit on disposal of associate (6.6) - -
- loss on disposal of businesses 2.8 - 2.7
- cost of regulatory review and complaints " - - 8.9
Gains and losses on embedded derivatives (0.4) - -
Amortisation of acquired intangibles 0.7 0.1 0.3
Exchange gains or losses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to
reserves (note 6) 6.4 - -
Adjusted profit attributable to shareholders 30.4 34.4 73.9
: pence pence pence
Basic earnings per share 57 6.8 12.4
Diluted earnings per share 5.6 6.8 12.3
Adjusted basic earnings per share 6.3 6.8 14.8
Adjusted diluled earnings per share 6.2 6.8 14.7

The weighted average number of basic and diluted shares in issue during the period were 485.5m
and 491.5m respectively (First half 2004/05; 503.3m and 509.0m; Year 2004/05: 449.5m and
505.8m). Dilution principally arises as a result of outstanding share options.
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5 Finance costs

First half First half Year
: 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions (unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
Bank loans and overdraft interest payabla (8.6) (2.0) (6.9)
Interest on listed bonds - (3.7) (6.2)
Amortisation of issue costs on listed bonds - - (0.1)
Other interest payable (0.1) (0.1) (0.2)
Expected return on pension scheme assets 0.9 1.0 2.0
Interest on pension scheme liabilities {0.9) {0.9) (1.9}
Unwinding of discount on provisions (0.7) {1.0) (1.2)
Finance costs (9.4) 6.7) (14.5)
Finance income 21 2.2 4.0
Exchange gains or [osses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to
reserves (6.4) - -
(13.7) (4.5) (10.5)

6 Adoption of IAS 39

As permitted by IFRS 1 ‘First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’, the
Group elected to defer implementation of IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement’ until the year ending 31 May 2006. The effect of adopting I1AS 39 on the balance
sheet ‘Jat 1 June 2005 is as follows:

At 31 May Transition At 1 June

all figures in £ millions 2005 adjusiment 2005
Non current assets

Tradé and other receivables 13.6 0.6 14.2

Deferred tax assets 21.9 09 22.8
Current assets

Trade and other receivables 166.8 1.1 167.9
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables (137.7) (1.7) (138.4)
Non current liabilities

Trade and other payables (2.0) (2.6) (4.6)
Other assets and liabilities {222.0) - (222.0)
Net liabilities (159.4) (1.7) (161.1)

The most significant financial instruments for the Group are embedded foreign currency derivatives
which occur when certain software licensing contracts are priced in a currency which is different to
the functional currency of those companies entering into the transaction. The effect of this at 1 June
2005 was £2.2m.

Other financial instruments for the Group include foreign exchange contracts, taken out to eliminate
transactional currency exposures, and interest rate hedges, taken out to protect the Group's interest
chargg from increases in interest rates, which have an effect of £0.2m and £0.2m respectively at 1
June 2005.

!

There was a deferred tax effect on the above of £0.9m at 1 June 2005.

Exchange gains or losses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to reserves

On consolidation, the results of overseas operations are translated to Sterling at the average
exchange rate for the period, and their assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Currency translation differences are recognised in the
translation reserve. All material assets and liabilities that are not denominated in the functional
currency of the operation involved are hedged using forward foreign currency contracts, Exceptions to
this are the Group's external foreign currency berrowings (principally US$ borrowings) which are held
as a hedge against the Group’s foreign net investments.
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On the adoption of IAS 39 a portion of the US$ borrowings, which qualified for hedge accounting
under UK GAAP, no longer gualify for this treatment. This difference arises as a result of the
different treatment of goodwill previously written off to reserves under IAS 38 compared with UK
GAAP. As a result, the foreign exchange gains or losses arising on the retranstation of the non-
qualifying amount of the US$ borrowings are recognised in the income statement as “exchange gains
or losses on debt previously hedging goodwill written off to reserves”, resulted in a £6.4m charge in
the pe\:riod, being the first period of adoption.

These foreign exchange movements are excluded from the calculation of adjusted earnings per
share,

7 Taxation

Taxation on ongoing ordinary activities

First half First half Year
: 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited)
Current taxation
UK corporation tax at 30% 1.0 0.9 3.1
UK prior year items - - (2.4)
Overseas taxation 4.0 4.8 11.7
Overseas prior year items - {0.3) {0.2)
Irrecoverable withholding taxes - - 1.8
Total current taxation 5.0 5.4 14.0
Deferred taxation charge 1.9 0.4 0.7
‘ 8.9 5.8 14.7
8 Equity dividends
First half First haif Year
2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions (unaudited) | _ {unsudited) {unaudited)
Amounts recognised as distributions to equity holders in the period
Final dividend for the year ended 31 May 2005 of 4.28p per share 20.7 - -
Interim dividend for the year ended 31 May 2005 of 2.56p per share - - 12.8
Final dividend for the vear ended 31 May 2004 of 4.08p per share - 20.7 207
; 20.7 20.7 33.5
Proposed interim dividend for the year ended 31 May 2006 of 2.63p per share 13.0 - -

The proposed interim dividend will be paid on 7 April 2006 subject to Beard approval and has not
beenlincluded as a liability in the financial statements. ‘

9 Net cash flow from financing activities

i First half First half Year

" 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
all figures in £ millions {unaudited) | _ (unaudited) (unaudited)
Dividends paid {20.7) {20.7) (33.5)
Increase in borrowings 54.8 37.1 232
Capital element of finance leases (0.6) (0.4) (1.0)
Payments for purchase of own shares {6.2) (24.1) (52.9)
Share;options exercised 2.2 2.8 3.7

! 29.5 (58.3) (680.5)
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10 Analysis of net debt

b
Y
%
el

(unaudited) Other non . At 30 At 30

: At 1 June cash Differences November November
all figures in £ millions 2005 Cash flow changes  on exchange 2005 2004
Cash . 101.6 (4.5) - 0.5 97.6 75.4
Overdraft - (5.0} - - {5.0) -
Bank loans (316.2) (55.5) (0.3) {16.4) (388.4) (80.0)
Loan notes 2.1) 0.7 0.2) - {1.6) (2.3)
Listed bonds - - - - - (263.0)
Finance leases 2.1 0.6 (0.5) 0.1) {21 (2.0
Net debt (218.8) (63.7) (1.0} {16.0) {299.5) (241.9)

11 Ihtangible assets

(unaudited) _ Third party
Developed Acquired software Total other
all fiqures in £ millions software software licences intangibles Goodwill Total
Cost |
Al 1 June 2005 24,6 1.8 10.8 37.2 216.3 25635
Differences on exchange 0.8 - 0.4 12 9.1 10.3
On acquisition of subsidiary undertakings - 6.7 - 6.7 59 12.6
On disposal of subsidiary undertakings - - - - (2.8) (2.8)
Additions 9.1 - 1.7 10.8 - 10.8
Disposais - - (0.4) (0.4) - (0.4)
At 30 November 2005 34.5 8.5 12.5 55.5 228.5 284.0
At 30 November 2004 18.0 1.8 11.3 31.1 209.1 240.2
Amortisation and impairment
At 1 June 2005 6.2 0.3 8.3 14.8 - 14.8
Differences on exchange 0.2 - 0.3 0.5 - 0.5
Charge for the year 2.2 07 0.9 38 - 38
Disposals - - (0.4) {0.4) - (0.4)
At 30 November 2005 8.6 1.0 9.1 18.7 - 18.7
At 30 November 2004 4.1 0.1 8.9 13.1 - 13.1
Net book value
At 30:-November 2005 25.9 7.5 3.4 36.8 228.5 265.3
At 31 May 2005 18.4 1.5 2.5 22.4 216.3 238.7
At 30 November 2004 13.9 1.7 2.4 18.0 209.1 227.1
Analysis of capitalisation and amortisation of developed software by business:
Capitalisation of developed software Amortisation of developed software
First half First half Year First half First haif Year
' 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05 2005/06 2004/05 2004/05
8l figures in £ millions (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) (unaudited) {unaudited) (unaudited)
Banking 5.8 2.4 5.0 1.4 1.1 24
Healthcare 3.3 2.6 6.2 0.8 0.5 1.2
Continuing operations 9.1 5.0 11.2 2.2 1.6 3.6
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12 Provisions for liabilities and charges -

! 30 November 30 November 31 May

2005 2004 2005

afl ﬁgures in £ millions {unaudited) (unaudited) {unaudited)
Lapse ° 40.6 25.2 35.1
Regulatory reviews and complaints 274 10.8 34.4
Property 16.6 18.7 18.0
Contingent consideration 0.1 0.5 0.1
Other - 1.7 8.3 2.0
: 86.4 63.5 89.8
Included in current liabilities 51.6 33.1 54.3
Included in non current liabilities 34.8 30.4 353
‘ §6.4 63.5 89.6

Lapsé

Lapse provisions of £40.6m (First half 2004/05: £25.2m, Year 2004/05: £35.1m) are held in respect of
commissions reclaimable by product providers on policies that may be cancelled within their
indemnity period, which is generally less than four years. The lapse provisions are mostly recoverable
from members and are shown gross of the recoverable element, with the corresponding entry of
£36.1m (First half 2004/08: £21.4m, Year 2004/05; £31.2m) held within other debtors. As a result the
net provision is £4.5m (First half 2004/05; £3.8m, Year 2004/05: £3,9m).

Regulatory reviews and complaints

Regu!atory reviews and complaints provisiens principally comprlse amounts in respect of a specific
review relating to a former network member, the costs arising from the initial stages of a regulatory
review of structured capital at risk sales, the estimated costs arising from both received and future
endowment complaints and the FSAVC and pensions review processes. These provisions are
expected to be utilised over the next four years and are partly recoverable from members and through
insurance cover, The amounts are shown gross of the estimated recoverable element £17.2m (First
half 2004/05: £2.1m, Year 2004/05: £16.0m) which is included within other debtors. As a result the
net provision is £10.2m (First half 2004/05; £8.7m, Year 2004/05: £18.4m).

The net amounts charged to the profit and loss account in the period in respect of regulatory reviews
and complaints were £2.5m (First half 2004/05: £0.8m, Year 2004/05; £7.9m) including £nil (First half
2004/05: £nil, Year 2004/05: £8.9m) recognised as exceptional items {note 3).

The final cost of settling these complaints is uncertain and depends upon the proportion of complaints
ultimately proved to be valid, the redress cost on each policy, which in turn is dependent upon the
performance of investment markets, and the administrative cost of handling the complaints. The
recoverability of these costs will depend on whether the Sesame or member insurance policy
responds, and if so, what level of excess will apply and the ability of Sesame to recover costs from
members, many of whom are no longer part of the network. In establishing the period end provision,
assumptions have been made regarding each of these based on recent actual experience. As a
result the actual cost may differ from that for which provision has been made. No allowance has
been made for any future regulatory action by the FSA.

As noted in the 2005 Annual Report, in common with other companies in the sector a thematic review
of Sesame’s and its predecessor networks’ past sales of structured capital at risk products was
carried out by the FSA during 2004/05. As a result of the review Sesame agreed to reassess the
conclusions reached on historic complaints received, review promotional material and carry out a
review of the suitability of a sample of sales selected from the general population of sales of
structured capital at risk products made by its network members.

The reassessment of the complaints received to date is at an advanced stage and the review of
promotional material has progressed during the periad, but is still at an early stage. Sesame has
provided the FSA with the preliminary findings of the review and, on the basis of this review, it is likely
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that a further more detailed review of some element of the full population of sales will be necessary.
The extent of any further review is not known and will be subject to agreement with the FSA.

At present, it is not possible to estimate the costs of review or redress that may be incurred as a
result of any further review work, including that in respect of promotional material that may be
required. As a result no provision has been made for this potential iability. Further review work is
likely to resuit in additional provisions being made which themselves may be material.

Other provisions

The property provisions comprise the net present value of the estimated future costs of vacant and
sublet properties and the excess over market value for occupied properties of subsidiaries acquired in
previous years. The provision relating to vacant and sublet properties is expected to be utilised on
average over the next eight years, and the excess over market value provision over the next seven
years.

Contingent consideration is non interest bearing and is payable in cash.

Included in other provisions are amounts primarily in respect of litigation and non property related
onerous contracts,

13 R’éserves

During the period, 3.0m (First half 2004/05: 12.9m; Year 2004/05: 26.4m) ordinary shares were
purchased by the Company, representing 0.5% (First half 2004/05; 2.3%; Year 2004/05: 4.7%) of the
issued share capital of Misys plc, for a total cost, including expenses, of £6.2m (First half 2004/05:
£24,1;h1; Year 2004/05: £52.9m). These shares have not been cancelled but are held in a treasury
shares reserve within the profit and loss account reserve and represent a deduction from
shareholders’ funds,
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MISYS PLC ANNOUNCES MANAGEMENT CHANGE AT
MISYS BANKING SYSTEMS

Misys ple, the global software and solutions company, announces today that

lvan Martin, CEQ, Misys Banking Systems, is to leave the company. Kevin Lomax,
Chief Executive, Misys plg, will take on the additional role of CEQ, Misys Banking
Systems, until a successor is appeinted to that role.

Kevin Lomax said: ‘We are encouraged by the good progress of our banking division

but we recognise there is more to do to deliver increased value to our shareholders. |
am working closely with the banking senior management team to ensure we continue
the good momentum.

‘[ should like to thank lvan for the significant contribution he has made to Misys over
the last 10 years. He has played a key role in the development of our financial
services businesses and in building our banking business into one of the world's
leading players in this major software market. | wish him every success for the
future.’

ENDS

For further information, please contact:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 {0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of investor Relations
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob: +44(0) 7909 895 094

Josh Rosenstock, Corporate Communications Manager
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers' markets and
operational needs. In banking Misys is one of the top four software providers worldwide and
the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50
banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than
92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers.
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Iin UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a
wholly-owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support services to 7,800
financial advisers in the UK, Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve customers in more
than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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Tuesday, 20 December 2005

Misys plc
Trading update for the six months ended 30 November 2005

A conference call for analysts and investors will be held at 09.00hrs today. Details of the
calt can be found at the end of this trading update. The interim results will be announced
on 26 January 2006,

Commenting on [he resulls, Kevin Lomax, Chief Executive, Misys, said:

"The lead indicators in our core businesses of banking and healthcare demonstrate
encouraging progress. Our efforts to position the business for suslained growth are
showing positive results. While we are encouraged by this, we recognise that there is
more {o do in order to deliver increased value 10 our shareholders.”

The figures in this treding updafe are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS.

Financial and business highlights

- Adjusted basic EPS* expected in the range of 6.0p lo 6.5p per share compared
wilh 6.8p fast year

- Banking {like for like™): ILF order intake up 27% at E36m, closing ILF order book
up 8% at £31m, total revenues up 10%

- Healthcare (like for like™): ILF order intake up 10% at £28m, closing ILF order book
up 2% al £31m, lotal revenues up 5%

- General Insurance; good underlying performance

- Sesame: strong revenue performance. Disposal pracess on schedule

* Adjusted basic EPS is calculated pre exceptional itemns ,gains end losses on embedded
derivatives and amortisation of acquired intangible assels and is based on an average
number of shares in issue of 485m,

" Where like for like data is provided, it is at constant exchange rates and excludes non
comparable pericds in respect of acquisitions and disposals

Further information on the results for the period under review on both an as reported and
like for like basis is contained in the Notes fo this irading update.

Group Overview

Qur core markets of banking and healthcare conlinue 10 show encouraging growth,
reinforcing the attractiveness of these markels, We are pleased with the progress that both
our banking and healthcare businesses have made in growing order intake and revenues.
This growth demonstrates thal the substantisl investment we are making in the
development of our products is paying off. However, more remains to be done in order to
deliver increased value to our shareholders.

The business commentary and figures below are on a like for like basis unless
otherwise stated.




Banking Division
ILF arder intzke increased by 27% with some encouraging new business wins, The closing
ILF order book was £31m, up 9% on the prior year comparable period.

Total revenues were up 10%. On a reported basis revenues were up 12%. ILF revenues
rose 35% against a relatively weak comparable period. Professional Services revenues fell
by 2%, reflecting the impact of the contract deferrals highlighted in the trading update
given at the AGM. We expect bolh the contracts concemed to make a material contribution
to Professional Services revenues in future periods. Maintenance revenues were up 2%,
again demonstrating the stability of our Jarge cuslomer base.

Principally as a result of the conlract deferrals referred to above, the operating margin is
expected to be around 12%, in comparison with 17% in the prior year.

Healthcare Division
ILF order inlake increased by 10%. The closing ILF order book was £31m, up 2% on the
prior year comparable period.

Tota! revenues were up 5%. On a reported basis revenues were up 8%. ILF revenues rose
2%. As we have previously indicated, Professional Services are becoming more significant
in our sales mix as the shift in demand to clinical products conlinues, This contribuled to
total order intake being materially ahead of ILF order intake for the period. Professional
Services revenues showed the strongest growth of all the revenue streams, up 15%.
Maintenance revenues were up 7%.

Transaclion processing revenues fell 2%, reflecling conlinued markel pressure on pricing.
We continue to look for new avenues of growth for this business,

Operaling margin is expected to be slightly ahead of the 14% achieved in the prior year.

General Insurance
This market leading business has continued o deliver good underlying performance.
Revenuses and operating margin are in line with lasl year.

We have appointed Lexicon Pariners to assist the Board with the review of oplions to
realise value from this business.

Sesame

Revenues in Sesame are 13% higher than in the prior year. This reflects a significant
increase in R! produclivity. We have seen an encouraging lake-up in our new multi-tie
proposition, Sesame Selecl, which was launched in July 2005. Around 600 financial
advisers have been recruited into Sesame Select.

Operating profil is expectled 10 be ahead of expectations, partly due to favourable timing
effects and a stronger underlying trading performance.

Based on current revenue trends, our expeclations for the full year are that Sesame's
operating profil will be around that achieved in the full year resuits for 2005,

ENDS
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For further information, please contact:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob: +44 (0) 7909 895 094

Josh Rosenstock, Corporate Communications Manager
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

A conference call for analysts and inveslors will be held at 09,00hrs today. To access this
call dial +44 (D) 1296 480 180; Passcode §19160#. The call will be available later today for
replay on +44 (0) 1296 618 700; Passcode 715395 until 10.00hrs UK time on- 14 January
2006.

About Misys pic

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world’s largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the intemational
banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry, combining technclogical
expertise with in-depth undarstanding of customers’ markets and operational needs. in banking it is
one of Lhe top four software providers worldwide and the larges! oulside the US, with over 1,200
customers, including 90% of the world's top 50 banks, In healthcare it is a top five software provider
in the US market, serving more than 92,000 physictans in 18,000 praclice locations, 1,250 hospitals
and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance it is the market leader in software solutions.
Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, il is aiso a |gading provider of support services fo
around 7,800 financial agvisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,000 people intemationally and has
customers in over 120 countries. For more information, visil www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work beler,




NOTES

These Noles are provided 10 assist assessment of the performance of the Group from this Trading
Update.

All figures below are unaudited and are prepared in accordance with IFRS. The dala below has
been provided on both an as reported basis and on a like for like basis. in this trading update the
like for like numbers Hiuslrate the underlying trading performance of the business in the period
under review. The iike for like results exclude the resulls for the non-comparable periods of the
businasses disposed and the incremental benefil of acquisitions made in the current and
comparator periods. Like for like figures are quoted in sterling using average exchange rates for the
period ended 30 November 2005,

GROUP
AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
H1: 2005 H1: 2006 H1: 2006
£m % Change £m % Change £m
REVENUE
Group totai 437.0 10% 9%
Banking 113.8 12% 10%
Healthcare 143.8 8% 5%
General Insurence 16.1 (1%) (1%)
Seseme 165.3 1% 13%
Group operaling margin 10% shightly below tast year
Tax rale 17% modestiy above last year

During the period the Group purchased 3m shares, which are being held as Treasury shares.
Adjusted basic EPS for the peried is expected to be in the range of 6.0p lo 6.5p per share.

BANKING DIVISION

AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
H1; 2008 H1: 2008 H1: 2008

£m % Change £m % Changae £m
REVENUE
Toltal revenue 1118 12% 10%
Inkial Licence Fees (ILF) 26.9 37% 35%
Professional Sarvices 23.0 % (2%
Maintenance 57.3 4% 2%
ILF order intake 28 28% 36 21% 36
Closing ILF order book 29 10% 31 8% 31
Operating margin 17% around 12%
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HEALTHCARE DIVISION

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
H1: 2005 H1: 2006 H1: 2006
| £m % Change Em % Change £m
REVENUE
Total revenue 143.8 8% %
Inittal Licence Fees {ILF} 271 5% 2%
Professional Services 14.5 19% 15%
Mzaintenance 54,0 11% 7%
Transaction Processing 333 1% (2%)
JLF order intake 25 13% 28 10% 28
Closing ILF order book 28 11% 31 2% i
Operating margin 14%  slightly ahead of last year
GENERAL INSURANCE
AS REPORTED
H1: 2005 H1: 2006
£m % Change
Revenue 161 {(1%%)
Qperaling margin in line with last year
SESAME
AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
H1: 2005 H1: 2008 H1. 2006
£m % Change £m % Change £m
REVENUE
Revenue 165.3 11% 13%
Qpersting margin rose to 2% from 1%
Closing number of Ris
Average number of Rls 30 November 31 May 30 November
30 Nov 2004 30 Nov 2005 2004 2005 2005
Network 4,950 5,200 §,060 4,750
Sesame Direct 3,100 2.400 3,100 3.050
Total 8,050 7.80D 8,150 7.80D
ADDITIONAL IFRS INFORMATION
H1: 2005 H1; 2006
GROUP Em £m
Capilalised R&D 5 8
R&D amortisation in period (2) (2
Charge for share based payments 5 6

The principal foreign exchange rales used by the Group are detailed in the table below.

AL 30 November 2004 Al 30 November 2005
Closing Average Closing Average
US Dollar 1.0088 1,8285 1.7210 1.7775
Euro 1.4387 1.4746 1.4682 1.4714
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23 November 2005
MISYS PLC

Update on Adoption of Intemmational Financial Reporting Standards

The Misys Group is adopling Intemational Financial Reporting Standards ('IFRS") as s primary
aceounting basis for the year ended 31 May 2006, As part of this transition, Misys is today presentingils Hins -
preliminary financlal consolidaled statemenls for the year ended 31 May 2005 and the six months - by
ended 30 November 2004 prepared in accordance wilh IFRS. This announcement, togelher with the
presentation to analysts and investors on 8 April 2005, s intended to aid understanding of the impact of s

IFRS on Misys. v

e,.g}l.l),'){_«[l: ’
Al 09.00 GMT loday, Misys will host an IFRS conference call for analysts and investors. The
presentation slides o accompany the conference call are avallable on the Misys website at
www.misys comfinveslors/presentations. An archived audio webcast, including questions and answers,
will be available wihin 24 hours. Detalls of the conference call and the playback facility may be found at
the end of this announcement.

Overview

As previously communicated, the underlying performance of the business and its cash flows are
unafiected by the ransition 10 IFRS.

The primary areas of change for Misys arising from lhe adoplion of IFRS are:
employee share-based payments;

development expenditure;

amortisation of goodwill;

the accounting Ireaiment of dividends; and

from 1 June 2005, financial instruments

¢ o o o o

The following tables summarise the impact of the adop.lion of IFRS on Misys' opsrating profit for the
year ended 31 May 2005:

All bgures in £ milions 31 May 2005
UK GAAP statutory cperating profit 40.6
IFRS adjustments

Goodwill amortisation 52.1
Development cosis 76
Share-based paymenls (8.9)
Other adjustments {11
Total adjustments 48.7
IFRS operating profit 90.3
All figures in £ miliions 31 May 2005
UK GAAP operating profit pre goodwill amortisation and operating

exceptional items 1016
IFRS adjustments

Development costs 7.6
Share-based payments (8.9}
Other agdjusiments {D.8)
Tolal adjustmenls {2.1)
IFRS operating profit pre operating exceptional items and acquired

intangibles amortisation 98,5




The effect on Eamings Per Share is shown below:

31 May 2005
All figures in pence UK GAAP IFRS
Basic eamings per share 2.9 124
Adjusled basic eamings per share 15.8 14.8

For the year ended 31 May 2005:

» operaling profit pre goodwill and operating exceptional items has decreased by £2.1m to
£99.5m as a result of the IFRS restatement

» adjusted basic eamings per share have decreased from 15.6p to 14.8p and basic eamings per
share have increased from 2.8p 10 12.4p

+ the nel Impact of the capitalisation and amortisalion of developmant costs increases the
operaling profil pre goodwill and operaling exceptional items by £7.6m; &t 31 May 2005 the net
carrying value on the balance shee! of lhe associated development costs is £18.4m

» the efiective tax rate on profit before tax, goodwill amortisalion and exceptional items from
conlinuing operalions increases from 14% to 17%

IAS 32 and IAS 39 will be adopted as al 1 June 2005 and are not expecled to have any impact on
reporied net debl,

ENDS

A conference call for analysts, chaired by Howard Evans, Finance Direclor, will be held at 09.00 GMT
today, To access this call dial +44 (0)1296 480 100, passcode C 679849, The cali wili be available for
replay on the Misys pic website within 24 hours.

For further information, please contact:

Andrew Farmer

Head of Investor Relations

Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307

E-mail: andrew farmer@misys.co.uk

Susan Cottam

Group Communications Director
Misys plc

Tel: +44 {0) 20 7368 2305

E-mall: susan.cottam@misys.co,uk

Misys pic (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the intemalional
banking and healthcare industies and the UK general insurance industry, combining lechnologicai
expertise with in-depth undersianding of customers’ markets and operational needs. In banking Misys is
one of the top four software providers worldwide and the largest outside the US, with over 1,200
customers, including 49 of the worid's top 50 banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider
in the US market, serving more than 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice localions, 1,250 hospitals and
600 home care providers. In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions.
Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, the company is also a leading provider of support
services to over B,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve
customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com.




RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION UNDER
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

INTRODUCTION

European law requires that the Group’s financial statements for the year to 31 May 2006 are prepared
on the basis of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as adopted by the European Union.
IFRS are subject to amendment or interpretation by the Inlemationat Accounting Siandards Board
{IASB) and the intemational Financial Reporting Interpretations Commitiee (IFRIC) and there is an
ongoing process of review and endersement by the European Union. The financial information
contained in this document has been prepared on the basis of the standards and interpretations that are
expected lo be applicable on 31 May 2006 when the first full IFRS financial statements are prepared.

The purpose of this document is to explain the impact of the adoption of IFRS on the-Group's financial
performance and position, and 1o quantify the expected impact on 2004/05 financial information
previously prepared under UK GAAP.

Whilst the introduction of IFRS has no impact on the underlying cash flows of the business, the ereas of
accounting that will have the most significant impact on the Group’s financial statemenis are as follows:

« employee share-based payment arrangements;
« googwill;

+ developmenl expenditure;

+ the accounling treatment of dividends; and

»  from 1 June 2005, financial instruments.

Overview of impact in the ysar to 31 May 2005

The following tables summarise the impact of Ihe adoption of IFRS on the Group's operating profit for
the year ended 31 May 2005 and the six months ended 30 November 2004

Al figures in £ millions 31 May 2005 30 Nov 2004
UK GAAP statutory operating profit 40.6 16.B
{FRS adjustments

Goodwill amortisation 52.1 274
Development costs 7.6 34
Share-based payments (8.9} {2.6)
Ciher adjustments (1.1) {0.3)
Total adjustments 49.7 279
IFRS operating profit 80.3 44,7
All Ggures in £ mitlions 31 May 2005 30 Nov 2004
UK GAAPF operating prefit pre goodwill amortisation and opsrating

exceptional items 1016 44.2
{FRS adjustmenis

Development costs 76 34
Share-based payments 8.9) (2.6)
Other adjustments {0.8) {0.2)
Total adjustments {2.1) 0.6
{FRS operating profit pre operating exceptional iterns and acquired

intanglbles amortisation 99,5 4.8

The effect on Eamings Per Share is shown below:

31 May 2005 30 Nov 2004
All figures in pence UK GAAP IFRS UK GAAP IFRS

Basic eamings per share 28 124 1.4 6.8
Adjusted basic eamings par share 15.6 14.8 6.8 6.8




Tax rate

The tax charge for the year 1o 31 May 2005 has increased by £1.9m under IFRS, as a resutt of
providing deferred tax on the various IFRS profit adjustments. This has increased the Group’s effective
tax rate on profit before tax, goodwill amortisalion, acquired intangibles amortisation and exceplional
ems from 14% under UK GAAP to 17% under {FRS.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

This document has been prepared on (he basis of IFRS slandards, including interpretations of IFRIC
and the Standing Inlerpretations Committee (SIC) that are expected to be applicable on 31 May 2008.

As listed companies in a large number of countries are adopting IFRS standards for the first time, there
is limited established praclice upon which to draw In matters of interpretation and appfication.
Furthermore, it is pessible {hat new standards, revisions lo existing standards and new interpretalions
may be Issued which affect the Group. Consequently, it is not possible at this stage to definitively
quantify the impact of the adoption of IFRS and therefore the comparalive information in tha 2005/06
interim and annual reports may differ from that presented in this document.

IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards’ specifies the transitionat
arrangemants for companies adopting IFRS for the first ime. The standard allows companies to take
certain exemplions from applying the full requirements of IFRS in the transilion from their lormer GAAP.

The financial information in this document has been prepared on the basis of taking the following
optional IFRS 1 exemplions:

« Financial instruments — IAS 32 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation’ and 1AS 38
‘Financial instruments: Recognition and Measuremenl' have been adopted from 1 June 2005
and comparative information for 2004/05 has not been restated.

The effect of IAS 32 and IAS 39 will be to recognise derivative financial instruments at fair
value. Al present, the instruments in question are foreign exchange forward coniracts, interest
rate caps, and embedded foreign currency derivatives. The expacled effect of IAS 32 and IAS
39 is explained in mora detail in note 9 of the explanatory notes.

« Business combinations ~ IFRS 3 'Business Combinalions' has been applied prospectively from
1 June 2004,

On transition to IFRS on 1 June 2004, goodwill was ‘frozen’ at ifs carmying value af that date.
The effect of this is explained more fully in note 1 of the explanatory notes.

+  Cumulative transtfalion differences ~ the cumulative transiation differences for all foreign
operations have been set to zero at 1 June 2004,

Exchange differences arising prior (o the transilion to IFRS will be carried forward within
reserves, and will not be recycled lo the income stalement if a foreign operation is subsequently
disposed of.

IFRS 2 'Share-based Payments’ has been applied to all equity instruments that had not vested on or
before 31 May 2004. This is explained in more depth in note 3 of the explanatory notes in Appendix 1.

The Group has chosen to early adopt lhe amendmen! to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits', issued on 16

December 2004 by the IASB. The amendment has yel to be adopted by the European Union but is
expected 1o be shortly, Adopting this amendmenl allows the Group to recognise actuarial gains and
losses on defined benefit plans in full through the statement of recognised income and expendilure.

The Group's IFRS accounting policies can be found in Appendix 3.




1. Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 May 2005
(unaudited)

UK GAAP Adjust-
inlFRS menis

All fgures in £ millions fonmal (table 10) IFRS
Revenuo g68.4 | ~ | T Bes4
Operating profit 40,8 45,7 50.3

Analysed as: _

Tolal operating profit pre operating exceptiona! #ems, goodwll

and acquired intangibles emortisation 1016 2.1) 99.5

Operating exceptional tems (8.9) - 8.9)

Goodwill amortisation {52.1) 52,1 -

Acquired intangibles amortisation - (0.3) (0.3)

406 49.7 80.3
Non-operaling exceptionat ilem (2.7) - 2.7
Finance cosis (14.1) {0.2) (14.3)
Finance income 3.8 - 38
Profit befors tax 276 48,5 771
Taxation {12.8) (1.9) {(14.7)
Profil after tax 14.8 476 62.4
Altributable to:
Shareholders of Misys plc 14.4 476 €2.0
Minority interests 0.4 - 0.4
14.8 47.6 62.4




2. Statement of cash flows for the yeer ended 31 May 2005

(unaudiled)

UK GAAP Adjust.
in IFRS ments
All figures in £ millions format {table 10) IFRS
Operating cash flows
Operating prof 40.6 49.7 $0.3
Goodwill amortisation 52.1 {52.1) -
Amariisation of other intangible assets - 53 53
Deprecialicn and nel loss on disposal of fixed assets 9.9 (1.4) 8.5
Other nan-cash movements 1.8 8.9 10.5
(increase) decrease in inventories {27) 3.6 0.9
Increasa in trade and other receivables (40.5) {3.6) {44.1)
Increase in creditors and provisions 34.2 0.8 351
Decrease in defered income (6.1} - (6.1)
Tax paid (7.2) - (7.2)
Net cash flow from operating acllvities 82,0 11.2 93,2
{nvesting activitles
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (8.9} - (8.9)
Proceeds [rom sale of businessas, net of cash disposed 0.2 - 0.2
Purchases of property, plant and equipment and intangibles (8.4) - (9.4)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.0 - 1.0
Purchase of other investmenls {0.6) - (0.6)
Expenditure on intemally developed inlangible assets - (11.2) | (11.2) |
Net cash used n Investing activities (17.7) (11.2) (28.9)
Financing activities
Dividends paid (33.5) - (33.5)
Interest recelved 4.0 - 4.0
interest paid (13.8) . (13.8)
Increase in borrowings 23.2 - 23.2
Capltal element of finance leases {1.9) - (1.0)
Paymanits for the purchase of own shares (52.9) - {52.9)
Share options exercised 3.7 - 3.7
Net cash used in financing activilies {70.3) - (70.3}
Decrease In cash and cash equlvalents {6.0) - (6.0}
Movement in cash and cash egulvalents
At start of the year 107.0 - 107.0
Decrease {6.0) - (6.0}
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.6 - 0.6
At end of the yoar 101.8 - 101.6

Reconcliiation of previously reported UK GAAP operating cash flow to its equivalent in the table

above

Operating
All figures in £ miltons cash flow
UK GAAP (as previously reported) 89.2
Tax pald {1.2)
UK GAAP reformatted (a5 shown In table above) 82.0




3. Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 May 2005

(unaudited)
UK GAAP Adjusl-

inIFRS ments
All figures in £ miions format {table 10) IFRS
Non current assets 1
Goodwill 165.0 513 2163
Other intangible assels - 22.4 224
Property, plant and equipment 24.9 (2.5) 224
Investments 4.1 . 4.1
Trade and other receivables 13.8 0.2) 13.6
Deferred lax assets 18.2 87 219

224.0 78.7 300.7
Current assets
Inventories 1.2 - 1.2
Trads and other receivables 167.5 0.7) 166.8
Curren! tax assets 27 - 27
Cash and cash equivalents 1018 - 101.8
273.0 (0.7} 212.3

Current ilabilitles
Trade and other payables (157.8) 18.8 (137.7)
Loans and overdrafts (3.1) - a1
Current tax liabliities (56.8) . (56.8)
Deferred income (108.8) - (108.8)
Provisions - (54.3) {54.3)

(326.1) {34.4) (360.5)
Net curvent liabllitles (83.1) {35.1) {88.2)
Total assets less current Habilitles 170.9 416 2128
Non current llabliitles
Loans end overdrafis (318.1) - (318.1)
Other creditors . (1.2 {1.2)
Retireman! benefit obligations (6.1) 2.7 (8.8}
Deferred fax liabiities - - -
Defemred income {8.5) - (8.5}
Provisions 0.8) 3.5 35.3

{423.5) 1.6 {371.9)
Net liabliities (262.8) 3.2 {159.4]
Equity
Share capital 56 . 5.6
Share premium account 66.5 - 8.5
Other reserves {328.0) 93.2 (234.8)
Equlty shareholders' deficit {255.9) 93.2 (182.7
Minority interests 3.3 - 33
Total equity {252.6) 93.2 (159.4)




4. Statement of recognised income and expenditure fer the year ended 31 May 2005

(unaudited)
UK GAAP
In IFRS Adjust-
Afl fgures in £ milions format menis IFRS
Net profit for the yoar 14.8 476 62.4
Exchange difference on lranslation of foreign operations 20 0.5 25
Increase in cumulative goodwill writlen off to reserves due fo
exchange adjusiments 3.1} - A1
Actuariat losses on defined benefit pension schemes (2.5) - (2.5)
Tax on acluarial lossas 0.8 - 08
Net expense recognised dizectly in equity {2. 0.5 (2.3)
Total recognlsed income and expense far the year 12.0 48.1 60.1
Aftributable to:
Shareholders of Misys pic 1.6 48,1 §9.7
Minority interests 0.4 - 0.4
12.0 48.1 60.1
5. Total shareholders’ deficit reconciliation for the year ended 31 May 2005
{unaudited)
UK
GAAP
In IFRS Adjust-
All figures in £ milions format ments IFRS
Total recognised income and expense for the year 12.0 48.1 60.1
Equity dividends {(33.5) . {33.5)
New share capital subscribed 1.2 - 1.2
Paymenis for the purchase of own shares (62.9} - (52.9)
Movemenis on investment in own shares and share-based
payments 31 8.9 120
Deferred tax on share-based payments - 0.1 0.1
Net movement in shareholders’ deficit {(70.1) 57.1 (13.0)
Opening shareholders’ deficit (182.5) 36.1 {1456.4}
Closing shareholdars' deficlt (252.6 93.2 (153.4)
6. Earnings per share (or the year ended 31 May 2005
(unaudited)
BASIC DILUTED
UK UK
All figures in pence GAAP IFRS GAAP {FRS
Earnings per share 2.8 12.4 2.8 123
Goodwill amoniisation 10.4 - 103 -
Amortisation of acquired intangible assels - 0.1 - 0.1
Exceptional items after 1axation
- Cost of requlatory reviews and endowment
complaints 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.8
- Impalmment of assets on the post year end sale of
a business 0.5 05 0.5 0.5
Adjusted eamings per share 15.8 14.8 15.4 14.7




7. Summary segmental analysis for the year ended 31 May 2005

(unaudited)

By business segment

REVENUE OPERATING PROFIT {LOSS)
Adjustments
All figures in £ millions UK GAAP and IFRS UK GAAPR {table 10) IFRS
Banking 245.0 355 54 40.9
Healthcare 280.5 20.2 22.4 42,6
General Insurance 27 15.8 - 18.8
Sesame 9.2 {24.8) 22.0 2.6)
Group - {6.3} {0.1) 8.4)
888.4 40.6 49.7 90.3

By geographical region

REVENUE OPERATING PROFIT {LOSS}

Adjustments
All figures In £ millions UK GAAP and IFRS UK GAAP (table 10} {FRS
United Kingdom 418.7 6.4 24.1 30.5
Rest of Europe 813 5.3 3.3 :X
Asta Pacific 204 4.8y 0.1 4.7
Americas 2.7 314 222 §3.8
Qther 17.3 2.3 - 2.3
838.4 40.6 49.7 90.3
8. Intangible assets under IFRS
{unaudited)
Third party
Developed  Acqulred software  Total other

Al figures in £ millions software software licences intangibles Goodwill Total
At 1 Juno 2004 :
Cost 13.3 . 11.8 25.2 2126 2378
Accurnulated amertisation and
impairment (2.6} - (9.2) (11.8) - {11.8}
Nel book ameunt 10.7 - 2.7 13.4 2126 226.0
Year ending 31 May 2005
Opening net book amount 10.7 - 2.7 13.4 2128 226.0
Exchange differences 0.1 . - 0.1 0.7 0.8
Additions 1.2 - 3. 12.5 - 12.5
Cisposals - - (0.1) {0.1) - {0.1)
Recognised on acquisitions - 1.8 - 1.8 30 4.8
Amerisalicn charge {3.8) {0.3} (1.4) {&.3) - {8.3)
Closing net book amount 18.4 1.5 2.5 22.4 216.3 2387

e
i
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9. Reconciliation of net liabilities/total equity at 1 June 2004
(unaudited)

All igures in € mifions

UK GAAP at 1 June 2004 (182.5)
Development costs capitalised as intangible assels 10.7
Reversal of the accrual for the 2003/4 final dividend 207
Other adjustmients (0.8)
Tolal adjustments (before tax) 306
Deferred tax on the above 55
IFRS at1 June 2004 {146.4)




10. Analysis of IFRS adjustments for the year endec 31 May 2005

(unaudited)

Consolidated income statement

Goodwill  Developmenl  Sham-bassd Othor
amorisation costs payments  adjustments Toto}
AN figurns in £ mifions {note 1) (note 2) (note 3} {noto 4) _adjustments
Revenue - - - - -
Opssating profit 52,9 7.5 18.9) 11.1) 497
Analysed as:
Operating profil pre exceptional itams, goodwill
and acqus ai i - 75 8.9) (0.8) @1
Excaptionsl tems - - B . N
Goodwill amortisation 52.1 - . . 521
Acquired intangibles amortisalion . : - 0.3) (0.3)
(7] 75 L)) 3.9) 49.7
Non-operating exceplional item - . - -
Finance costs . - - 0.2) (0.2}
Finance income . - - - -
Frofit beforo tax 521 78 18.8} ™3] 455
Taxation - . . (1.9} (1.9)
Profit aftor tax 521 7.6 {8.9} 3.2) 47,6
Atlributable to:
Sharenholders of Misys pic 52.1 76 (8.9) 3.2) 476
Mingsily interests - - - - -
52.1 7.6 18.5) 3.2) 47,6
Consolidated balance sheet
Googwilt  Development QOther Reclass-
amortisation costs  odjustmants ifications Tow!
Al Bgures in €& mitions {nois 1) {nota 2) (noto 4} {note § adsiments
Non current assols
Goodwi 521 - {0.8) . 51.3
Other infangible assels - 18.4 1.5 25 224
Property, plant and eguipment - - - {2.5) (2.5)
Invesiments - - - - -
Frade and other rocelvables . . [{A:3} o7 0.2
Delemed lox assels - - 2 26 5.7
§2.1 184 29 3.3 76.7
Curront assols
inventories . - - N -
Trade and other receivables - - - {0.7) o
Cumrent tax assots - - - - -
Cosh and cash equivalents : - - -
P B (CX3) .7
Current Nabilitles
Trade and other payables - - 18.7 1.2 19.8
Loans and overorafls . - - - .
Current tax kabiites - . - -
Daterred income . . - - -
Pravisions . : - (54.3) (54.3)
s . 6.7 (53.1) (34.4)
Net current HablRties . . 18.7 {63.9) {35.1)
Total assots tess current Habllitles 521 184 21,6 (50.5) 41,6
Non current Rabllities
Loans end overdratts - - N -
Other creditors . - (1.2) 1.2)
Reliremeni bensfit obligations - @n (2.6) 27
Deferred tax fiabilities - - - - -
Delerred income - - - -
Provisions . 2 54.3
- - .1 50.5
Net liablittias 521 18.4 22.7 -
Equity
Share capitot - - - -
Share premium account - . - . .
Other raserves §2.1 184 2.7 - 93.2
Equity sharaholders® oeficit 521 184 22.7 . 3.2
Minorily interests - - - - M
Total pquity k2.1 134 2.7 - 93.2




Statement of cash flows

Al figures in £ millions

Goodwill Devalopment
amortsation cosls

(note 1) {oote 2)

Share-
based

Other

Roclass-

(note 3}

Operating cash flows

Cpemnting profit
Goodwill amontisation
Amontisalion of other intangible assets
Deprocialion ond net loss on disposal of fixed
assels
Cther non-cash movements
Increase in inventonies
increase in trade and cther recaivablos
Increase in aredilors and provisions
Decreass in defemred income
Tax pald

52.1 76
(52.1) -
- 38

b s
e e

{B.9)

AR}
03

! {nots 4) {aots 5) _ adjustments

Tota!
48.7
(52.1)
5.3
(1.4)
8.9
36
(3.6}
0.8

Net cash flow from operating activitios

investing activities

Acquisition of businosses, net of cash acguired
F from sato of busi net of cash
disposed

Purchases of property, plant and aquipment
Proceeds from disposal ¢f property, plant and
equipmant

Purchage of othet investiments

Expenditure on intomnally daveloped intangibla
8330l

- 11.2

o
I D

"2

Net cash used In invesling activitles

Financing activitios

Dividends paid

intgrest received

interest paid

Increase in borrowings

Capital siement ¢f finance leases
Payments for the purchase of own shares
Share optiens exarcised

Nel cash used In financlng activitios

Docreaso in caah and essh squivalonts

Segmental analysis: by business segment

AB figuros in £ milions
Operating pwi it by Pusinoss sopment

Dovolopmem  Shoro-based

Banking [ X 28 {8.4) (1.2

Heastthcare .5 50 (4.1 .

General insuranco . . . .

Sesame 222 . )] .

Giou] . - (0.2) (A
e 521 7.0 (88) .Y

Segmental analysis: by geographical region

Goodwi¥  Davelopment  Share-based Other
emorisation costs poymenis  pdjustmonts Total

AS fiquros in £ miliions nole 1) (noto 2) (roto 3)

Operating profit by geograghical muEn

United Kingdom 26.8 27 (4.8)

Rosl of Ewropo 33 - -

Asia Pacifc 0.1 - .

Amerlcas 21.8 49 &0

Qthee - - -

52.1 76 (8.9)

s

e
3
4




Appendix 1
Explanatory notes on the impact of IFRS

Notes 1 {0 5 below explain the impact that the adoption of JFRS has had on the financia! information
presented above. Other aspects of the adoption of IFRS are considersd in notes 6 to 9.

1 Goodwill

Unger UK GAAP, goodwill was treated in two ways, Prior fo 1 July 1998, goodwill arising under the
acquisition accounting method was written off directly to equity and recycled to the income statement as
part of the gainloss on disposal of the acquired entity. ARer thal dale goodwill was capitalised and
amorlised over its useful economic life, up to a maximum period of 20 years.

The Group has laken advaniage of the exemption in IFRS 1 for business combinations. As a resull, the
net book value of goodwill under UK GAAP at 31 May 2004 became the deemed cost of goodwill under
IFRS at the transition date.

Under IFRS, goodwill is not amerlised but is subject lo impairment testing on an annual basis, or more
frequently if there is an indication of impairment. Goodwill previously written off direclly to equity will
remain in equity and never be recycled to the income statement. Goodwill arising before the date of
transition to IFRS will continue lo be denominated in the local cumency of each acquiree.

The effect of adopting IFRS is to reverse the goodwill amorlisation recognised under UK GAAP and to
increase the carying value of goodwill in the balance sheet by £52.1m at 31 May 2005,

2 Development costs

Under UK GAAP, the development costs of intemally developed software licences and upgrades wers
expensed as incurred, Irespective of the fulure value expected from the results of the development
activity.

1AS 38 intangible Assets' requires that certain development cos!s are capitalised when the criteria set
out in the standard are met.

The effect of adopling IFRS is to capitalise development costs previously expensed under UK GAAPR,
and therefore to increase the carmying value of infangible assets. Any capitalised costs are amortised
over the useful lifs of the product, typically aver periods of three te five years. The impact on lhe
income stalemenl for the year to 31 May 2005 is £7.6m, being the net effect of the capitalisation of
development costs that meet the 1AS 38 crileria during the period of £11.2m, less the amortisation of
cos!s previcusly capitalised of £3.6m.

3 Share-based payments

The Group operales a variely of share-based employee incentive arrangements which typically Include
the grant of share options.

Under UK GAAP, the intrinsic value of an award under the Group's share ptans was charged as an
operating cost over the period of perfermance of the employee receiving the award, Inland Revenue
approved SAYE schames (and {heir overseas equivalents) were ouiside the scope of UITF Abstract 17,
and a charge was therefore nol recorded in respect of these schemes even where the options were
granted at a discount to the market price at lhe date of invitation.

IFRS 2 requires thal an expense is recognised in the income statement based on the fair value of an
award at the date of grant for alf share-based incentive schemes, The expense is spread over the
period for which services are received from employees, which Is assumed {o be the vesling period of
the award.

The impact of adopting IFRS is to increase the share-based paymenl expense in the income statement,
primarily because IFRS 2 covers market value schemes and schemes which were outside the scope of
UITF 7.




The lotal IFRS charge for the year to 31 May 2005 is £10.4m compared with £1.5m under UK GAAP,
resuiting in an incremental charge of £8.9m.

4 Other adjustments

Acquired inlangible assels

%

&
5

After transilion to IFRS, there is a requirement to assess and recognise the fair value of all separately
identifiable intangible assels that are acquired as pant of a business combination. Under UK GAAP,
such items were generally subsumed within goodwill. As a resull of this change, £1.8m was reclassified
from goodwill to other intangibles in respect of the acquisition of $DOM Consulling (UK) Limited in
Augusl 2004, of which £0.3m was amorlised during the year. A deferred tax liability of £0.6m arose on
the recognition of the intangible assets, giving rise o an additional £0.6m goodwill. As explained in note
8, the adjusted EPS wili exclude this charge for the emonrtisalion of acquired intangible assels.

Discounting

Under IFRS, provisions are discounted to their fair value at ihe balance sheet date. As the discounting
effect unwinds with the passing of time, the rgsulting increase in the provision is treated as a finance
cost. Where provisions refate to claims that are recoverable from a third party, the corresponding
deblor balance has also been discounted.

The effect of this adjustment on the balance shee! at 31 May 2005 is ta decrease non-current provisions
by £1.2m and non-current debtors by £0.8m. An additional charga of £0.2m has been included within
finance costs for the full year,

Holiday pay

IAS 19 requires that a liability is recorded for all accrued enlitlements for holiday at each balance sheet
date, which will intfroduce some additional volatility to the income statement. The additional acerual at
31 May 2005 (which has been adjusted within current trade and other payables) is £2.0m, and an
additional charge of £0.8m has been recorded in the year to 31 May 2005.

Dividends

Under UK GAAP, dividends were recognised as an expense in the income stalemenl. An accrual was
made for dividends thal were proposed by Directors after the balance sheet date but prior to the date of
signing the financial statements and a corresponding expense was recognised.

Distribulions to equity holders are not recognised in the income statement under IFRS, they are
disclosed as a componen! of the movement in equity. A liability is recorded for a fina! dividend when the
dividend is approved by the company's sharghoiders, and for an interim dividend when the dividend is
pald.

The impact of IFRS is to remove the £20.7m accrual for the 2004/05 final dividend in the balance sheet
at 31 May 2005.

Retirement benefit obligations

Under both UK GAAP and IFRS scheme assels are measured at fair value. Howsver, under UK GAAP
the fair value of quoted and unitised securities is the bid price. Under IFRS it is the mid-marke! price,
As a resuil of this change, the net pension liability at both 31 May 2004 and 31 May 2005 increased by
£0.1m.




Foreign exchange differences

As goodwill is not amortised under IFRS, the carrying amount of (oreign currency denominated goodwill
at 30 November 2004 and 31 May 2005 was higher under IFRS than under UK GAAP. Furthermore
some of the capitalised developmenl cosls are denominated in the relevant foreign currency of the
operation. These resulted in an additional Irenslation difference arising on consolidation, which
increases cansolidated goodwill, intangible assets and equity by £0.5m at 31 May 2005. This has no
impact on the income statement because exchange differences on consolidation are recognised directly
in the statement of recognised income and expendiiure.

Taxation

Delerred lax under UK GAAP was provided on all iming differences that had originated but not
reversed al the balence sheel date. Timing differences arise when gains and losses are ingluded in tax
computalions in a tater or earlier peried from that in which they appear in the Group's financial
stalerments.

IAS 12 “Income Taxes' has a balance sheet focused approach. The standard requires that full provision
be made for all taxable temporary differences except those arising on goodwill. A temporary difference
is the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its
associated tax base. A tfemporary difference is a taxable temporary diffsrence if it will give rise 1o
taxable amounts in the future when the asset or fiabliily is settled.

Deferred tax liabilitles and assets are classifled as non-cumrent irespective of the expected timing of the
reversal of the underlying taxable lemporary difference. Current tax assets and iiabiliies are shown
saeparately on the face of the balance sheet.

The principal impact of adopling IFRS has been lo recognise an additional deferred tax asset of £3.1m
at 31 May 2005. This is in respect of capitalised development costs, 1ax allowable goedwill on
acquisitions, share-based payments and holiday pay liabilities,

The movement on this balance during the year ended 31 May 2005 is such as to create an additiona!
deferred tax charge of £1.9m in that year. The presenialion of deferred lax on the balance sheet is also
different under IFRS to UK GAAP and this impact is shown in note 5 below.

5 Reclassifications
Intangible assels and property, plant and squipment

Under UK GAAP, purchased software licences were capitalised within tangible fixed assels as part of
the computer hardware to which they related, and depreclated over thelr useful economic life.

1AS 38 requires computer software that Is an integral parl of the related hardware, such as an operating
system, is treated as property, plant and equipment. Software thal is not an integral part of the related
hardware must be capitalised as an intangible asset and amortised over its useful economic life.

The elfect of this change is 10 reclassify software licances from property, plant and equipment lo
intangible assels, and to reclassily the related depraciation expense 1o amorisation expense in the
income statements. The amount of the reclassification in the balance shee! is £2,5m at 31 May 2005.
There is no effect on profit.

‘Current’ and ‘non-curent’ assels and liabiilies

The format of the balance shest under IFRS is diffierent to UK GAAP, with IFRS requiring all assels and
Hiabilities to be identified betwesn 'current’ and 'non-current’. In table 3 the figures from the UK GAAP
balance sheel and related noles have been presented using the standard IFRS format ang then further
reclassifications (based on information not previously disclosed) are shown separately. These
reformatting and further adjusiments are described below:

- Deferred lax is regarded as ‘non-curreny’ under IFRS, whereas under UK GAAP defemed
tax assels are included within current assets. This has been lreated as a formatting change
{o the UK GAAP baiance sheet (£16.2m al 31 May 2005). A further adjustment of £2.6m




has been made {o reclassify the deferred tax asset reiating to the pension scheme, which
under UK GAAP was offset against the pension scheme liability;

- Receivables due after more than one year have been treated as non-cument under IFRS,
and these are shown as a £13.6m fermalting change to (he UK GAAP balance sheet at 31
May 2005. A further classification adjustment of £0.7m is included in the IFRS adjustments;

- Under IFRS, ‘inventores' excludes work in progress relating to long-term conlracts. At 31
May 2005, £11.8m has therefore been reclassified to trade and other receivables as a
formatting change to the UK GAAR balance sheet;

- An adjustment of £1.2m between current and non-cumrent trade and other payables is
included in the IFRS adjusiments;

- Under UK GAAP, deferred income was deducted benealh current liabilities. Under IFRS
however, defermed income which is expected lo be earmed within 12 months should be
treated as a current liability, This is shown as a reformatiing changs to the UK GAAP
balance sheet (£108.8m at 31 May 2005).

- Under UK GAAP, provisions were presented as long-term liabilities. IFRS requires
provisions to be classified as current or non-current, and at 31 May 2006 this resulted in
£54.3m of provisions (mainly relaling o regulatory and lapse provisions) being reciassified
to ‘current liabilities’. This is shown as an IFRS adjustment.

6 Earnings per share (EPS)

The basis of the calculation of EPS is the same under IFRS as under UK GAAP. As before, adjusted
EPS is presented lo provide more comparable and representative information on the continuing and
established trading activilies, Adjusted EPS presented in our UK GAAP resulls excluded the effects of
exceptional items, goodwill amortisalion, and other items of an unusual or non-recurring nature,
Adjusted EPS presented in our IFRS results continues to exclude the effects of excepliona! items and
any other items of an unusual or non recurring nature but no longer includes the effect of goodwill
amortisalion. In addilion under IFRS adjusted EPS excludes amortisation of acquired intangible assels.

In the fulure and on the infroduction of IAS 39 ‘Financial instruments, adjusled EPS will also exclude the
effects of gains and losses on embedded derivatives.

7 Cash flow statemant

Although there is no effect on the underlying cash generation and expenditures of the Group, there will
be same presentational changes on the adoption of IAS 7 *Cash Flow Statements’.

The format of the cash low statement has changed (o show cash flows analysed between operating,
investing and financing activities. Cash flows relating to tax will be classified within operaling cash
flows, whereas under UK GAAP it was classified separately outside of cash flows from operaling
aclivilies.

8 Segment information

The Group wiil report segment information by class of business and by gecgraphical area. The Group's
primary segment reporting format, for which more delailed disclosures are required, will be by class of
business. The secondary segment reporting format will be by geographical area.

The Group will disclose the four main business segments: Banking, Heallhcare, General Insurance and
Sesame.

Additional informalion, in excess of that required by IFRS, will continue to be provided in respect of
revenue by type and by segmeni. This is in line with the Group's current practice.




9 Adoption of IAS 32 and IAS 39

As explained in the basis of preparation, the Group will apply IAS 32 and 1AS 39 from 1 June 2005, The
following section highlights the principal items that will be affected by the adoption of these two
standards,

Foreign exchange coniracts

itis the Group's policy to eliminate transactional currency exposures through foreign exchange
contracts as soon as the contractual commitments are known,

IAS 39 wili require recognition of these contracts in the balance sheet at fair value. Movements would
be recognised in the income statement uniess the strict recording and documentation rules of IAS 39
are mel, in which case gains and losses can be deferred directly in reserves and then reversed {o the
income statement wilh the underlying item. in this regard, IAS 39 only affects the timing of accounling
for gains and losses on derivative contracts. It has no impact on their underlying economic effect or
their overall gains or losses.

it is our intention to only implement the recording and documentation rules for significant contracts, as
the costs of doing so for all contracts would outweigh lhe benefits. This will therefore introduce some
vofatility to the income statement,

Interest rate hedges

IAS 39 requires the recognition of the fair value of such contracts In the balance sheet, with movements
recognised in the Income slatement.

The Group has protected the inlerest charge on up to $350m of bank debl from increases in intarest
rates through a series of interest rate caps that have a final maturity of June 2007. The recognition of
these instruments is unlikely to have a significant effect on the income statement uniess the US Dollar
interest rate increases significanlly during this pericd.

Embedded foreign cumrency derivatives

Cenrtain software licencing contracts are priced in a currency {usually US Dolars or Pounds Sterling)
which is different to the funclional currency of the subsidiary enlering into Ihe transaction and the
customer. These conlracls are normally denominated in a non funclional currency in order to trade in
one af these stable, liquid currencies rather than the local currency.

In some cases this gives rise lo an embedded derivative which, under IAS 38, is recognised separately
from the host contract at fair value. Again, this may inlroduce furlher volatility to the income statement.

Effact of adopting IAS 32 and IAS 39

For illustrative purposes, the following table shows the Group's net liabilities as at 1 June 2005 after
adopling IAS 32 and IAS 38,




Effect of adopting IAS 32 and JAS 39 on net liabilities et 1 June 2005

(unaudited)

All fgures in £ midions

Net liabiilities as restated under IFRS {159.4)

Effect of adopling tAS 32 and 1AS 38:

Fair vatue of fereign cumency contracls (0.2

Fair vatue of interest rale caps {0.2)

Fair value of embedded desivelives 2.4
(162.2)

Deferred tax on the sbove 1.1

Net liabliitles aftar adopting JAS 32 and 1AS 39 {161.1}




Appendix 2

Restatement of 2004/05 interim financial information

i. Consolidated income statement for the six months 1o 30 November 2004

{unaudited)
UK GAAP Adjust-
inIFRS menls

All figures in £ milligns format {tablg ix) JFRS
Revenus 437.0 - 437.0
Operaling profit 16.8 278 44.7

Analysed as:

Operating profit pre goodwill and acquired intangibles

amortisation 44.2 Q6 448

Goodwill amerlisation {27.4) 27.4 -

Acqulred Intangibles amertisation - (0.1} (0.1)

16.8 27.9 44.7
Finance costs (8.0 (0.4 {6.4)
Finance income 1.9 - 1.9
Profit bofore tax 127 27.5 40.2
Texalion (5.7 0.1) (5.8)
Profit after tax 1.0 27.4 34.4
Aftributable to:
Shareholders of Misys plc 6.8 274 34.3
Minority interasts 0.1 - 0.1
7.0 27.4 34.4




il. Statement of cash flows for the stx months to 30 November 2004

(unaudited)}
UK GAAP Adjust-
inIFRS ments
All figures in £ millions format {table ix) IFRS
Opsrating cash flows
Operating profit 16.8 278 447
Googwill amontisation 274 {27.4) -
Amorlisation of other intlangible assets - 24 24
Depreciation and nel foss on disposal of fixed assets 6.0 N 4.3
Other non-cash maovements 28 2.6 5.2
Decrease in defered incoms {37.6) - {37.6)
Olher working capital movements (20.1) 0.2 {19.9)
Tax paid (4.8} o {4.5)
Net cash flow from operating activitles {10.5) 5.0 (5.5
Investing activitles
Acguisitions and disposals of businesses, net of cash acquired (8.5) - {8.5)
and disposed
Other capltal expenditure and financiat invesiment 4.4} - (4.4}
Expenditure on inlemally developed intangible assels - 5. (5.0}
Net cash used In Investing activities {12.9) (5.0) (17.9}
Financlng activities
Dividends paid (20.7) - (20.7)
Other financing cash flows 123 - 12,3
Net cash usad in financing activities {8.4) - (8.4}
Decreasa in cash and cash equivalents (31.8} - {31.8}
Movament in cash and cash equivalents
At start of the year 107.0 - 107.0
Decrease (31.8) - {31.8)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.2 - 0.2
At the end of the period 754 - 75.4

Reconcillation of previously reported UK GAAP operating cash flow to its equivalent In the

table above
Operating
All figures in & millions cash flow
UK GAAP (as previously reporied) {5.9)
Tax peid (4.6)
UK GAAP reformatted {as shown In able aboys) (10.5)




iii. Consolidated balance sheet as at 30 November 2004

(unaudited)

UK GAAP Adjust-
in IFRS ments

All fiqures in £ milions format _(table ix} {FRS
Non current assels
Goodwill 1836 255 209.1
Other intangible assels - 18.0 18.0
Property, plant and equipment 243 (2.4) 218
investmenls 38 - 38
Trade and other receivables a7 (0.1) 8.6
Deferred tax assels 14,4 73 21.7

235.8 48.3 284.1
Current assets
Inventaries 1.7 - 1.7
Trade and other receivables 132.2 {0.9) 1313
Current tax assels 13 - 1.3
Cash and cash equivalents 75.4 - 75.4

210.6 0.9) 208.7
Current tiabllities
Trade and other payables {133.2) 129 (120.9)
Loans and overdrafls 3.3 - {3.9)
Current tax liabilities (47.2) - (47.2)
Deferred income (75.4) - {75.4)
Provisions - (33.1) (33.1)

{258.1) (20.2} {279.3}
Net current Habllltes (48.5) (21.4) (69.6)
Total assets iess current llabilitles 187.3 27.2 214.5
Non current liabllities
Loans and overdrafls {314.0} - {314.0)
Other creditors - (1.4) (1.4)
Retirement benefit obligalions (5.8) {2.6) (8.4)
Deferred tax liabilties - . -
Delerred income (8.7) - 8.7)
Provisions 64.5 34, 30.4
{393.0) 0.1 (362.9} |

Net labllitles {205.7) 7.3 (148.4
Equity
Share capital 5.6 - 5.6
Share premium account 65.6 - 65.6
Other reserves 279.9) 573 (222.8}
Equity shareholders’ deficit {208.7) 57.3 {151.4)
Minority interests 30 - 3.0
Total equity {205.7] 57.3 {148.4)




iv. Statement of recognised income and expenditure

for the six months {o 30 November 2004

{unaudiled)
UK GAAP
inIFRS Adjust

Al figures in £ miions format ments IFRS
Net profit for the perled 7.0 274 4.4
Exchange difference on lranslation of forelgn operations (18.9} {0.9) (19.8)
Decrease in cumulative goodwill writien off 10 reserves due to
exchange adjusiments 21.7 . 217
Actuarial [osses on defined benefil pension schemes (2.0} - (2.0
Tax on acluariai losses 0.6 - 0.6
Net expense recognised divectly in equity 1.4 (0.9) Q.5
Total recognised income and expensoe for the period 8.4 26.5 34.3
Alintutable to:
Shareholders of Misys pic 8.3 26.5 34.8
Minority Interesis 0.1 - 0.1

8.4 268.5 34.9

v. Total shareholders' deficit reconciliation for the six months to 30 November 2004

(unaudited)

UK
GAAP
iniFRS Adjust-

All figures in £ mitions format ments IFRS
Totat recognised income and expense for the period 8.4 26:5 3.9
Equity dividends (12.8) (7.9) {20.7)
New share capital subscribed 0.3 - 0.3
Payments for the purchase of own shares (24.1) - (24.1)
Movemenl on investment in own sharas and share-based
payments 50 26 7.6
Deferred tax on share-based payments - - -
Net movemsent in equity sharehalders' deficit (23.2) 21.2 {2.0)
Opening shareholders’ deficit (182.5) 36.1 {146.4)
Closing sharehoidars’ defich {205.7) 873 {148.4}
vi. Earnings per share for the six months to 30 November 2004
(unaudited)

BASIC DILUTED

UK UK

Afl igures in pence GAAP IFRS GAAP IFRS
Eamings per sharo 1.4 6.8 1.4 6.8
Goodwill emortisation 5.4 - 5.4 .
Amortisation of acquired intangible assets - - - -
Adjustad eamings per share 6.8 6.8 6.6 6.8




vii. Summary segmental analysis for the six months to 30 November 2004

(unaudited)

By business segment

REVENUE OPERATING PROFIT {(LQSS)
Adjustments
Al figures in £ milions UK GAAP and IFRS UK GAAP {1able ix) IFRS
Banking 111.8 14.8 43 18.2
Heaithcere 143.8 8.6 1.2 18.8
General Insurance 16.1 7.1 0.1 7.2
Sesame 165.3 {10.6} 124 1.8
Group . {3.2) (.1 3.3)
437.0 16.8 27.8 44.7
viii. Intangible assets under IFRS
Third parly
Developed  Acquired software  Total other
All figures in £ millions software  sofiware licencas _ infangibles Goodwill Total
At 1 June 2004
Cost 13.3 - 1.9 25.2 2126 22378
Accumulated amortisalion and
impatrment (2.6) - {9.2) {11.8) - {11.8)
Nel book ameunt 10.7 - 2.7 134 212.6 226.0
8 months ending 30 November
2005
Opening net bock amount 107 - 2.7 13.4 2128 226.0
Exchange differences 0.2) - - (0.2} (6.4) (6.6}
Additions 50 - 0.4 5.4 - 5.4
Disposals - . - . . .
Recognised on acquisitions - 1.8 - 1.8 2.9 47
Amorlisation charge {1.6) (0.1) {0.7) {2.4) - (2.4)
Closing nat book amaunt 13.8 1.7 2.4 18.0 2091 2271




ix. Analysis of IFRS adjustments for the six menths to 30 November 2004

(unaudited)

Consolidated income statement

Goodwil Devolopment Share-based Yeotal
All figures in £ milions pmartsation costy paymonmts Ciher _ odjustments
Rovanuo
Oporsling profit 7.4 34 (2.5} (0.3} T8
alysed as: :
Operating profit pro exceptional (tams, | . .
goodwill and acquired intangibles amortisation L. 34 {2.6) (0.2) . 08
Goodwill amortisation | : . 274 . - . - 274
Acguired intanglbles amortisation - " - 0.1) (0.1)
. 274 34 {28) {0.3) 279
Finance cosis . - . (0.4) {0.4)
Finance income - - - - -
Profit befors tax 74 3.4 {2.8) [(Aj] 2.6
Taxalion - - - 0.1 {0.1)
Profit aftor tax 7.4 34 12.8) 10.8) 274
Aftributabdle to;
Sharoholders of Misys pic 27.4 34 (2.6) (0.8) 274
Minority interesis - - - - -
274 3.4 (2.6] {0.8} 27.4
Consolidated balance sheet
Goodwill Dovelopmant Cther Rotlass- Tatal
AR figures in L miffons amarisation (2125 iments. ificaticns _ oditsiments
Non current pssols
Googwilt 274 . (1.9 . 255
QOther intangiblo assets - 13.9 1.7 2.4 16.0
Prepanty, plant ond equipment - - - {24) (2.4)
Investments . - - - -
Trade and other receivables - - {1.0) 08 ©.1)
Deferod tax assels - - 4.8 2.5 7.3
27.4 138 EX) 34 48,2
Current assets
Inventories M - - N
Trade and other receivoblos - - - (0.9) (0.3}
Current 1ax assols . - - - .
Caosh and cash equivalents . . - -
- - (0.9} {0.8)
Currant (labilities
Trode and cther payadbles - ~ 11,5 1.4 128
Loans and overdrafis . - - - -
Currenl lax liabilitios - - - .
Deferred income - . - -
Provisions - - - {33.1) (33.1)
- . 1.5 .7 {20.2)
Not current assels - . 1.5 (32.8} (21.1)
Tota! assels loss current labilities 274 1.9 15.1 {28.2) 7.2
Non current fabilitles
L.oans and ovendrafts - - - -
Qther crediters - - (1.4) {1.4)
Retirement benefit obligstons - . 0.1} (2.5} {2.6)
Deferred tax liabilities - - - - .
Deferred incomn - - . . -
Provisions - - 1.0 331 M.
- - (K] 292 30
Not assats 274 13.9 16.0 B 7
Equity
Share capita! . - .
Shars pramium account - - . . .
Oiher reserves 2.4 13.8 18.0 - 57.3
Equity sharoholders' deflcit 7.4 13.9 i6.0 - §7.3
Minority Interests - - - - :
Total equity 274 13.9 16.0 - 57.3




Statement of cash flows

Al figures in £ milions

Oporating cash fiows
Opezrating profii
Goodwill amantisotion
Arnortsation of other intengidie nssats
Deprecivlion and nel loss on disposal of fixed
nssoty
Cthar non-cash mavements
Decrease in doferred income
Other warking capital movements
Tax paid

Guotwill Development
custs

amgnisation

27.4
7.4

3.4

16

Sharo -based Other

menls  sdusimonis

2.8) 0.3
. 0.1

Reclass- Yolal
ifcaliona adjusiments
- 27.9

- {27.4)

0.7 24
©.7) ©n
26

0.2

Not cash flow from oporating activities

Inveatipg oellvities
isition of busi

o
Qther capital oxpenditurs and financial
invosiment

P an y developed | b
A8sHls

nel of cash acquired

b
ofc v o

2
ook,

5.0

: 5.0)|

Nat cash used in Invoating activitios

Financing activitios
Dividends paid
Other finsncing cash fows

. {5.0}

Not cash used in financing octlvitios

Decreass In cash and eash equivalents

Segmental analysis by business segment

A figures in £ mifions

Gopdwilt
amertisation

Operating profil by amont
Banking

Moalthears

General insurance

Sesame

Group

4
10.9

12.2

Develogment
casts

1.
2.

Sharo-based
oymenty o

(1.0)
(1.8)

0.1
(9.1)

Cther Totat
stmonts _odjustmanis

©.3) 43
{0.2)
0.1
0.1

274

Ble o, s

(2.8)

(0.3‘)




Appendix 3
IFRS Accounting policies

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with inlemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS'} and with those
parts of ihe Companies Act 1885 that are
applicable to companies reporting under IFRS,

Misys adopted IFRS with a transition date of 1
June 2004, Comparative figures for the year
ended 31 May 2005 and the Group's balance
sheet as at 31 May 2005 that were previously
reported in accordance with accounting
principies generally accepted in the Uniled
Kingdom ('UK GAAP') have been resiated to
comply wilh IFRS, with the exception of JAS 32
‘Financial instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation' and I1AS 39 'Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’
which will be applied prospectively from 1 June
2005.

IFRS 1 ‘First time adoption of IFRS® allows
certain exemptions from the retrospective
application of IFRS prior to 1 June 2004.
Where these exemptions have been used,
they are explained under the relevant headings
below. The consolidated financial information
has been prepared under the historical cos!
convention, excep! as described under the
heading "Financial instruments’.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The Group's financial slatements consolidate
the financial statemenls of Misys plc and ils
subsidiary undertakings.

On acquisilion, the assets, liabilities ang
contingent Habitities of a subsidiary are
measured at their fair value at the date of
acquisition, Any excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair valugs of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised
as goodwill, Any deficiency of (he cos! of
acquisition below the fair values of identifiable
net assets acquired {l.e. discount an
acquisition) is crediled to income in the period
of acquisition.

Subsidiary underiakings acquired during the
period have been included in the financial
statements from the date of acquisition.
Subsigiary undertakings disposed of are
included in the financial statements up io the
date of disposal. Accordingly, the consciidated
income statement, the consolidaled stalement

of recognised income and expense and the
consolidaied cash flow stalement include the
results and cash flows for the pericd of
ownership.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue represents Lhe fair value of
consideralion received or recelvable from
clients for goods and services provided by the
Group, net of discounts and sales faxes.

Revenue from system sales is recognised
when a signed contract exists, delivery lo a
customer has occurred with no significant
vengor obligations remaining and where the
collection of the resulting receivable is
considered probable. In instances where a
significant vendor obligation exisls, revenue
recognition Is delayed until the obligalion has
been satisfied. No revenue is recognised for
multiple deliveries or multipte element products
if an element of the conlract remains
undelivered and is essential to the functionality
of the elements already delivered.

Mainlenance fees are recognised rateably over
the period of the contract. ED! and remote
processing services (transaction processing)
ara recognised as the services are performed.

Revenue from professional services, such as
implementation, training and consuttancy, Is
recognised as the services are performed.

Revenue on cerlain larger composile contracts
is recognised on a percentage of completion
basis over the period from the commencement
of performance on the contract lo customer
acceptance. The degres of completion of a
contract is measured using he costs incurred
io date or milestones reached, depending
upon the nature of the Individual contract and
the mosl appropriate measure of the
percentage of completion. Losses on
contracts are recognised as soon as 8 1058 is
foreseen by reference to the estimaled costs of
completion.

Within Sesame, commission revenue received
from insurers based on gross premiums written
is presented gross of commission payable lo
independen! Financial Advisors (IFAs) and is
recognised when eamed. Annual fees
received from certain IFAs for industry training,
compliance support and access to Misys
network's listing of Insurance providers and




products are recognised over lhe relevant
subscriplion period.

SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEMES

The Group cperates several equity-settled,
share-based compensation plans, The fair
value of lhe employee services received in
exchange for the gran! of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
oplions granted, excluding the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions {for example,
profitabilily and sales growth largets). Non-
markel vesting conditions are included in
assumplions about the number of oplions thal
are expecied lo become exercisable,

At each balance sheel dale, a revised eslimate
is made of the number of pptions that are
expected lo become exercisable. If the
revised estimate differs from the original
estimate, the charge 10 the income slalement
Is adjusted over the remaining vesting period
of lhe options.

PENSIONS

‘The Group operates a number of defined
contribution pension schemes covering the
majority of its employees, The costs of these
pension schemes are charged lo the income
statement as incued. In addition, the Group
has a closed funded defined benefit pension
scheme in the UK, as well as a number of
other smaller defined benefit amangements
outside the UK. The remaining active members
of the closed UK dafined benefit scheme now
contribute te a defined contribution section of
the scheme. Full Independent acluarial
valuations are carried out on al least a triennial
basis and updated to each balance sheel dale.
The assels of the schemes are held separately
from those of the Group.

Pension scheme assets are measured using
market values, Penslon scheme liabilities are
measured using a projected unit method and
discounied at the current rate of retun on a
high quality corporate bond of equivalent term
and currency to the liability. The pension
scheme surplus (lo the extent that itis
recoverable) or deficit is recognised in full on
the balance sheet. Any current or past service
cost is recognised in the income statement.
The net of the expected increase in the
present value of the schemes' liabilities, and
the Group's long term expecled refum on its
schemes’ assets, are included (n the income
stalement.

Any difference ardsing from experience or
assumption changes and differences between
the expected retum on assels and those
aclually achieved are charged or credited io
the statement of total recognised income and
expense as they anse,

LEASES

Leases are classified as finance Ieases
whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership lo the lessee. All olher leases are
classified as operaling leases.

Fixed assets held under finance leases are
capitalised In the balance shee! and are
depreciated over their useful lives. The capilal
elements of future obligalions under leases are
included as liabilities in the balance sheet. The
interest elemenls of the lease obligations are
charged to income on an actuarial basis over
the period of the lease. Rentals paid under
operaling leases are charged to income on a
straight line basis over the lease term.

ONEROUS PROPERTY CONTRACTS
Provision for onerous lease commitments is
based on an estimate of the net unavoidable
lease payments on these properiles, being the
rental due, plus any termination costs, less any
income expected to be derived from the
properties being sublef. The provisions are
discounted at an appropriate rate to take inlo
account the effect of tha lime value of money.

DEFERRED TAXATION

Delerred taxation is recognised in respect of alt
temporary differences that have originated but
not reversed al the balance sheet date where
transaclions or events have occurred at that
date tha! will result in an obligation to pay
more, or a right 1o pay less, tax in the future.

Resultant deferred tax assels are recognised
only o the extent that it is probable that there
will be suitable taxable profits from which the
underlying temporary differences can be
deducted, or where there are deferred lax
liabiiities against which the assets can be
recovered.

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted
basis at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the periods in which timing differences
reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted
al the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred lax is recognised in the
income statement except when the tax relates
to items charged or crediled direclly to equity,




in which case the tax is also deall with in
equity.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Each overseas operation trans'ates forelgn
currency transactions into their own functional
currency at rates ruling on the date of each
transaction. Forelgn currency monelary assets
and liabilities are retransiated at rales ruling al
the balance sheet date, and currency
transtation differences are recognised in the
income statement.

On consolidation, the results of overseas
operations are Iransialed to Slerling al lhe
average exchange rate for the period, and their
assets and liabllities are transiated at
exchange rates prevailing on the batance
sheet dale. Currency ranslation differences
are recognised in the {ranslation reserve,

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as
assels and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.

When a foreign operalticn is disposed of, the
accumulated translalion differences thal relate
to it are removed from equily and recognised
in the income statement as pan of the gain or
loss on disposal,

As permitted under IFRS 1, cumulative
ranslation differences in respect of foreign
operations have been deemed to be nil at 1
June 2004,

The Group hedges its exposure to certain
foreign exchange risks using derivatives and
foreign currency bomowings. Details of the
accounting policies in respect of these are
given in the financia! Instruments section.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GOODWILL
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents
the consideration, net of costs, less the
Group's interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assels ang liabilities acquired.

Googwill is recognised as an intangible assel
and reviewed for impairment at least annually.
Any impaimment is recognised immediately in
the income statement and is not subsequently
reversed,

On the disposal of a previously acquired
subsidiary, the attributable amount of goodwill
is incluged in the determination of the gain or
loss on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisilions before the
date of transition to IFRS has been relained al
the previous UK GAAP amounts, subject 1o
being tested for Impairment at lhat date.
Goodwill wiitten off (o reserves under UK
GAAP prior to 1 June 1998 has not been
reinstated and is not included in determining
any subsequent gain or loss on disposal.

CONTINGENT CONSIDERATION

Where part or all of the amoun! of purchase
consideration Is contingent on fulure events,
the cost of acquisition initially recorded is a
reasanable estimate of the fair value of
amounts expected fo be payable in the future,

The cos! of acquisition is adjusled when
ravised estimates are made, with
comesponding adjusimenls continuing io be
made to goodwill until the ullimate outcome is
known. These liabilities are reported under
provisions in the balance sheet.

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURE

Research expendilure, including the cost of in-
house software research, is expensed in the
period in which it is ingurred.

Software development expenditure is
capitalised when the Group is able to
demonstrate all of the following: the technical
feasibility of the resuiling asset; the ability {and
intention {o) complete it and use or self it; bow
the asset will generate probable fulure
econemic benefits; and the ability to measure
reliably the expenditure attrbutable to the
assel during its development,

Development cosls which do not meet these
criteria are recognised in the income statement
as incurred and are not subsequently
capitalised.

Capitalised davelopment costs are normally
amorlised on a slralght-line basis over their
uselul economic fives, once the related
software product is available for use.

Intangible assets purchased separately, such
as software licences that do not form an
integral part of retated hardware, are
capilalised at cost and amortised over heir
useful economic fives. Intangible assels
acquired through a business combinalion are
initially measured at fair vaiue and amorlised
over lheir useful economic lives.




PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost
less accumulated deprecialion. Deprecislion
is calculated on a straight iine basis so as {o
write off lhe cost, less estimated residual value
of each asset, over ils expecled usetul e,
The residual values and useful economic fives
of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
anpually, Freehold Jand is not depreciated.
The rates applied from the date of purchase
are:

> Freehold and iong leaseheld property 2% pa

> Shon isasehold property over igase tem
> Computor and ciher equipment 10% - 25% pa
> Fixures and fittings 10% - 25% pa

IMPAIRMENT OF INTANGIBLE AND
TANGIBLE ASSETS EXCLUDING
GOODWILL

Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviswed for impairment whenever evenis or
chanpges in circumstances indicate that the
carrying ameount may nol be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an assel's fair value
less costs to seli and its vaiue in use.

For the purpases of assessing impalment,
assels are grouped at the lowes! levels for
which there are separately idenlifiable cash
flows (cash-generating unils}).

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
nel realisable vaiue, Costis determined using
the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assels ang liabilitles are recognised
on the Group's balance sheet when the Group
becomes party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument, A more detailed description of
the accounting policy for each type of
significant financial Instrument is given below.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables do nof carry any interest
and are stated at amortised cosi, as the
carrying value Is reduced by approprate
allowancas for estimated irrecoverable
amounts.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are recognised and derecognised
on a Irade date where a purchase or sale of an
invesiment is under a conlract whose lerms
require delivery of the investment within the

timeframe established by the market
concemed, and are inilially measured a! cost,
including transaction costs.

invesiments are subsequently measured at fair
value uniess lhis cannot be measured reliably
by reference to quoted prices in an active
markel, in which case they conlinue to be
measured at hislorical cost, net of any
Impairment.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Financial Hiabilities and equity Instruments are
ciassified according to the substance of the
conlractual arrangements entered into. An
equity instrument is any contract hat
evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of ils liabilities.

BANK BORROWINGS

Borrowings are initiatly stated as the ‘net
praceeds’, being he principal loan element,
net of issue and finance costs. Issue costs
together with finance costs are allocated lo the
income statement over the term of the lacility
al the effective rate of interest. Accrued
finance costs attributable to borrowings where
the maturily at the date of issue Is less than 12
manths are included in other payables within
current liabilities. For ali olher borrowings,
accrued finance charges and issue costs are
included in the carrying value of those
bomowings.

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and
are stated at amontised cost.

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, nef of
direct issue costs.

DERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE
ACCOUNTING (FROM 1 JUNE 2005}

The Group’s aclivities expose It primarily o the
financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates ang interest rates, The Group
uses foreign exchange forward contracts and
interest rate swap contracts o hedge these
exposures. The Group does not use derivative
financial Instruments for speculative purposes.

Changes in the fair value of derivalive financial
instruments that are designated as efleclive
hedges of future cash flows are recognised
directly in equity and the ineffective portion Is
recognised immediately in the income
statement. |f the item being hedged is a nen-
financial asset or liability, then, at the time the




asset or liability is recognised, the associated
gains or losses on the derivative that had
previously been recognised in equity are
included in the initial measurement of the asset
or liability. If the item being hedged is a
financial asset or liability, amounts defered in
equity are recognised in the income statement
in the same period in which the hedged item
affects net income.

For an effeclive hedge of an exposure 10
changes in the fair value, \he hedged item is
adjusted for changes in {air value attribulable
to the risk being hedged, with the
corresponding entry in the income slatement.
Gains or losses from re-measuring the
derivative, or for non-derivalives the foreign
cummency component of its canying amount,
are recognised in the income slatement.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial
instruments that do not qualily for hedge

accounting are recognised in the income
statement as they arise.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the
hedging instrument is seld, terminated, or
exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge
accounting. At thal time, any cumulative gain
or loss on the hedging instrument recognised
in equity is retained in equity uniil the
forecasted transaclion occurs. If a hedged
fransaction is no longer expected fo occur, the
net cumulative gain or loss recognised in
equity is transferred 1o the income slatement,

Derivatives embedded in cther financial
instruments or other host contracts are Ireated
as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related {o those
of host contracts and the host contracls are not
caried at fair value, and unrealised gains or
losses are reported in the income statement.
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3 November 2005
MISYS PLC

MISYS APPOINTS NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Misys ple, the global software and solutions company, today announces that it has
appointed John G. King as a non-executive Director with immediate effect. John will
serve on the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees of the Board.

John has over 30 years experience of the US healthcare industry, most recently as
President and CEO of Legacy Health System of Portland, Oregon. Prior to Legacy,
John was President and CEO of Evangelical Health Systems (now Advocate Heaith
Systems) in lllinois.

John is a past Chair of the American Hospital Association and a Fellow of the
American College of Healthcare Executives. He is also on the Board of the Center
for Healthcare Governance and Health Dialog and is a member of the Institute of
Healthcare Research and Development.

Commenting on the appointment, Chairman, Sir Dominic Cadbury, said: "We are
delighted to welcome John to the Misys Board. His work in a range of major US
healthcare organisations provides a depth of healthcare experience and expertise
which will be hugely advantageous to Misys. *

John King, aged 66, joins non-executive Directors Tony Alexander,
Sir Dominic Cadbury, George Farr, John Ormerod, Al-Noor Ramjii and
Dr Jurgen Zech on the Misys Board.

ENDS

(Photograph available on request)

For further information, please contact:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
Tek +44 (0) 20 7368 2307 ’.'.’;
Mob: +44(0) 7909 895 094 PR

Josh Rosenstock, Corporate Communications Manager
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914
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About Misys plc

Misys pic (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1879, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers’ markets and
operational needs. In banking Misys is one of the top four software providers worldwide and
the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50
banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than
92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers.
In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a
wholly-owned subsidiary, the companyis alsoa leading provider of support services to
over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve
customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work belter.
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3 November

MISYS PLC ANNOUNCES BOARD CHANGES
AND CONFIRMS FOCUS ON CORE MARKETS

Misys plc, the global software and solutions company, today announces that the
roles of Chairman and Chief Executive have been separated and that the Board has
appointed Sir Dominic Cadbury, currently Senior Independent Director, as non-
executive Chairman with immediate effect, Kevin Lomax continues as Chief
Executive.

The Board's Nomination Commitiee will shortly begin the search for Sir Dominic's
long-term successor as non-executive Chairman, a process which will be led by Sir
Dominic and which is expected to take some months.

As a conseguence of these changes, John Ormerod will serve as both Senior
Independent Director and Audit Committee Chair.

The Board has also appointed John G. King, who has over 30 years’ experience of
the US healthcare industry, as a non-executive Director with immediate effect. (See
separate announcement issued today for details.)

Sir Dominic Cadbury said: “| am delighted to step up to the Chairmanship for this
period. This will increase my day-to-day involvement in Misys and enable me to
provide full support to Kevin Lomax and his team as they work to develop the full
potential of the business and create value for shareholders.

“Misys has great opportunities in the banking and healthcare sofiware markets, The
Board believes that continued investment in the company’s strong position in both
these markets over the long term is the best way to create value for shareholders.

‘| am also extremely pleased to welcome John King as a non-executive director. His
long career in a range of major US healthcare organisations will add a valuable depth
of healthcare experience and expertise to the Board. "

Kevin Lomax said: "The separation of my roles now is right for Misys. | am fully
committed to the business and focused on delivering our strategy, building on our
strong position in our core markets and growing the business further.”

Consistent with the company's focus on the major software markets of banking and
healthcare, the Board is considering options for realising shareholder value from the
company’s general insurance business. The sales process for Sesame is under way
and an Information Memorandum on the business has recently been issued to
interested parties. Misys does not expect to issue any further statement on these
matters before its interim resuits.

ENDS

B T




A conference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Sir Dominic Cadbury,
Chairman, will be held at 14.30hrs today. To access this call dial +44 (0) 208 974
7950, passcode 563272#. If you are in the United States please dial 718 354 1176,
passcode 563272#.

The call will be available for replay on +44 (0) 1296 618 700, passcode 569952#,
until 15.00hrs UK time on 13 November 2005.

For further information, please contact:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob: +44(0) 7909 895 094

Josh Rosenstock, Corporate Communications Manager
Tel; +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob: +44 (0) 7921 810 914

About Misys pic

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded:in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers’ markets and
operational needs. In banking Misys is one of the top four software providers worldwide and
the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 49 of the world's top 50
banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than
92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers.
In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a
wholly-owned subsidiary, the companyis also a leading provider of support services to
over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,500 people who serve
customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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. 21 September 2005
: MISYS PLC

MISYS APPOINTS NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
CHAIRMAN

" Misys pic, the global software and solutions company, today announces that it has

. appointed John Ormerod as a non-executive Director. John will join the Misys Board
- and also take up the Chairmanship of the Audit Committee with effect from 1°

- October 2005,

‘ John was Practice Senior Partner London at Deloitte until 2004, where he was a
- Member of the UK Board and the UK Executive Committee.

+ Prior to Deloittes, John had a 30 year career with Andersen UK, culminating as
Regional Managing Partner UK & Ireland, where he had overall responsibility for the
- firm's strategy, performance, people and growth.

John is Chairman of the Audit Committee at Transport for London and also at
~ Gempilus International, a company listed on NASDAQ and Euronext. John also
; serves on the Audit Committee of HBOS.

' Commenting on the appointment, Misys Executive Chairman, Kevin Lomax, said:

- 'We are delighted to welcome John to the Misys Board. He has enormous

. professional services and financial experience gained from work with a range of
major international organisations. Through his role as Chairman of the Audit

+ Committee, the Company will benefit from John's background in corporate
governance and audit. “

John Ormerod, aged 56, joins non-executive Directors Tony Alexander,
Sir Dominic Cadbury, George Farr, Al-Noor Ramjii and
¢ Dr Jurgen Zech on the Misys Board.

ENDS

' (Photograph available on request)

. For further information, please contact:

- Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
' Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721




" Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
~ Mob: +44(0) 7809 895 094

Serihriv Y b sz

- Josh Rosenstock, Corporate Communications Manager
. Tel. +44 (0) 20 7368 2327
. Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

. About Misys plc

. Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
© longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
. the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
. combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers’' markets and
' operational needs. In banking Misys is one of the top four software providers worldwide and
- the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 90% of the world's top 50
. banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than
' 92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers.
' In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a
" wholly-owned subsidiary, the companyis alsoa leading provider of support services to
 over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over B500 people who serve
. customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

: Misys. Making things that really matter, work better.
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Misys plc - Annual General Meeting held on 13 September 2005 ur Sy

Misys plc has today submitted to the UK Listing Authority prints of the resolutions
passed, concerning items other than ordinary business, at the Annual General
Meeting held on 13 September 2005.

This document will shortly be available for inspection at the UK Listing
Authority's Document Viewing Facility which is situated at:

The Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London E14 5HS

Detaiis will also be available later today on the Misys plc website www.misys.com

Misys plc
14.09.05

Andrea Gray
Assistant Company Secretary
01386 872130
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AGM 2005 Resolutions

Misys plc
Company Number: 1360027

;’ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
held on 13 September 2005

ORDINARY RESOLUTION
THAT, in accordance with article 6 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors be

authorised to allot relevant securities up to @ maximum nominal amount of £1,694,560 during the
period expiring at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual General Meeting.

S;PEC!AL RESOLUTION

T:HAT:

{a) in accordance with article 7 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors be
given power to allot equity securities for cash and, for the purposes of paragraph (1)(b) of
that article, this power shall be limited to a nominal amount of £279,863 and shall expire at

the conclusion of the 2008 Annual General Meeting; and

(b) the power given to the Directors by this resolution be extended to sales
for cash of any shares which the Company may hold as Treasury shares.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

THAT the Company be and is hereby generally and unconditionally authorised to make market
purchases (within the meaning of section 183(3) of the Companies Act 1985) of ordinary shares in
the capital of the Company, subject to the following restrictions and provisions:

(é) ordinary shares are hereby authorised to be purchased up to a maximum nominal value of
£508,345;

(b) the minimum price which may be paid for an ordinary share is an amount (exclusive of
‘ expenses) equal to the nominal value of such a share;

(¢) the maximum price which may be paid for an ordinary share is an amount (exclusive of
expenses) equal to 105% of the average of the middie market quotations for an ordinary
share, as derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List, for each of the five
dealing days immediately preceding the day on which the ordinary share is purchased;

(d) unless previously revoked or varied, this authority shall expire at the conclusion of the 2006
Annual General Meeting of the Company; and

(é) the Company may make a contract to purchase ordinary shares under this authority before

the expiry of such authority, which will or may be executed wholly or partly after the expiry of
such authority, and may make a purchase of ordinary shares pursuant to any such contract.

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

T e




16

THAT the Company and any company which is or becomes a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company during the period to which this resolution relates be and is hereby authorised in
accordance with section 347C of the Companies Act 1985 (the Act):

(é) to make donations to EU political organisations not exceeding £50,000 in total; and

(b) toincur EU political expenditure not exceeding £50,000 in total,

aﬁd that such authority shall expire at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

F:or the purposes of this resolution the terms 'donations’, ‘EU political organisations' and 'EU
political expenditure’ have the meanings given to them in section 347A of the Act.

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

THAT the limit on the annual aggregate fees for their services payable to non-executive Directors

of the Company set out in article 63 of the Company’s Articles of Association be raised from
£300,000 to £500,000.

il

AGM 2005 Resolutions
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EMBARGOED 7.00AM
Tuesday, 13 September 2005:

MISYS PLC

AGM TRADING STATEMENT

A conference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Kevin Lomax, Executive
Chairman, will be held at 09.00hrs today. Details of the call can be found at the end
of this trading update.

Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman, will today give the following statement to
shareholders at the Misys 2005 Arnual General Meeting in London:

Conditions in each of the markets Misys serves have been broadly unchanged since
July, when we issued our preliminary results.

From our experience in the first quarter however, it is now clear that the first half
performance in the Banking division will be adversely affected by two factors: a delay
in revenue recognition and the increased investment in the business which is
principally on product development and on expanding our professional services
capabilities. As previously indicated, as contracts become larger and more complex,
the timing of contract signing becomes less predictable and revenue recognition
typically ocecurs over a longer period. In line with this trend, revenue recognition on a
number of larger Banking projects will now occur later than anticipated.

Our progress in our other businesses remains on track.

In the Banking division, our prospect pipeline, which contains a number of large
deals, and the order book remain strong. However, in view of the timing issues
mentioned above the earnings per share in the first half are likely to be significantiy
below last year and it is not clear that any profit shortfall in the first half will be fully
recovered in the secend.

ENDS
Enquiries:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Maob:; +44 (0) 7902 895 094

A conference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Kevin Lomax, Executive
Chairman, will be held at 09.00hrs today. To access this call dial +44 (0) 1452 541
076. The call will be available for replay on +44 (0) 1452 550 000, passcode
9515133#, until 09.00hrs UK time on 23 September 2005.
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For Immediate Release; -
CORPOF

9 September 2005

MISYS PLC

WITHDRAWAL OF AGM RESOLUTION

Misys plc announces today that it has decided to withdraw resolution 16 from the
agenda of the Company’s forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM), to be held on
Tuesday, 13 September 2005. This resolution concerned the proposed Retention
Long Term incentive Plan (RLTIP) intended to encourage the retention of two key
executives over a period of transition for the Company.

Misys has conducted an extensive consultation process on the RLTIP with its
shareholiders. While Misys has received support for the Plan from several of its major
shareholders and has also made amendments to the proposals, concerns have been
expressed by a number of its other shareholders.,

Having listened to these concerns, the Company has decided not to continue with the
Plan and is therefore withdrawing the AGM resolution.

The need to ensure the retention of the executives concerned remains an issue for
the Company. The Board's Remuneration Committee will therefore give further
consideration to addressing this issue in a way that will gain the broad support of
shareholders.

Further details about the RLTIP and the AGM are available in the Notice of Annual
General Meeting dated 12 August 2005 and on the Company’s website,
WWW. misys.com,

ENDS

Enquiries:

Susan Cottam

Group Communications Director
Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0)207 368 2305

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

Josh Rosenstock

Corporate Communications Manager
Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2327

Mob: +44 (0) 7921 910 914

Email: josh.rosenstock@misys.co.uk
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" Andrew Farmer

' Head of investor Relations

Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307

E-mail: andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk

About Misys plc

Misys pic (FTSE: MSY), the global sofiware company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1978, Misys serves
the international banking and heaithcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers' markets and
operational needs. In banking Misys is one of the top four software providers worldwide and
the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 80% of the world's top 50
banks. In healthcare Misys is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than
92,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers.
In UK general insurance Misys is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a
wholly-owned subsidiary, the companyis alsoa leading provider of support services to
over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 8500 people who serve
customers in more than 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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Annual Information Update for the 12 months up to and including 23 August 2005.

In accordance with Prospectus Rule 5.2, the following information has been published or
made available to the public over the previous 12 months in compliance with laws and
rples dealing with the regulation of securities, issue of securities and securities markets.

The following UK regulatory announcements have been made via the Regulatory News

Service provided by the London Stock Exchange:

Date
19/08/2005

16/08/2005
15/08/2005
12/08/2005
10/08/2005
09/08/2005
08/08/2005
04/08/2005
04/08/2005
04/08/2005
03/08/2005
02/08/2005
20/07/2005
29/07/2005
29/07/2005
28/07/2005
27/07/2005
27/07/2005
26/07/2005
25/07/2005
24/07/2005
21/07/2005
21/07/2005
20/07/2005
13/07/2005
14/07/2005
08/07/2005

Headline
Treasury Stock

Treasury Stock

Treasury Stock

Annual Report and Accounts
Treasury Stock
Director/PDMR Shareholding
Holding(s) in Company

324 Announcement
Director/PDMR Shareholding
Treasury Stock

8324 Announcement
Treasury Stock

Treasury Stock

Treasury Stock

Holding(s) in Company
Director/PDMR Shareholding
Treasury Stock
Director/PDMR Shareholding
5324 Anncuncement
Holding(s) in Company

Misys plc - Sesame Unveils Multi-Tie Proposition

Final Results - Part 1
Final Results - Part 2
Board Change
Holding(s) in Company
Disposal
Acquisition(s)

st or G ARG




0}1107/2005
22/06/2005
01/06/2005
26/05/2005
26/05/2005
26/05/2005
24/05/2005
23/05/2005
23/05/2005
20/05/2005
17/05/2005
16/05/2005
16/05/2005
13/05/2005
12/05/2005
11/05/2005
10/05/2005
09/05/2005
06/05/2005
05/05/2005
04/05/2005
03/05/2005
03/05/2005
29/04/2005
28/04/2005
27/04/2005
26/04/2005
25/04/2005
25/04/2005
25/04/2005
92/04/2005
52104/2005
21/04/2005
20/04/2005

5324 announcement
Trading Statement
Director Shareholding
Directors Interests

Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Notice of Trading Update
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Director Shareholding
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Blocklisting - interim Review
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Directors Interests
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Director Shareholding
Directors Interests
Transaction in Own Shares
Director Shareholding
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares




19/04/2005
18/04/2005
15/04/2005
13/04/2005
11/04/2005
11/04/2005
11/04/2005
11/04/2005
06/04/2005
05/04/2005
05/04/2005
01/04/2005
01/04/2005
29/03/2005
23/03/2005
15/03/2005
14/03/2005
14/03/2005
10/03/2005
04/03/2005
23/02/2005
22/02/2005
14/02/2005
08/02/2005
07/02/2005
07/02/2005
01/02/2005
28/01/2005
27/01/2005
27/01/2005
26/01/2005
20/01/2005
04/01/2005

Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
IFRS Briefing

IFRS Briefing

Director Shareholding
5324 Announcement
Director Shareholding
Director Shareholding
Transaction in Own Shares
§324 announcement
Holding(s) in Company
Directorate Change

§324 announcement
Holding(s) in Company
Transaction in Own Shares
Additional Listing

5324 announcement

§324 Announcement

§324 announcement
Directors Interests

Interim Report

$324 Announcement
Interim Results - Part 2
Interim Results - Part 1

Non-executive Director Appointed

Change of Adviser
Holding(s) in Company
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20/12/2004
07/12/2004
01/12/2004
29/11/2004
24/11/2004
22/11/2004
18/11/2004
05/11/2004
01/11/2004
29/10/2004
29/10/2004
29/10/2004
21/10/2004
20/10/2004
19/10/2004
18/10/2004
15/10/2004
15/10/2004
15/10/2004
15/10/2004
14/10/2004
14/10/2004
11/10/2004
08/10/2004
06/10/2004
04/10/2004
01/10/2004
20/09/2004
28/09/2004
27/09/2004
24/09/2004
23/09/2004
22/09/2004

21/09/2004

Trading Statement
Holding(s) in Company
$324 announcement
5324 announcement
Director Shareholding
Holding(s) in Company

Interest in Employee Share Trust

Blocklisting - Interim Review
Halding(s) in Company
Directors' Interests
Directors’ interests
Directors' Interests
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Directors' Interests
Directors' Interests
Transaction in Own Shares
5324 Announcement
Transaction in Own Shares
s324 Announcement
Transaction in Own Shares
Directors' Interests

Analyst and Investor Seminar
Director Shareholding
Chairman of Audit Committee
Result of AGM

AGM Statement

Directors’ Interest
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
Transaction in Own Shares
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17/09/2004

Transaction in Own Shares

17/09/2004 Holding(s) in Company
16/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
15/09/2004 Holding(s) in Company
1b/09/2004 Holding(s) in Company
10/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
09/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
06/09/2004 Director Shareholding
06/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
03/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
03/09/2004 Directors' Interests
01/09/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
31/08/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
25/08/2004 Directors’ Interests
25/08/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
25/08/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
24/08/2004 Directors' Interests
24/08/2004 Directors' Interests
23/08/2004 Holding(s) in Company
23/08/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
20/08/2004 Transaction in Own Shares
Directors' Interests

20/08/2004

The Company has also made filings with Companies House, in relation to the allotment
of shares, director appeintment and change of address, purchase of own shares and
annual return. Copies of these documents can be obtained from Companies House or
through Companies House Direct at www.direct.companieshouse.gov.uk

Further information is available regarding the Company and its activities at the following
website:

www.misys.com

The Misys ple 2005 Annual Report and Accounts and ancillary documents (which was
filed with the UKLA Document Viewing Facility on 12 August 2005) can be found on the
Misys plc website, as can the 2005 Interim announcement published on 1 February
2005.

The information referred to in this update was up to date at the time the information was
published but some information may now be out of date.
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A copy of this Annual Information Update can be obtained from the Company's
registered office:

=
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Misys plc
Burleigh House
Chapel Oak
Salford Priors
Evesham
WR11 8SP

Cl‘ontact:
Matt Armitage

Secretariat Manager
01386 872154
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+ ANNUAL REPORT 2005 AND NOTICE OF 2005 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

' Misys plc has today submitted to the UK Listing Authority copies of the following documents:

-Annua! Report for the year ended 31 May 2005; and
-Notice of Annual General Meeting to be held on 13 September 2005.

' These documents will shortly be available for inspection at the UK Listing

. Authority's Document Viewing Facility which is situated at:

- The Financial Services Authority

. 25 The North Colonnade
: Canary Wharf
London E14 5HS

" Both documents will also shortly be available on the Misys plc website

| www.misys.com

Misys plc

12 August 2005
Enquiries

" Andrew Farmer

- Susan Cottam

|
!

: Josh Rosenstock

Head of Investor Relations

Group Communications Director

Corporate Communications Manager

Tel: 020 7368 2307
Mob: 07909 895084

Tel: 020 7368 2305
Mob: 07957 807721

Tel: 020 7368 2327
Mob: 07921 910 914
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MisyYs

This document is important. If you are in any doubt about what action you should take, you are recommended to
consult your financial adviser. If you have sold or transferred all your ordinary shares, you should send this document
and the enclosed Form of Proxy to the purchaser, or to the stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was
transacted, for transmission to the purchaser.

Registered number: 1360027 England
Registered office:

Burleigh House

Chapel Cak

Salford Priors

Evesham

WR11 85P

7o Misys ordinary shareholders and, for information only, to participants in certain of the Misys Employee Share Plans

Dear Shareholder
Annual General Meeting

! have pleasure in sending you the Notice of this year's Annua! General Meeting which will be held at The Lincoln Centre, 18 Lincoln's inn
Fields, London WC2A 3ED on Tuesday, 13 Seplember 2005 at 12 noon. There will be an opportunity to meet Diractors after the meeting.

A&companying this document are a copy of the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts and a Form of Proxy for use at the Annual
General Meeting. Your vote is important Lo us. Even if you are unable to attend the meeting in person, you tan still vote by
appointing a proxy, and | urge you to complete and return your Form of Proxy by post, or alternatively register your proxy
appeintment elactronically by:

1
> using the CREST electranic proxy appointment service, principally Tor institutional investors, or
> visiting the website of our Registrars, Lloyds TSB Registrars, on www.sharevote.co.uk. If you are a private shareholder wishing

| to appoint a proxy, do please take advantage of this facility to do so electronically. All you need is the Reference Number, Card

1.D. and Account Number given on the Form of Proxy.

Further details regarding lhe appointment of proxies are given on page 4.
The formal Notice of the Annual General Meeting is at page 3.

The meeling will transact several items of special business, One item relates to 3 propesed new long-term incentive plan for certain
executive Directors and a detailed explanation for this proposal is provided in the letter from Sir Dominic Cadbury, the Chairman of
the Remuneration Commitiee, on page 2 of this document, in the explanatory notes to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting
and in the appendix. The remaining items of special business are more briefly explained in the explanatory notes to the Notice of the
Annusl General Meeting.

Your Directors believe that the proposals to be considered at the Annual General Meeting are in the best interests of the shareholders as
awhole and unanimously recommend you ta vote in {avour of all the resolutions.

I look forward to seeing you at The Lincoln Centre on 13 September 2005,

Yours sincerely

Wl .

Kevin Lomax
Chairman

12 August 2005

i
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From the Remuneration Committee Chairman, Sir Dominic Cadbury

Dear Shareholder
New Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan

The purpose of this (etter is to provide the background and
rationale for the new Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan for
which shareholders’ approval is being sought at resolution 16
of the Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Background

The Company has, aver the past two to three years, replaced
the founding Board members and we now rely on a very lean
and we,l mativated management group to lead and manage
the Company.

The Remmuneration Committee has considered current incentive
arrangements for executive Directors in the broader context of
Board structure and, in particular, a separation of the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive within the next two o three years.
The Nomination Committee wili oversee the process for both
roles. The Committee has begun Lo consider the issue of
candidales for the position of Chief Executive Officer and, while a
shortlist has not yet been drawn up, in addition to external
candidates it is very likely to include two of the currant executive
Directars, Tom Skelton - Chief Executive of Misys Healthcare
Systems, and van Martin ~ Chief Executive of Misys Banking
Systems.

If the Company decides to appoint an internal candidate, only
one of'these executives would be able to be promated, but it
is critical that the other is re1ained (and that both are retained
if an external candidate is appointed). In any event, both the
Healthcare and Banking divisions are critical 10 the success of
Misys qnd it is important that Tom Skelton and lvan Martin are
retained over this period of management transition ta ensure
stability and continuity and to ensure that they remain focussed
on the long-term strategy of their respective divisions as well as
the performance of the Group as a whole.

Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan

The Remuneration Committee has identified that in addition to
the regular annual incentive package (described in the Company’s
Remuneration Report} an additional bespoke one-off long-term
incentive arrangement should be introduced to address this
particular issue that the Company faces. The remuneration policy
introduced fast year for senior executives is based around awards
each year of share-based incentives subject to the achievement of
stretching Group-based performance conditions over three year
periods, thereby providing a strong alignment with the long-term
interests of shareholders. Howevar, the Remuneration Committee
considers that this critical management succession issue requires a
different type of incentive, with a stronger retention element and
a focus on long-term divisional rather than Group performance.
The retention element is designed to provide a simple incentive
with the focus on retaining the services of the executives over the
four year vesting period. The incentive element will provide
significant incentivisation to maintain a focus on longer term
divisional performance notwithstanding the fact that the executive
may be moving to a8 Group CEO role.

The proposed Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan (the RLTIP)
is described more fully in the appendix, but its key features are
as follows:

> Awards over Misys shares will be made to the two execulive
Directors as soon as practicable after the Annual General
Meeting. [t is not intended to make any further awards
under the RLTIP;

> Awards will comprise both a relention and an incentive
element. The incentive element will not normally vest for
three years and the retention element will not normally vest
for four years, subject lo continued employment;

> The incentive element of the proposed Awards will also be
subject 1o stretching performance conditions based upon
the Compound Annual Growth Rate in the operating profits
of each executive's division, The divisional targets will be
measured over three linancial years beginning in 2005/06.
There will be no re-testing of performance conditions;

> Vesting will be on a sliding scale to ensure that an incentive
award will only vest if performance is exceptional. The
targets will be set at levels so that there will be no payment
unless the anticipated sector growth rate is achieved, with a
sliding scale of compound annual growth targets providing
graduated rewards above this level, It is anticipated that
performance at these levels of growth for both the
Healthcare and Banking divisions will flow through strongly
to Group results and realise significant shareholder value,

> In addition, vesting of the retention award will be subject
to an underpinning performance condition that requires the
Remuneration Committee to be satisfied that there has been
a successiul execution of divisional business strategy. A
range of criteria will be determined at the time the retention
award is granted derived from the thres year business plan
for each division.

The Remuneration Cammitlee considers that the RLTIP is
netessary in the present circumstances. The RLTIP has been
structured to provide an appropriate mix of pure retention and
divisional incentivisation which will ensure that the executives
are less likely to leave the business of their own volition and
can be well rewarded for exceptional divisional performance,

Recommendations

Your Directors believe thal the establishment of the Retention
Long-Term Incentive Plan is in the best interests of the
shareholders as a whole and unanimously recommend you

to vote in favour of the resolution relating to the RUTIP at

the Annual General Meeting.

Yours sincerely
.\lp\s.;q-c., mz

Sir Dominic Cadbury
Chairman
Remuneration Commitiee

12 August 2005
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 15 HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 2005 ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF MISYS PLC WILL BE HELD AT THE LINCOLN
CENTRE, 18 LINCOLN'S INN FIELDS, LONDON WC2A 3ED,

ON TUESDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2005 AT 12 NOON, FOR THE
FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive the Report of the Direclors and the audited
. Financial Stalements for the year ended 31 May 200S.

2.} To approve the Remuneration Report for the year ended
31 May 2005.

3., To declare 3 final dividend of 4.28p per ordinary share,
© payable in cash to all shareholders on the register al the
close of business on 29 July 2005.

. To elect Al-Noor Ramii as a Director of the Company.

- To re-elect Tony Alexander as a Director of the Company.

- To re-elect Dr Jurgen Zech as a Director of the Company.
To re-elect ivan Martin as a Director of the Company.

. To re-elect Jasper McMahon as a Director of the Company.

W B N b

. To re-elect Tom Skelton as a Director of the Company.

10. To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCacpers LLP as auditors of
< the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next
general meeting at which accounts are laid before the
- Company and authorise the Directors to determine their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
To consider and, if thought fit, pass resolutions 12 and 13 as
special resolutions and the remainder as ordinary resclutions:

11. THAT, in accordance with arlicle § of the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors be authorised to
allot relevant securities up to @ maximum nominal amount
of £1,694,560 during the period expiring at the tonclusion
of the 2006 Annual General Meeting.

12, THAT,

(a) in accordance with article 7 of the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors be given
power to allot equity securities for cash and, for the
purposes of paragraph (1)(b} of that article, this power
shall be limited to 8 nominal amount of £279,863 and
shall expire at the conclusion of the 2005 Annual
General Meeting; and

b

=

the power given lo the Directors by this resolution be
extended to sales for cash of any shares which the
Company may hold as Treasury shares.

13. THAT the Company be and is hereby generally and

" upconditionally authorised to make market purchases
(within the meaning of section 163(3) ol the Companies
Act 1985) of ordinary shares in the capital of the Company,
subject 1o the following restrictions and provisions:

(a) ordinary shares are hereby authorised to be purchased
up ta @ maximum nominal value of £508,345;

(b) the minimum price which may be paid for an ordinary
share is an amount (exclusive of expenses) equal to the
nomina! value of such a share;

(¢} the maximum price which may be paid for an ordinary
share is an amount {exclusive of expenses) equal to
105% of the average of the middle market quotations
for an ordinary share, as derived fram the London Stock
Exchange Daily Official List, for each of the five dealing
days immediately preceding the day on which the
ordinary share is purchased;

(d) unless previously revoked or varied, this suthority shall
expire at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual General
Meeting of the Company; and

~

{e} the Company may make a contract 1o purchase
ordinary shares under this authority before the expiry
of such authority, which will or may be executed wholly
or partly after the expiry of such authority, and may
make a purchase of ordinary shares pursuant (0 any

such contract,

14. THAT the Company and any company which is or becomes
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company during the
periad to which this resolution relates be and is hereby
authorised in accordance with section 347C of the
Companies Act 1985 (the Act).

(3) o make danations to EU political organisations not
exceeding £50,000 in total; and

{b) to incur EU political expenditure not exceeding £50,000
in total,

and that such authorily shall expire at the conclusion of the
2006 Annual General Meeting of the Company.

For the purposes of this resplution the terms ‘danations’,
‘EU political organisations' and ‘EY political expenditure’
have the meanings given to them in section 347A of
the Act.

15. THAT the limit on the annual aggregate fees for their
services payable to non-executive Directors of the Company
set out in article 63 of the Company’s ARticles of Association
be raised from £300,000 to £500,000.

16. THAT the rules of the Misys Retention Long-Term Incentive
Plan, the principal terms of which are summarised in the
circular 1o shareholders dated 12 August 2005, as produced
to the meeting and initialled by the Chairman for the
purposes of identification, be and are hereby approved.

8y Order of the Board

Dan Fitz
Company Secretary

12 August 2005

Registered Office:
Burleigh House
Chapel Dak
Salford Priors
Evesham

WR11 85P

Registered in England No. 1360027
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Notice of Annual General Meeting continued

NOTES

3.

A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote

3t the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint one or
more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote instead of
him/her. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

To be valid a proxy form, one of which is enclosed, must be
ledged with the Company's registrar, Lloyds TSB Registrars,
The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex, BN98 6DA not later
(hap 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting, The
appointment of a proxy does not prevent a member from
attending the meeting and voting in person, in which case
any votes of the proxy will be superseded.

Members may submit their proxies electronically at

www.sharevote.co.uk using the Reference Number, Card 1.0,

and Account Number given on the Form of Proxy.

CREST members who wish 1o appoinl a prosy or proxies
through the CREST electronic proxy appointment service
may do so for the AGM to be held on 13 September 2005
and any adjournment(s) thereol by using the procedures
described in the CREST Manual. CREST Personal Members
or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST
members who have appointed a voling service provider(s),
shauld refer ta their CREST sponsor or voting service
provider(s) who will be able to take the appropriate action
on their behall.

In order for a proxy appointment or instruction made using
the CREST service lo be valid, the appropriate CREST
message (a 'CREST Proxy Instruction’) must be properly
authenticated in accordance with CRESTCo's specifications
and myst contain the information required for such
ins:lruclions, as described in the CREST Manual. The
message, regardiess of whether it constitutes the

. appointment of a proxy or an amendment to the instruction

given to a previously appointed proxy, must, in order to be
valid, be transmitted so as to be received by the issuer's
agent ({0 7RAD1) by the latest time(s) for receipt of proxy
appointments specified in the notice of meeting. For this
purpose, the time of receipt will be taken to be the time
{as determined by the timeslamp applied to the message by
the CREST Applications Host) from which the issuer’s agent
is able to retrieve the message by enquiry to CREST in the
manner prescribed by CREST, After this time any change of
instructions to proxies appointed through CREST should be
communicated to the appointee through other means.

CREST members, and where applicable their CREST sponsors
orivating service provider(s) should note that CRESTCo does
not make available special procedures in CREST for any
particular messages. Normal system timings and limitations
will therefore apply in relation to the input of CREST Proxy
Instructions. it is the responsibility of the CREST member
concerned to take (or, if the CREST member is a CREST
personal member or sponsored member or has appointed a
voting service provider{s}, to procure that his CREST sponsor
of voting service provider(s) take) such action as shall be
necessary 1o ensure that a message is lransmitted by means
ofithe CREST system by any particular time. In this
connection, CREST members and, where applicable, their
CREST sponsors or voting service provider(s) are referred, in
particutar, to those sections of the CREST Manual concerning
practicat limitations of the CREST system and timings.

|
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Pursuant to Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities
Regulaticns 2001, only those members registered on the
register of shareholders of the Company at 6.00 pm on

11 September 2005 shall be entitled to attend or voie at
the meeting in respect of the number of shares registered in
their names at that time. Changes to entries on the register
after 6,00 pm on 11 September 2005 shall be disregarded
in determining the rights of any person to attend ar vote

at the meeting.

A copy of the Misys Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan
will be available for inspection at the Company's registered
office and at the offices of Pinsent Masons, Dashwoad
House, 69 Old 8road Street, London, EC2M INR during
normal business hours from the date of this notice until the
conclusion of the meeling and at the place of the Annual
General Meeting from 11.45am until the conclusion of the
meeling. In addition, the following documents which are
available for inspection at the Company's registered office
during normal business hours will also be avaifable at the
place of the Annual General Meeting from 11.45 am until
the conclusion of the meeting:

the register of interests of tha Directors in the share capital
of the Company; and

copies of executive Directors' service contracts and non-
exgcutive Directors’ letters of appointment,
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Explanatory notes

RESOLUTIONS 4.9:

DIRECTORS SEEKING ELECTION/RE-ELECTION

The Company’s Articles of Association require Birectors to retire
and submit themselves for election at the first Annual Genera
Meeting following their appointment and Jor re-election once
they have held office for more than thirty menths thereafter.

fallowing the evaluation ol each Director's performance
conducted this year, the Chairman confirms that each of the
non-executive Directors standing for election or re-election
continues to be effective and demonstrates commitment 1o the
role. The Board believes that they bring to the Company
considerable skills and wide-ranging experience which are of
great value as it continues to grow its businesses both in the UK
and overseas. All non-executive Directors have letters of
appointment.

Election of Al-Noor Ramji

Al-Noor Ramii (51) was appointed 3 non-executive Director on 1
February 2005. He is a member of the Remuneration and
Nomination Committees. Al-Noor Ramii is Chief information
Officer of BT Group pl¢, as well as Chief Executive Officer of 8T
Exact, BT’ research, lechnology and IT operations business. Prior
10 joining BT in 2004, he was Executive Vice President, C10 and
Chief e-Commerce Officer at Qwest Communications. From
1996 to 2001 Al-Noor Ramji was Global CIO at Dresdner
Kleinwort Benson, prior to which he heid a number of senior IT
and business positions in the investment banking sector.

Re-election of Tony Alexander

Tony Alexander (67) was appointed a non-executive Director in
May 1996. He is 3 member of the Audit Committee, which he
chaired frem 1997 until October 2004, and of the Remuneration
and Nomination Commitiees. He spent most of his career at
Hanson plc, where he was Chief Operating Officer, UK. from
1986 to 1996. He is Vice-Chairman of Imperial Tobacco Group,
and a Director of Platinum Investment Trust. As Tony Alexander
has served on the Board for over nine years, in compliance with
the Combined Code and as agreed at the 2004 Annual General
Meeting, he is subject to annual election and, if re-elected, will
be appointed for one year.

Re-election of Dr Jargen Zech

Dr Jurgen Zech (86) joined the Board as a non-executive Director
in October 2002. He is @ member of the Audit, Remuneration
and Nomination Committees. Dr Jirgen Zech has held senior
roles within the financial services industry in the UK, US$ and
Germany throughout his career, and has extensive experience of
the global insurance industry. He is Chairman of denkwerk
GmbH and a Direclor of Partner Re, Bermuda and of Seeburger
AG. He served as a non-executive Director of Barclays Group ple
until May 2005.

Re-election of ivan Martin

CEO Misys Banking Systems

Ivan Martin {50) was appointed 1o the Board in July 2002.

He has a service conlract with the Company with a 12-month
notice period. tvan Martin became Chief Executive of the
Banking and Securities Division in July 2002, He was previously
Chief Executive of the Financial Services Division, a role he took
0p in 1996, prior to which he was with the ACT Group
(acquired by Misys in 1995), His earlier career includes
positions al Unisys.

Re-election of Jasper McMahon

Corporate Development Director

lasper McMahen (46) was appointed to the Board in July 2002.
He became Diractor of Business Development in 2001 and was
appointed Corporate Development Director at the end of 2003.
He was previously Chiel Executive of the Internet Services
Division, having joined Misys in 1996 to develop the group's
internet-based financial services business. He joined Misys from
McKinsey & Co, prior to which he was in investment banking.

Re-election of Tom Skelton

CEQ Misys Healthcare Systems

Tom Skelton {44} was appointed 1o the Board in July 2002. He
has been Chief Executive Officer of Misys Healthcare Systems
(formerly Medic) since 2000, prior to which he held 3 number
of senior positions within the Company. Tom has extensive
experience in the US healthcare market gained in a career
spanning over 20 years,

RESOLUTION 11:

RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY TQO ALLOT SHARES

Resolution 11 renews the Directors' authority to allot shares

up to @ maximum nominal amount of £1,694,560 until the next
Annual General Meeting. This represents 33.3% of the issued
ordinary share capital of the Company {excluding Treasury
shares) at 1 August 2005, Al that date 50,848,960 shares were
held in Treasury, representing 9.97% of the issued ordinary
share capital of the Company (excluding Treasury shares). This
authority expires at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The Directors do not have any present
intention of exercising this authority, other than for the
purpases of the Company's employee share plans and in relation
ta the issue of ordinary shares to the Trusiee of the Misys
Employees’ Share Trust.

RESOLUTION 12:

RENEWAL OF POWER TO ALLOT SHARES FOR CASH
Resolution 12 renews the power of the Directors to aliot
ordinary shares, and sell Treasury shares, far cash without first
offering them to existing shareholders on a pro rata basis. The
limit on the nominal value of ordinary shares which may be so
allotted or sald by the Directors (other than in connection with
a rights issue, open offer or otherwise) is £279,863 and
represents 5% of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Company (including Treasury shares) at 1 August 2005. This
power expires at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

RESOLUTION 13:

RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY TO PURCHASE OWN SHARES
Resolution 13 renews the authority of the Company to
purchase its own shares up to @ maximum number of
50,834,580 shares representing approximately 10% of the
issued ordinary share capital of the Company (excluding Treasury
shares) at 31 May 2005. The resolution specifies the maximum
and minimum prices at which shares may be bought. This
authority will only be invoked if, after taking proper advice, the
Directors consider significant benefit will accrue ta shareholders
generally, either through enhancement to earnings per share or
gauged by another measure deemed more relevant. The
Directors will also give careful consideration to gearing levels of
the Company and its general financial position.
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Explanatory notes continued

Shares purchased under this authority may be either cancelled
or heldas Treasury shares which may Lhen be cancelled, sold for
cash or transferred for the purposes of the Company’s
employees share schemes. Treasury shares do not carry voting
rights and do not qualify for dividends. The Company has
chosenito held its purchases of its own shares since April 2004
as Treasury shares, However, any shares purchased under the
authority sought at the 2005 Annual General Meeting may
either be held as Treasury shares or cancelled by the Company,
depending on which course of action is considered by the
Direclors to be in the best interests of the Company's
shareholders al the lime.

The total number of options to subscribe for ordinary shares
that were outstanding at 1 August 2005 (being the latest
practicable date prior to publication of this nolice) was
31,318,933. The proportion of issued share capitsl {excluding
Treasury shares) that they represented at that time was 6.15%
and the proportion of the issued share capital (exciuding
Treasury shares) that they will represent if the full authority lo
purchase shares {(existing and being sought) is used is 7.24%.
This authority expires at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

RESOLUTION 14:

RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY TO MAKE EU POLITICAL DONATIONS
AND EXPENDITURE

Part XA of the Companies Act 1985 prohibits a company from
incurring EU politica! expenditure or making donations to EU
political organisations in excess of an aggregate of £5,000 p.a.
unless-such donations or expenditure have been authorised by
the Company's shareholders. The legislation gives a wide
definition of what constitutes political denations and
expenditure and in certain circumstances could include
sponsorship, subscriptions, payments of expenses, paid leave for
employees fulfilling public duties, and support for business
events. As the Company may on occasion make payments which
could pe regarded as falling within the statutory definition, the
Company is ance again seeking autherity for this from
shareholders. Any such payments would not be expected to
exceed the statutory limits, but the Company is seeking
shareholder appraval on a precautionary basis. This new
autherfity will expire at the conclusion of the 2006 Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

RESQLUTION 15:

RAISING OF CEILING ON AGGREGATED NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS' FEES

The limit was last reviewed at the 2000 Annual General Meeting
when:it was raised to £300,000 p.a. Over the past five years,
the Company’s succession planning has seen the number of
non-executive Directors on the Board increase from four to
seven: In addition, there has been a growth in accountabilities
and time commitment demanded of non-executive Directors.
The Board feels thal the proposed increase in the aggregate fees
limit will give the Company the flexibility to atiract and retain
people with the necessary skills and experience to fili the role.

RESOLUTION 16:

APPROVAL OF THE MISYS RETENTION LONG-TERM

INCENTIVE PLAN

This resolution seeks approval for the Misys Retention Long-Term
Incentive Plan that is intended to be used to grant awards 1o
wwo executive Directors. Please see the letter from the Chairman
of lhg Remuneration Committee and the appendix.
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Aj‘ppendix

summary of The Misys Retention Long-Term Incentive Plan
(the 'RLTIP)

1.; The RLTIP

The RLTIP will enable selected executive Directors or employees
tojbe granted Awards entitling them to a fixed number of
ordinary shares in the capital of the Campany. Two types of
Awards may be granted under the RLTIP:-

>, Incentive Awards - these Awards will vest subject 1o
- continued employment after three years, and provided
- that streiching performance conditions based on divisional
performance are satistied; and

>, Retention Awards - these Awards wilt vest subject to
continued employment after four years and provided
that an underpinning performance condition is achieved.

Awards may be granted in the form of nil cost options to
acquire shares or gontingent rights o receive shares. The
Company may issue shares at par, use Treasury shares or use
its employee trust 1o source shares for these Awards.

Awards are not pensionable benefits and are not normally
transferable.

2. Eligibility

Ubder the RLTIP all employees of the Group (including execulive
Directors) who are not within six months of their normal
retirement date are eligible to participate in the RLTIP at the
discretion of the Remuneration Committee. Howaver, it is
intended that the only participants in the RLTIP wiil be Tom
Skelton (CEQ Misys Healthcare Systems) and van Martin (CEQ
Misys Banking Systems).

3. Individual Awards

The proposed Awards will be in two separate parts:

>j a Retention Award over shares worth £600,000
(approximately 200% of salary)

> an Incentive Award over shares worth £600,000.

4. Grant of Awards

Awards may only be granted during the period of six weeks
following the approval of the RLTIP by shareholders at the 2005
Annual General Meeting, However, this period may be extended

10 take account of any Model Code or similar dealing restrictions.

No payment will be required for the grant of an Award,

5. Dilution Ltimit

Awards may be granted over unissued or existing shares. No
Awatd may be granted under the RLTIP if it would cause the
number of new shares issued or issuable pursuant Lo Awards
and options granted in the preceding 10 years under any ol the
Misys share plans to exceed 10% of the Company’s issued
ordinary share capilal at the proposed date of grant. If Awards
are to be satistied by a transfer of existing shares, the
percentage limit stated above will not apply. In accordance with
the current Assaciation of British Insurers guidelines, the 10%
limit will apply to Awards satisfied by the transfer of Treasury
shares.

6. Vesting of Awards and Performance Conditions
Provided that the participant is still employed by the Misys
Group, Incentive Awards will normally vest on the third
anniversary of their date of grant and Retention Awards will
normally vest on the faurth anniversary of their date of grant.

In addition an Award will only vest to the extent that the

applicable performance condition (see below) has bean satisfied.

The performance condition for Incentive Awards will be based
on the Compound Annual Growth Rate (‘CAGR’) of the
Operating Profil of the exequtive's division before head office
recharges, and calculated on an exchange rate neutral basis,
measured using the 31 May 2005 year end as a base
measurement point and the 31 May 2008 year end as the end
measurement point,

Each Incentive Award will have a bespoke performance
condition based on the relevant division's anticipated
performance. Each performance condition will be subject to
a sliding scale that will operate within the following ranges:

Percentage of Incentive Divisional Operating Profit
Award Vesting CAGR 2005-2008*

0% No less than, say, 8%
100% Up to, say, 17.5%

Vesling on a straight line basis  Between the lower and
between 0% and 100% upper thresholds

*The base year figures will need to be restated under IFRS and
this is expected to be completed by this autumn. Once that is
done the range of targets indicated above may be revised. Any
revisions will be disclosed in the 2005/06 Remuneration Report.
The CAGR required for minimum vesting will be above the
relevant sector average.

The proposed performance condition for Retention Awards is
designed to act as an underpin to the requirement to remain in
continued employment for a period of tour years. The
performance condition requires the Remuneration Committee to
be satisfied that there has been a successiul execution of
divisional business strategy. No part of 2 Retention Award will
vest if this is not achieved. A range of criteria will be determined
at the time the Retention Award is granted, derived from the
three year business plan for each division. The Remuneration
Cammittee will monitor the extent 10 which the criteria are
achieved and, at the time the Retention Award vests there will
be full disclosure of the measures achieved which have led to
the vesting of the Retention Award.

The Remuneration Committee may vary the performance
conditions applying to Awards to take account of exceptional
circumstances (eg acquisitions and disposals) and tachnical
events (eg changes in accounting standards) provided that, in
the reasonable opinion of the Committee, the conditions remain
at least as challenging as the ones originally set.

There will be no re-testing of the performance conditions.

Both Retention Awards and Incentive Awards will normally
lapse upon a participant teaving the Group. Only in limited
circumstances determined at the discretion of the Remuneration
Committee {including disability, certain redundancy situations or
a participant’s employment being transierred outside the Group
following a sale of the business in which he works) will any part
of an Award be allowed to vesl where a parlicipant leaves the
Group. Any such vesting will normally be scaled back on a lime
pro-rata basis {calculated by comparing the period of time
between the date of grant and the date of cessation of
employment to the original three or four year vesting period). The
Rernuneration Committee can, however, decide not (o pro-rate if
it regards il as inappropriate to do so in exceptional circumstances.
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Ap;ﬁendix continued

in addition, the Remuneration Committee will ensure that for all
Awards the performance conditions are taken into account. For
an Incentive Award this will normally involve the performance
condition being measured over the full performance period
(thereby delaying possible vesting of the incentive Award) but may,
exceptionally, be measured to the date of cessation of employment
if the Remuneration Committee permils earlier vesting. A
Retention Award will not vest in the event of poor performance
by an individual, as determined and defined by the Remuneration
Committee.

In the event ol a takeover, schere of arrangement (not being
an internal corporate reorganisalion), @ winding up of the
Company or (at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee)
a demerger, Awards will vest early subject to being scaled back
on a time pro-rata basis. The Remuneration Commitiee ¢an
however decide not to pro-rate if it regards it as inappropriate
1o do so in exceptional circumstances. In addition, for all Awards
the Remuneration Committee will ensure that the performance
condition is taken into account, with performance measured up
to the:time of the relavant event,

7. Adjustment of Awards

If there is a rights or capitalisation issue, sub-division,
consolidation, reduction or other variation of the Campany's
ordinary share capital, or the implementation by the Company
of a demerger or payment of a special dividend which would
otherwise materially affect the value of an Award, the
Remuneration Committee may adjust the number of shares
subject to Awards.

8. Rights Attaching to Shares

Shares allotted or transferred under the RLTIP will rank
alongside shares of the same class then in issue. The Company
will apply to the UK Listing Authority for the listing of any
newly issued shares.

9. Amendments

The Remuneration Committee may amend the RLTIP. However,
the provisians governing eligibility requirements, equity dilution,
individual award fevels, the basis for determining participants’
rights to acquire shares and the adjustments that may be made
following a rights issue or any other variatian of capital cannot
be altered to the advantage of participants without the prior
approval of the Company's shareholders in general meeting.
There/is an exception for minor amendments to benefit the
administration of the RLTIP, to take account of a change in
fegislation or developments in the law affecting the RLTIP or to
obtain or maintain favourable tax, exchange control or regulatory
treatrhent for participants in the RLTIP or for any member of the
Group. In addition, no alteration may be made that would
materially affect any subsisting rights of any participants without
their prior consent.

This summary does not form part of the rules of the RLTIP
and should not be taken as affecting the interpretation of
their, detailed terms and conditions. The Board reserves
the right up to the time of the Annual General Meeting to
make such amendments and additions to the rules of the
RLTIP as may be necessary to take account of comments of
the UK Listing Authority and otherwise provided that such
amendments do not confiict in any material respect with
this summary.
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Misys plc misvs ()
Shareholder Admittance Card

Annuat General Meeting of the Company to be held at The Lincoln Gentre,
18 Lincoin’s tnn Fields, London WA 3ED on Tuesday 13 September 2005 at 12 noon.

ADMIFTIANCE CARD

The Annual General Meeting of Mbys pic will be held at 12 nocon on Tuesfay 13 September 2005
at The Lincoin Centre, 18 Lingoln's Inn Flelds, tondon WC2A 3ED. A map showing the focation of
the venue is provided on the revarse of this and.

if you intend to come to the AGM, please biing this admittance card with you and hand it to
the Reglstrars to facifitate the check-in arrangements.

if you are unable to attend the Meating, you can appoint another person as your proxy to
attend 1he meeting and vote on your behalf Please see the notes below. You may submit your
proxy instructions electronically at wwesesharevote.oo.uk Altemnatlvely, CREST membets an
submit thelr vate through the CREST electronic preay appointmant service. Please see the notes
on page 3 of the accompanying AGM Notice, which are incorporated by referenice.

it you wish 1o appoim your groxy by post, please complete the pre-paid proxy form opposite
wsing black ink, and send it to toyds Y58 Registracs.

ﬂb&.w:ggA of M ewrovy wilt not proveny yeu e anending and wling at the Meailng
if you declde to do so.

ROTES TO THE FORM OF PROXY

. 1f you wish to appoint any ather proxy {not necessarily a shareholder of the Company), please

write thelr name in the space provided {marked by *). Please initial any amendmonts to the form,

in the case of joint holders, the senior who submits a vote shall be accepted to the exdusion of
the votes of any jolnt holders. Senlostty Is determined by the order of the names in the reglster
of members.

To be valid the shareholder(s) or their agest must sign the proxy form. A corparotion must
appaint its proxy either under its common seal or under the hand of an agent or a duly
awuthorised officer of the cocporation.,

. To be valid for use at the Meeting, this fosm, tagather with any applicable power of attorney

oz other authority under which it is signed of a duly certified copy. must be recelved at the
agidress of tha Reglstrars given an the reverse of the farm not later than 48 hours before the
timz of the Mesting.

. Profiles of all the Directors who are offering thy tves for election/re-glection are given

in the explanatory notes on page 5 of the accompanying AGM notice.

6. Resahstions 12 31 13 ara proposed as specal resolutions and the fnder us ordinary

resolutions.

. Please nate that Vote Withheld' Is not a vate in law and wiil not be counted In the

calaslation of the proportion of the votes ‘For’ and "Agalnst’ a resolution, It is provided
to enable shaseholders to evidence their concem abor o pacticutar Bsue.

By s

Misys pic Form of Proxy rusys (B
Far use at the Annual General Mecting to be held at The Lincoln Centre,
18 lincoln's Inm Felds, Landon WC2A 3ED, an Tuesday 13 Septembes 2005 at 12 noon.

+ +

Reference Number Card ID Account Number

+ +

FORM OF PROXY -h
UWe heseby appolint the Chalraan of the Meeting or

(see note 1) as mylour proxy to vote for mefus on myfour behalf at this year's AGM and at any
adjoumment of it Unless otherwise inditated and upon any matter before the Meeting but not
referred to befow, myfour proxy may dee histher disaetian as to how hesshe votes and
whether or not hefshe abstains from voting.

e

¥OTE oR AGNST VITHROR VOTE FoRr AGANST ¥TTHEEIR
1 To receive the 2005 10 Fo re-appoint the
Annual Report and Auditass and
Finandaf Statements D D authorise the
A e e D 10 set
2 Toapprove thelr senunerstion D D D
the famumneratfon e lireen = e p e e e LT
Report D D D 11 Yo authorsise the
e e [ ousediiagne Directors 1o olfat
3 Todeclare  final N
relevant securities
dividend of 4.28p :
o O 0O O e 0O 0O 0O
a wﬂ%gm Directors to aflot
seaurities for cash
. mabledor _U D D withinspeatied sl ] L [
5 J..MLH.MMM: der 13 To authorise the
. purchass of Gwn
. wnwo_ﬁﬂg D D . E shares in the market D D
& WHM«_BN ach 14 To authorise the
; mating of £U
. 3uuwuﬁos - D DD K politica) donations D D D
? MH”M: 15 TJo inrease the
" : imit on annual
:...wm.ww yD D D aggragate fees
8 Tore-elect payable to non-
TRasper McMahon D D D executive Directors D D
. ..mu.u..nwmm«w..‘.. e o SO el 16 To approve the
9 Yoreelsct wules of the Misys
Tam Skeiton Retention Lang-Tenm
as a Director D D D Incentive Plan D D D
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Misys Employees’ Share Trust (“the Trust”)

Misys plc ("Misys") announces that it received notification on 12 May 2006 for the purposes
of 5. 324 of the Companies Act 1985 of the following exercise of options over Misys 1p
shares and subsequent re-purchase of shares from participants by the Trust:

Date of Exercise No. of Option Price No. shares Price
‘ Options repurchased
12 May 2006 71,904 n/a 23,826 £2.07

The Trust is a discretionary trust that was established for the benefit of the Company's
employees. It has an independent professional trustee and is currently financed by the
Company and its subsidiaries. The Trust purchases shares on The London Stock
Exchange, in conjunction with the Company's discretionary share option and award plans.

Folldwing the above transactions, the Trust has an interest in 22,438376 ordinary shares
representing 4.06% of Misys's issued share capital, in which each of the directors of Misys
is deemed to be interested

SO




PRNUK-21 07050941-32AE

SESAME UNVEILS MULTI-TIE PROPOSITION IN NEW ERA OF CHOICE ~
FOR ADVISERS o

Sesame the leading provider of support services to 8,150 financial advisers, has today announced

that AXA, Legal & General, Norwich Union, Prudential and Standard Life have been appomted a "

provnders for its new directly regulated multi-tie proposition.

The Sesame Select proposition has been designed to appeal to a new generation of consumers by
offering a broad range of competitively priced products from five of the UK's leading financial services
brands. Each provider has been assessed based on its financial strength, brand reputation, ability to
deliver a full suite of products and willingness to create a differentiated service offering.

The new advice service will offer intermediaries improved service levels and e-enabled products to
reduce the administration headache and help advisers spend more time building productive
relationships with their clients. Approval from the Financial Services Authority (FSA) is currently being
sought and financial advisers will be able to join Sesame Select subject to receiving alt necessary
regulatory consents.

Sesame commercial director Charles Bryant says Sesame Select will complement the services that
Sesame already offers advisers and serve as a further option for those looking to strengthen the
efficiency and profitability of their business fellowing depolarisation.

“As the market fragments and new advice styles emerge, Sesame’s breadth of offerings provides
advisers with the best range of choices to help structure their business in the depolarised world. This
will become increasingly important in differentiating Sesame, particularly as more advisers seek to
take advantage of the new regime by reviewing their client base and offering a mix of advice solutions
for their clients,” he says.

!
Bryant said that new advice models such as Sesame Select provided an opportunity to address the
32 million UK adults who have shied away from taking professional advice due to reasons such as
cost, confidence issues and a lack of understanding of the advice process.

“Sesame Select could be the ideal solution for many of these people as it provides a simpler choice of
competitive products from well known brand names. The service is designed to appeal to elements of
advisers’ exisling client bank, along with a new generation who have never sought financial advice.

"Creating more options and greater access to financial advice represents a genuine attempt to open
up the advice community and drive greater consumer confidence. However, it will only be successful
if people understand the choices available and trust the advice they receive. We believe the
combination of better provider service and leading commission rates from five of the UK's most
established brands will enable advisers within Sesame Select to run more profitable businesses.”

Key features of Sesame Select include:

+ Directly regulated proposition with access to the complete range of pension, protection and
investment products from the Sesame Select panel providers.

« An e-enabled service that reduces the burden of administration and increases profitability for
advisers.

+ Mortgages will remain whole-of-market and advisers will be able to continue using their existing

funds platform for collective investment business.

Flexibility for advisers to operate a commission-oniy business medel, or charge a fee.

New service standards established for commission and product support.

Ability to go back to the whole market if necessary to ensure client’s needs are always met.

Competitive charges combined with leading commission rates from Sesame Select panel

providers
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Charles Bryant continued: “Sesame Select represents an opportunity for advisers to increase the
efficiency of their business by working closely with some of the UK's leading providers and
harnessing the potential of technology.”

“Our research found quality of service from providers to be the single biggest concern among
advisers, so Sesame has used its scale and influence to establish service standards. Only providers
that are prepared to commit to setting and improving standards in the future were considered.

"Working with a handful of providers allows significant scope for us to simplify processes and reducs
the administration headache for advisers. It also presents the opportunity for us to raise the bar in
terms of the future design of e-enabled products.”

Additional services for Sesame Select advisers

Advisers who sign-up will also have a wide range of additional services to choose from including
mortgage and general insurance propositions, compliance suppont, fast-track authorisation process,
low-cost professional indemnity cover, research service, integrated desktop application to help
advisers through the whole sales process and access to Sesame Learning with its comprehensive
programme of product, technical and business skills training.

21 July 2005
- ENDS-
For further information, please contact:
For Misys plc
Medi‘a Enquiries
Susan Cottam
Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk
Investor Enquiries
Andrew Farmer
Head of Investor Relations
Tel: #44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob:i+44 (0) 7909 895 094
Email: andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk
For Sesame
Jared Aitken Sesame Press Office 07801 500466
Richard Wheat MRM 0207 0722 347 or 07775 566909
For p‘}rovider related comment please contact
AXA Peter Webb 0117 989 3615
Legal & General John Morgan 01737 375353
Norwich Union James Evans 01904 452791

Prudential Darragh Leeson 0207 150 2600
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Standard Life Danielle Pinnington 0131 2450178

Notes to Editors

Sesame is one of the UK's leading providers of support services to 8,150 financial advisers. These
advisers benefit from comprehensive training and guidance to ensure they meet the stringent rules
laid down by the Financial Services Authority (FSA}, which regulates our industry. Sesame uses its
scale and expertise to negotiate preferential professional indemnity cover terms and provide cutting
edge technology support. Advisers also have access to in-depth financial research to ensure they
mak¢ informed decisions when advising on the right product and solutions for their clients.
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MISYS plc PRELIMINARY RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2005

Misys plc ("Misys”), one of the world's leading global software providers, today (21 July 2005)
announces its preliminary results for the year ended 31 May 2005,

Corhmenting on the resuits, Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman, Misys, said:

“Thése results are encouraging. They reflect some improvement in trading conditions across our
businesses but more importantly the benefit of the actions we have been taking to reposition cur
businesses for organic growth.

"It has been a year of real progress, one that gives us confidence for our future performance.”

Financial results

-8R0 & O -8 0 -9

i

Turnover: £888m (2004: £900m)

Operating profit: £41m (2004: £30m)

Adjusted operating profit’: £102m (2004: £102m)

Like for like operating profit®: £102m (2004: £97m)

Share repurchases: £53m (2004: £95m)

Net debt: £219m (2004: £183m)

Earnings per share: Basic 2.9p (2004: 4.4p); Adjusted® 15.6p (2004: 14.8p)
Dividend per share: Full year dividend of 6.84p per share up 5%

Business highlights

Banking, Healthcare and General Insurance each increased revenues and profits on a like-
for-like basis

Banking: growth in order intake and order book reflects good progress in developing product
offerings and some impravement in market conditions

Healthcare: growth in order intake reflects strong uptake of clinical products and generally
buoyant market conditions

General Insurance: ancther good performance

Sesame: number of RIs up over 20% to 8,150; performance in line with expectations

Exgludes operating exceptional items and goodwill amortisalion.

Excludes operating exceptional ilems, goodwill amortisalion, the impact of acquisitions and disposals and is staled at constant
exchange rates.

ExFIudes exceplional iems, goodwill smortisation and in 2004 the exceptional tax credit in respect of prior years.

s




WEBCAST

A [ive webcast of the presentation to analysts will be available on the Company's website at
www.misys.com from 09,15 today and will be available to view on demand from approximately
14.00.

A results interview with Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman, will be available from 07.00 on
wwiv.misys.com and on www.cantos.com.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

Misys expects to issue its next trading update at its Annual General Meeting on 13 September
2005.

MEDIA ENQUIRIES

Susan Cottam
Group Communications Director

Tel; +44 (0) 207368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721
Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

INVESTOR ENQUIRIES

Andrew Farmer
Head of Investor Relations

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob: +44 (0) 7909 895 094
Email: andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk

ABOUT MISYS pic

Misys pic (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and longest-
established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves the international
banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry, combining technological
expertise with in-depth understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. In banking it is
one of the top four software providers worldwide and the largest outside the US, with over 1,200
customers, including 90% of the world's top 50 banks. In healthcare it is a top five software
provider in the US market, serving more than 82,000 physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250
hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance it is the market leader in software
solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, itis alsca leading provider of support
services to over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6,000 people
internatipnally and has customers in over 120 countries. For more information, visit
www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work better.




SUMMARY RESULTS
‘ Like for like
; Statutory revenues Like for like
: revenues {note 2) return on revenue
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
£m Em £m £m % %
Banking 245 240 238 222 18 17
Healthcare 290 294 288 273 15 156
General Insurance 34 3 34 3 47 46
Sesame 319 335 319 335 2 3
Group - - - - - -
Continuing operations 888 900 879 861 11 (|
Add back
Statutory Oﬁ'ef?liﬂgl Gcrgdviﬂl Adjusted Like for like
ing pr exceptional  amortisation i i
operating profit note 18) (note 1b) ope;ggpegf))roﬁt ope(rﬁéltnegzpjroﬁt
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
£m £m B £m fm  fm £m £m £m £m
Banking 36 27 - - 8 12 44 39 43 37
Healthcare 20 20 - - 2 23 42 43 43 40
General Insurance 16 15 - . - - 16 15 16 15
Sesame (25) (27) ] 8 22 29 6 10 3 10
Group (6) (8 - - - - (6) (5} (6) (5)
Continuing operations 41 30 9 8 52 64 102 102 102 97
Statutory Adjusted
(note 3)
2005 2004 2005 2004
£m £m £m £m
Non operating
exceptional items
; {note 4) (3) 0 - -
Profit before taxation 28 23 9 94
Profit after taxation 15 25 79 81
‘ Net income 14 24 78 80
- Basic earnings per
share  2.9p 4.4p 15.6p 14.8p

Not
1.

Full year dividend per
‘ share 6.84p 6.52p
Net debt 219 183

es:
Adjusted operaling profit is stated before goodwill amoertisation tolalling £52.1m (2004 £63.5m), all on continuing operations and, in
respect of Sesame, operaling exceplional items of £8.9m (2004: £8.0m).

© a  The operaling exceptionaliterns of £8.9m (2004: £8.0m) relate to the estimated additional cosk and redress payments
associated with special regulatory reviews and endowment complaints which ere discussed in greater detail on page 11.

{ b. Goodwill amortisation totalled £52.1m (2004; £63.5m) analysed as Banking: £8.4m (2004: £11.5m), Healthcare £21.5m
(2004: £22.8m) and Sesame £22.2m (2004 £29.2m).

The “like for like’ resulls are stated before the operaling exceplional lems and the charge for gooawill amoriisation, and exclude the
results of businesses disposed of and the incremental benefit of acquisitions. Figures are quoled in steriing using average
exchange rates for the year ended 31 May 2005.
a.  The businesses disposed of in the prior year refaled solely to the Banking Division and in the prior year contributed
' incremental revenue of £13,3m and operated at breakeven,
b, The businesses acquired in the current and prior year coninbuled incremental revenue and operaling profit {pre goodwill
: amortisation} for Banking: revenue of £7.3m and a profit of £0.5m and for Healthcare: revenue £2.6m and loss of £0.8m.
1 €. Restating the results for 2004 using the average exchange rates for 2005 has decreased 2004 revenues by £26.3m
{(Banking: £5,6m and Heaithcare: £20.7m) and operating profit £4.5m (Banking: £1.3m, Healthcare: £3.2m). The most
significant impact is from the movement in the US doflar, where the average exchange rate in 2005 was US$1.86:£1
. compared to US$1,73.£1 in 2004.
Acﬁusted to exclude exceptional items, goodwill amortisation and the 2004 exceptional tex credit in respect of prior years.

Non operating exceptional items relate to the impairment of assets on the post year end sale of a business of £2.7m and in respect
of the prior year a profit on the disposal and part disposal of operations of £0.4m.

e AR




CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

in this statement a year ago | set out our objectives and strategy as a company. We had set
ourselves the challenge of leading our industry in customer satisfaction, growth and total
shareholder return. 1 said that we would achieve this goal principally through organic development,
and that our competitive advantage would come from the skills we built - skills in product
development and professional services as much as in deal making or financial control. | also talked
about the importance of the Misys brand, our ability to manage talent, our productivity and the
continuing management of our portfolic.

None of this has changed. But over the past year we have tumed our words into actions, and
backed up our intentions with our financial commitment. During the year, like for like R&D
investment in our core businesses was £88m, an increase of 10% on the prior year. We have
pushed our key product development plans forward aggressively, built up our development and
service cenfres in India and the Philippines, installed systems and infrastructure to support better
sales and service delivery, and further strengthened our management teams.

A key element of these actions was the adoption of a '‘Peak Performance’ programme to revitalise
and unite the company around the shared objective of achieving and sustaining best performance
again. This programme began by articulating a clear company purpose and shared beliefs. Over
the. last year we have embedded this sense of purpose throughout the organisation and it has
proved hugely popular and motivating.

In terms of market conditions, demand for kanking software, having been subdued since early
2001, has at last shown some consistent, if modest, improvement. The US healthcare 1T market
overall has remained strong, while the take-off in demand for enterprise clinical systems has
accelerated. The general insurance broker systems market in the UK has remained stable, while
the market served by Sesame - the market for investment, savings, protection and borrowing
products - has continued to be flat.

This has been a year of real progress and, whilst the positive market environment is encouraging,
we take more comfort from the performance of our own businesses, which have shown renewed
vigour in the past year. The contracts they have won have validated the investments we have been
making in our key products.

Our beliefs about the markets we serve remain unchanged: while the industry-specific software
markets remain attractive because of their size, growth and potential profitability, they are maturing,
and are beginning to consolidate. One of the most powerful forces driving them in this direction is
the need of customers - whether banks or healthcare organisations - to work with fewer, larger and
more capable vendors in order to drive down the cost of developing and deploying increasingly
sophisticated systems. These customers need to work with vendors who can offer them a
comprehensive solution and who are committed to long-term investment in their products., This
trend favours Misys which has the scale, industry expertise and financial strength to meet this
challenge.

Our intention to divest the Sesame business is unchanged. We have said previously that there are
two preconditions which must be met before it will be in shareholders’ interests for us to start a
process to divest the business: the first is that the new mulli-tie business model must come to life as
a consequence of the Financial Services Authority (FSA) ‘depolarisation’ rule changes coming into
effect, and the second is that we must see some evidence of a sustainable improvement in trading
conditions, for which stability in the size of the Sesame membership would be a good proxy.

Although the multi-tie is still subject to regulatory approval, both of these preconditions are now
close to being met and we have appointed Lexicon Partners, the specialist investment bank, to help
us with the disposal of this business.
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Notwithstanding our primary focus on organic growth, acquisitions remain an important means of
developing our business. On 7 July 2005 we acquired Almonde Inc, a vendor of risk management
systems, enabling us to extend the Basel Il functionality of our banking offering.

We have also continued our share buyback programme in order to enhance the company’s financial
performance. The increase in the level of debt at the year end is partly a consequence of this share
buyback programme. | am confident that the financial gearing we have taken on is prudent.

Our employees have contributed with energy and enthusiasm to our shared purpose and their
efforts have played a major part in the progress we have achieved in the past year. | thank them for
their hard work and commitment.

Wej‘ have no doubt that the actions we have taken to position Misys for growth will enable us to
malﬁe further progress. We have a great deal more to do - | am confident that we have the
management, the talent, and the will to do i.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

in the year ended 31 May 2005 statutory revenues were £888m, 1% below the previous year (2004
£900m). Statutory operating profit was £41m (2004: £30m), but, when adjusted to exclude
operating exceptional items and goodwill amortisation, was £102m (2004; £102m). Basic eamnings
per share were 2.9 pence (2004: 4.4 pence) and adjusted basic earnings per share were 156
pence (2004: 14.8B pence), an increase of 6%. Our cash performance has remained strong with
operating cash flow of £89m (2004. £88m). After spending £53m buying back 26m shares at an
average cost of 200 pence per share, net debt at £219m was £36m higher than at the end of May
2004,

During the year, along with the rest of the financial services industry, Sesame has experienced a
significant increase in the volume of complaints from consumers about advice given by Independent
Financial Advisers regarding the sales of endowment polices. Given the expectation that the
volume of future complaints will be significant, a provision of £10m has been made for the Directors’
best estimate of the cost of complaints that will be incurred in the future with respect to past sales of
endowments. This is the largest item within the net operating exceptional charge of £9m that has
been made this year in relation to regulatory reviews and future endowment complaints costs.

Exéhange rates once again had an impact on our reported results. Had exchange rates remained
unchanged, growth in revenues and adjusted operating profits would have been higher by 3% and
5% respectively.

The Board is recommending a final dividend of 4.28 pence per share. This would raise the full year
dividend to 6.84 pence, an increase of 5% over last year.

BOARD

As previously announced, lan Dyson will be retiring from the Board following the Company’s Annual
General Meeting (AGM’) in September 2005. In addition, Bob Ingram has decided not to seek re-
election at the AGM. We would like to thank both of them for their valuable contribution to the
Company.




OUTLOOK

The prospects for Misys' future performance have been enhanced by the actions we have taken to
reposition the business for growth. In addition, in our core markets, there has been some
improvement in the demand for banking software while healthcare software demand has remained
strong. The encouraging results achieved for the past year reflect both these factors. We believe
the company is well positioned to continue to make progress.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

The information in this Section is presented on a llike-for-like’ basis. The ‘like for like’ results are
stated before operating exceptional items, goodwill amortisation and the incremental benefit of
acquisitions in the current and prior periods and exclude the results of businesses disposed of in
the prior period. All figures are quoted in sterling using average exchange rates for the year ended
31 May 2005.

Overview
Qverall Company revenues for the year at £879m were 2% above those of the previous year.

Banking, Healthcare and General Insurance all generated increased revenues and operating
profits, reflecting our continued investment in key products and are underpinned by stronger
underlying market conditions, particularly in Banking. Sesame’s revenues were 5% below the
previous year, reflecting a continuation of the weaker market conditions seen over the last two
years. The 2% overall growth in Company revenues flowed through to operating profit, which at
£102m was 5% above the prior year, notwithstanding increased development expenditure in both
Banking and Healthcare. Strong growth in profits in Banking and good growth in Healthcare and
General Insurance was partly offset by the reduction in profits at Sesame. Group operating margins
were broadly in line with the prior year.

Banking

Misys Banking Systems, one of the leading global providers of software solutions to the banking
industry, delivered an encouraging performance with strong increases in order intake, revenue and
operating profit. Whilst this performance reflects some improvement in market conditions, more
importantly it reflects the benefits we are now seeing from our increased investment in this business
and its product range.

Maﬁket conditions

Trading conditions in the banking software markets, whilst benefiting from IT budgets for the year
rising by a relatively modest 4-5% on average, remain mixed with market demand varying by region
and by sector. The retail banking systems market has remained especially active, whilst wholesale
and capital markets are showing signs of improvement. Geographically, marked regional variations
continue to exist with developing markets such as China, South East Asia and Eastern Europe in
particular remaining strong.

The long term trend towards greater use by banks of third party solutions continues as banks seek
to reduce costs, improve efficiency and respond to increased regulatory and customer
requirements. Banks are also continuing to consolidate their IT spending through the streamlining
of vendor relationships. As a consequence, vendors such as Misys, who are able to deliver
comprehensive sclutions, are being awarded larger and more complex contracts. As we have




previously indicated, a feature of these larger contracts is that contract negotiation becomes more
protracted and it is more difficult to predict when such deals which have been awarded will be
signed.

Trading performance

The momentum achieved in the second half of the previous year was maintained throughout
2004/05 with total revenues at £238m rising by 7%. Initial Licence Fees ('ILF’) order intake at £76m
was 16% ahead of the prior year, resulting in both a strong growth in ILF revenues, up 13% for the
full'year and an 18% increase in the closing order book to £31m. As a consequence of the
extended nature of contract negotiation and implementation, the ILF order book is being recognised
over a longer pericd than has historically been the case.

Maintenance revenues at £112m again showed modest growth at 2% ahead of last year. More
significantly, professional services revenues which had declined for a number of years grew
strongly, particularly in the first half, with total revenues at £46m, 12% higher than the previous
year. The closing order book for professional services is ahead of a year age and this, together
with the stronger ILF order intake, means that further growth in professional services revenue
should be seen in 2005/06

Operating profit at £43m was 17% ahead of last year reflecting both the strong growth in revenues
and improving margins.

Business performance

in wholesale banking, we were awarded a number of major contracts for MidasPlus, demonstrating
the continued success of the new version of this core banking product To date, 28 deals have
been signed for MidasPlus, of which eight are for global processing. Our most significant global
processing dea! ever was signed during the period with Fortis, a Tier 1 European bank. Fortis,
already a Midas user, is deploying MidasPlus with Global Processing across both its commercial
and merchant banking operations. This deal aiso includes both Misys 1Q and Misys Message
Manager, underscoring our view that banks wish {o reduce the number of vendors with whom they
deaLd Significant MidasPlus deals were also won with Raiffeisen International (Austria) and HVB
(London).

Reﬁecting the functional capability of MidasPlus, the product recently won an award for “"Cash
Mahagement Solution of the Year” in the Banker Technology Awards.

Our wholesale hanking partnership with S1 Corporatien for multi-channel architecture was recently
extended to retail banking. Already, this partnership is demonstrating value with the award of a
significant deal from Indusind in India soon after our year end.

In retail banking, where we are already the largest international software provider, our increased
investment in our Equation product and our continued investment in talent, have helped Misys
Retail Banking achieve a significant increase in order intake. This included a major contract for the
existing version of Equation with AK Bars in Russia, a new customer. The development of
EquationPlus continues to plan and we expect this product {o be fully available for general release
during calendar 2006 with the first components deliverable during the first quarter of 20086.

In risk management, we have recently announced the acquisition of Almonde, the regulatory risk
management software firm. This builds on the success of our previous partnership arrangement
with them and allows us to extend the Basel Il functionality of our offering. We won several
significant risk contracts during the year including those with Bayerische Landesbank in Germany
and Standard Bank South Africa. The contract pipeline for this product area is encouraging as
banks work to meet the requirement to embed risk solutions into their IT infrastructures. Other
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recént contract wins included Albaraka in Saudi Arabia and EBS in Ireland. Ve also now have
around 100 employees dedicated to our risk business in our Bangalore development facility.

On'1 June 2005 we established our Treasury and Capital Markets business, combining three of our
major product groups: Summit, Misys OPICS and Misys IQ. This business is led from New York
and is one of the largest suppliers of treasury and @pital markets systems, with around 270
customers worldwide,

Fuelled by the demand for systems capable of handling derivatives and complex products, there
was particularly strong demand for Summit solutions from Asia. New name contracts awarded
included the Agricultural Bank of China, the Bank of Communication (Hong Kong) and First
Commercial Bank (Taiwan). Within the US, Summit added new customers within the structured
fixed income market including FHLB Pittsburgh and BB&T.

We continue to make significant investment in Opics, with OpicsPlus expected to be launched
shortly. Opics performed strongly during the year with coniracts signed worldwide including a major
contract with SEB in Sweden and a contract extension with UBOC in the US.

in line with our stated strategy at its acquisition, Misys 1Q has extended its distribution footprint,
winning contracts in new geographies including Europe. In addition, Misys IQ was awarded one of
its largest ever contracts by US based JPMorgan Chase.

We have continued to invest in both developing and increasing the pool of talent we have within
Misys Banking Systems. During the year we made 2 significant number of appointments of high
calibre individuals across the business.

He‘_althcare

Misjys Healthcare Systems is a top five provider of IT solutions in the US heaithcare market. |t
delivered a strong performance with good growth in order intake, revenues and operating profit.
The benefit of investment in our clinical portfolio is increasingly evident.

Market conditions

Healthcare provision and spending remain near the top of the political agenda in the United States,
and there is a strong push to transform delivery by promoting adoption of inter operable electronic
health records. This push is evidenced by the appointment of the first National Coordinator for
Health Information Technology. Health information systems and electronic medical records,
especially those that integrate the major venues of care and connect all care givers seamlessly, are
seen as essential to improving the quality of clinical outcomes as well as reducing administrative
costs. The shift and acceleration in spending towards such clinical systems continues.

Trading performance

Revenues at £288m were 6% ahead of last year with growth occurring in all major revenue streams
with the exception of transaction processing.

Order intake for professional services was ahead in all businesses, feeding through to revenues,
which at £29m grew 10% in the year. This growth reflects the increasing importance of professional
services in our total order intake mix.

ILF order intake at £56m was 7% ahead of last year. This reflected the continued strong demand
for Misys EMR and Misys Homecare, partly offset by reduced ILF order intake in Hospital Systems




as a result of delays in finalising a number of larger Misys CPR orders. Growth in ILF order intake
led to growth in {LF revenues, which at £57m were 5% ahead of the prior year.

Maintenance revenues also showed good growth at 7% ahead of last year. In contrast, transaction
services revenues fell by 1%.

As previously indicated, one-off costs relating to the integration of Misys CPR have been incurred
over the last two years and this integration was completed in line with our original plans by 31 May
2005. The costs incurred in financial year 2004/05 amount to £3.4m which were in addition to the
£2.4m incurred in the year ended 31 May 2004. In addition, as announced in June 2004,
investment in the Misys EMR product is being accelerated and it is anticipated that the incremental
spend over the two years ending 31 May 2008 will be £4.3m. These expenditures are also
proceeding according to plan with costs of £2.2m incurred in the year ended 31 May 2005. ltis
expected that the balance of these cos’s will be incurred in the current financial year, with the
majority in the first half. These costs, and those related to Misys CPR, have not been treated as
exceptional and have been charged against operating profit.

Operating profit at £43m was 6% ahead of last year, notwithstanding the increased investment in
Misys CPR and EMR. At 17%, margins before the increased investment in Misys CPR and EMR
were slightly ahead of last year. Margins, after the increased investment, were broadly in line with
last year.

|

Business performance

We are seeing the benefit of the investment in our clinical portfolio. In particular, sales activity for
Misys EMR and Misys Homecare was particularly encouraging with some significant customer wins.

In the year ended 31 May 2004, we signed a contract with Michigan based POH Medical Center,
ourfirst combined Misys CPR / Misys EMR deal. The enterprise-wide, integrated, computer-based
patient record system went live in April 2005 and now more than 1,000 healthcare professionals are
using it to communicate and coordinate care throughout patient visits, from registration to clinical
care to final discharge.

A large number of other Misys EMR contracts were signed during the past year including: Mercy
Medical Group, a 150 physician group practice, which deployed the solution to 500 users across 64
locations; Fremont Medical Centers, a large multi-location practice that selected Misys EMR for its
physicians and their staff; and United Physicians which selected Misys EMR and Misys Tiger as the
clinical and practice management solutions for its 1,500 physician members.

Misys Homecare won significant contracts including Metropolitan Jewish Health System in New
York, which signed a multimillion dollar agreement to bring the solution to over 400 users in its
certified home care agencies. Cleveland Clinic Home Care Services selected Misys Homecare to
manage its clinical, financial and administrative IT needs for 300 clinicians and 140 business
personnel.

Large contracts for other Misys Healthcare Systems solutions included: an agreement with the
University of South Alabama Health System for Misys Laboratory; a contract with 50 physicians and
providers at Summit Medical Group in Kentucky for Misys Vision; and a contract with Texas Health
Resources to extend the Misys Radiology information system across its organisation.

Transaction services saw a decline in revenues, following further price compression in parts of the
claims processing market. This trend was evident during the previous period. However, this
business unit put in place some significant partnerships with organisations such as Availity and
Post-N-Track that strengthen its connections to payer organisations including UnitedHealth Group,
one of the US's largest providers.
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Ouf clinical portfolio serves all venues of care — hospitals, physicians' offices, the patient's home
and long term care facilities. The quality of our offering was recently recognised in the 2004 KLAS
Vendor Relationship Evaluation when a number of our products were ranked first or second in their
categories.

Misys Optimum is our suite of clinical solutions covering each venue of care. In February 2005 we
announced Misys Connect, a new web-based data sharing solution, to provide additional
functionality to Misys Optimum users. Misys Connect allows care givers to access patient
information wherever it is held without leaving their current application and is an important step in
linking community based physicians with the acute care enterprise to improve decision making and
hospital-physician relations.

While our focus remains primarily on the US healthcare IT market, given its size and potential, the
compatibility and strength of our product offering means that we continue to take advantage of
international opportunities. During the year major hospital systems projects went live in both the
United Kingdom and Saudi Arabia and are performing well,

General Insurance
1

Misys General Insurance is the leading supplier of solutions for insurance intermediaries in the UK.
The market is generally stable and records steady growth.

Record revenues of £34m were 8% ahead of last year driven by our continued commitment to
product development. Our new product launches have performed well. Premium Finance
revenues were boosted by the substantial increase in electronic transmission of documentation
between finance providers and intermediaries whilst OASys Commercial, which supports the
digitisation of commercial iines insurance, is well positioned for future growth. With good cost
control and the strong growth in revenues, operating profit at £16m set another new record for the
business. ‘

The ongoing investment in our products and our censequent ability increasingly to offer non-
standardised solutions has enabled us to attract larger customers such as the partnerships
established with both Towergate, one of the UK's top insurance intermediaries, and Carole Nash,
the biggest broker for motorbike insurance.

Sesame

Sesame is a leading provider of support services to financial advisers in the UK. While the market
for savings and protection products has remained flat, there was strong take up of Sesame’s new
service offerings by its members and reinforced brand awareness through targeted marketing
initiatives.

Today, we are announcing Sesame’s muiti-tie proposition. Sesame Select offers products from five
of the UK’s leading financial services providers: AXA, Legal & General, Norwich Union, Prudential
and Standard Life. Sesame is confident that its multi-tie proposition will be attractive to a significant
number of advisers, allowing Sesame, over time, to build a new and profitable revenue stream.

With the FSA extending its reach to include the regulation of mortgages and general insurance
during the past year, Sesame has created innovative market-leading product and service
propositions for its existing and future members. Membership growth over the year was
encouraging: the number of Registered Individuals (Rls) across Sesame's regulated network of
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apbointed representatives together with Sesame Direct, the service company for directly regulated
firms, grew by over 20% to 8,150 members at the year end.

Revenues at £319m were 5% below last year, although the rate of reduction slowed in the second
half. Operating profit of £6m was £4m below last year, although slightly ahead of internal
expectations at the start of the year, as mortgage revenue started earlier than expected and there
were benefits from the delay of costs associated with the launch of the multi-tie proposition.

Misys announced on 11 July 2005 that Sesame had sold its 60 per cent stake in AssureWeb, the
B2B internet portal for transaction of life and pensions business, to the five existing investing
providers (AEGON UK, Clerical Medical, Friends Provident, Norwich Union and Scottish Widows).
The investing providers will see their collective ownership stake in AssureWeb increase from 40%
to 100% and have now taken full operational responsibility.

It is Misys' stated intention to divest the Sesame business. As announced in our Trading Update on
22 June 2005, Lexicon Partners, the specialist corporate finance firm, has been appointed to
undertake preparatory work. Misys' expectations continue to be that divestment of Sesame will
take place in the next 12 months.

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Unless otherwise stated, the information in this section is presented on a statutory basis.

Group costs

The net charge for the year, at £6m, is an increase of £1m on last year and includes £3m (2004:
£3m) profit arising on the disposal of warrants held in relation to WebMD’s common stock. This is
the last of the three tranches of warrants and accordingly Group costs next year will not benefit from
this profit.

Operating exceptional items

A net operating exceptional charge of £9m has been made this year in relation to regutatory review
and future endowment complaints costs.

During the year, along with the rest of the industry, Sesame has experienced a significant increase
in the volume of complaints fom consumers about advice given by IFAs regarding sales of
endowment polices. This is due to increased consumer awareness, recent poor stock market
conditions and action taken by the majority of product providers to crystallise their liabilities with
regard to past endowment complaints. Given the significant levels of endowment complaints
currently being received, the increasing rate at which these are being upheld and the expectation
that the volume of future complaints will be significant, a provision of £10m has been made for the
Directors’ best estimate of the cost of complaints that will be received in the future with respect to
past sales of endowments.

Separately, and in common with other companies in the sector, a thematic review of Sesame’s and
its predecessor networks' past sales of structured capital at risk products was carried out by the
FSA during the year. As a result of the review Sesame agreed to reassess the conclusions
reached on historic complaints received, and based on the results of this work to date a charge of
£3m has been recorded during the year.

These charges have been mrtly offset by a credit of £4m following a reappraisal of the £8m
provision charged last year in respect of a former network member review.

Further details of these items can be found in notes 3, 16 and 18,
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Profit before tax and earnings per share (‘EPS")

Statutory profit before taxation at £28m was £5m above last year, reflecting the improvement in the
statutory operating results discussed above. The tax charge on ordinary activities at £13m was
broadly in line with last year, although last year also benefited from an exceptional tax credit in
respect of prior years of £14m. The underlying effective tax rate on profit before taxation,
exceptional items and goodwill amortisation at 14% was broadly in line with last year.

Basic EPS at 2.9p was 1.5p below last year. Adjusted basic EPS (adjusted to exclude exceptional
items, goodwill amortisation and the 2003/04 exceptiona! tax credit in respect of prior years noted
above) at 15.6p (2004:14.8p) was 6% ahead of last year. In the opinion of the Directors, the
adjusted basic EPS provides more comparable and representative information on the continuing
and established trading activities of the Group.

Op‘erating cash flow

The Group has maintained its strong cash performance with operating cash flow of £89m (2004:
£98m). This good performance, which follows even stronger cash generation in prior years,
resulted from rigorous cash management by the Group's operating businesses. As a result the
cumulative operating cash flow over the last five years of £573m is £18m above the cumulative
operating profit before goodwill amortisation over the same period. Capital expenditure at £10m
was £1m below last year's level.

The net cash inflow from trading before corporate activities (i.e. before the cost of acquisitions,
proceeds from disposals, dividend payments and financing including the share buyback
programme) was in line with last year at £63m (2004: £63m).

Dividend payments in the full year, being last year's final dividend and this year's interim dividend,
totalled £34m compared with £33m in the prior year.

Net debt, interest charges and borrowings

Net debt at 31 May 2005 was £219m compared with £183m at 31 May 2004. This increase in net
debt of £36m is mainly as a result of the share buyback discussed above.,

The interest and other finance costs charge at £10m was £3m higher than last year, due to a
combination of increased average interest rates and increased average borrowings, the latter due
to the share buyback programme towards the end of the year ended 31 May 2004 and during the
year ended 31 May 2005. Interest cover, before goodwill amortisation, was 10 times.
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31 May 2005

2005 2004
all figures in £ millions note Total Total
Turnover 2 888.4 899.9
Operating profit 2 40.6 30.2

“Analysed as! : ‘ ' . R TS 0% I
Total operatlng proﬁt pre operatmg exceptic al xtems and goodwdl amnrﬁsaho’ oo 4048 oo 1017
Opgrating exceptional |tems‘ : S o (8.9) L e(8.0)
Goodwull amomsatlon : 2i(52.1) o0 (83.5)

L . 408 . o 302
Non operating exceptional items 3 (2.7) 04
Net'interest payable and similar charges 5 (9.6} 6.3)
Other finance costs 6 (0.7} (1.2)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 276 23.1
Exceptional tax credit in respect of prior years 7 - 146
Tax on ongoing ordinary activities 7 (12.8 (13.2)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities (12.8 1.4
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 14.8 245
Equity minority interests (0.4) (0.6) i
Profit attributable to shareholders 14.4 530
Equity dividends 8 (33.5) (34.1)
Retained loss for the financial year 19 (19.1) (10.2)
} pence pence
Dividends per share 8 6.84 6.52
” DILUTED | BASIC
all figures in pence note 2005 2004 20056 2004
Earnings per share 9 2.8 43 29 44
Goodwnl amortisation 10.3 1.5 10.4 1.7
Excepuonal items after taxation
— Cost of regulatory reviews and endowment
; complaints 1.8 1.5 1.8 1.5
- ' Profit on disposal and pant disposal of operations - {0.1) - {0.1)
~ | Impairment of assets on the post year end sale
i of a business 0.5 - 0.5 -
Exceplional tax credit in respect of prior years - (2.6) - (2.7)
Adjusted earnings per share 2 16.4 14.8 15.8 14.8

i }jAII turnover and operating profit is derived from continuing operations.

fi. :There is no difference between the profit on ordinary activities before taxalion, the retained loss for the financial year, and their
Ihistorical cost equivalents.

i, 3Ad}usted basic and diluled earnings per share are presented i provide more comparable and representative information on the
continuing and established trading activilies. Accordingly, the adjusted basic and diluted earnings per share figures exclude
iexceplional tems, goodwill amortisation and the 2004 exceptional lax credit in respect of prior years.
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Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 May 2005

all figures in £ millions

note 2005 2004

Net cash Inflow from operating activities (see table below) 89.2 98.2
Returns on investments and servicing of finance (9.8) (7.0)
Taxation (7.2) (18.8)
Capital expenditure and financial investment (2.0 (9.2)
Acquisitions and disposals (8.7) (22.0)
Equity dividends paid (33.5) (33.3)
Net cash inflow before financing 21,0 7.8
Financing 10 (27.0) (8.9)
Decrease in cash 11 {6.0) (1.0)
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt
Decrease in cash (6.0) (1.0)
Cash inflow from movement in borrowings {20.9) (83.4)
Increase in net debt resulting from cash flows (26.9) {84.4)
Bank loan and finance leases acquired - 0.7)
Accretion on payment to Cordon Limited 11 (7.1) 04
Amortisation of issue costs 11 {0.1) (1.1
Inception of finance leases 11 (1.1) (1.1
Differences on exchange 11 (0.4) 229
Increase in net debt (35.6) (64.0)
Opening net debt (183.2) (119.2)
Closing net debht 11 {218.8) (183.2)
Net'cash inflow from operating activities
Operating profit 40.6 30.2
Goodwili amortisation 12 521 63.5

! 92.7 93.7
Depreciation charge net of {profit) loss on disposal of fixed assets 9.9 11.0
Difference between pension charge and cash contributions - (8.1)
Increase in stocks (including contract work in progress) {2.7) (2.1)
{Increase) decrease in debtors (40.5) 17.4
Increase (decrease) in creditors and provisions 34.3 (22.3)
(Decrease) increase in deferred income {6.1) 4.3
Other non cash movements 1.6 4.3

‘ 89.2 ©8.2

Othér non cash movements primarily comprise the profit and loss account charge in relation to the Group’s

share plans.

1
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Statement of total recognised gains and losses for the year ended 31 May 2005
]

all figures in £ millions note 2005 2004
Profit for the financial year 144 23.9
Exchange adjustments offset in reserves 19 2.0 {56.6)
Actuarial (losses) gains recognised in post retirement benefit scheme 19 (2.5) 4.8
Movement in defarred tax relating to pension liability 19 0.8 (3.9)
Total recognised gains and [osses for the financial ysar ] 14.7 {31.8)

Rét:onciliation of movements in equity shareholders’ deficit for the year ended 31 May
2005

ali figures in £ millions note 2005 2004
Total recognised gains and losses for the financial year 14.7 (31.8)
Equity dividends 8 (33.5) (34.1)
New share capital subscribed 1.2 22
Payments for the purchase of own shares 19 (52.9) {94.5)
Other movements on investment in own shares 19 31 : 27
Goodwill written back on disposal - 16.2
(Increase) decrease in cumulative goodwill written off to reserves dus to
exchange adjustments 19 (3.1) 65.7 k!
Net'movement in equity shareholders’ deficit (70.5) (73.6)
Opening equity shareholders’ deficit (185.4) (111.8)
Closing equity shareholders’ deficit (255.8) (185.4)

15



Balance sheet at 31 May 2005

all figures in £ milkons note 2005 2004
Fixed assets
Intangible assets - goodwill 12 165.0 212.6
Tangible assets 24.9 25,1
Investments 4.1 35
: 184.0 241.2
Current assets
Stocks (including contract work in prograss) 13 13.0 10.2
Debtors ‘ 14 188.4 151.4
Cash at bank and in hand 11 101.6 107.0
. 303.0 268.6
T
Creﬂltors falling due within one year
Bank ioans and overdrafts {3.1) {13.9)
Other creditors (214.2) (211.1)
(217.3) (225.0}
Net.current assets 85.7 43.6
Total assets less current liabilities 279.7 284.8
Creditors falling due after more than one year 15 (318.1) {278.3)
Provisions for liabilities and charges 16 {90.8) (64.4) 5
Deferred income 17 {117.3) (122.1) %
Net liabilities excluding post retirement benefit liabilities {246.5) (178.0
Post retirement benefit liabilities {6.1) (4.5)
Net liabilities {252.6) (182.5)
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 56 56
Share premium account 66.5 69.3
Capital redemption reserve 0.2 0.2
Profit and loss account 19 (328.2) (256.5)
Equity shareholders™ deficit {255.9) (185.4)
Equity minority interests 3.3 2.9

(252.6) 7182.5)
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thes to the financial statements

01 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial information set out in this announcement does not constitute the Company's statutory accounts
for the years ended 31 May 2005 or 31 May 2004. The financial information for the year ended 31 May 2004
is derived from the statutory accounts for that year which have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies.
The auditors reported on those accounts, Their repert was unqualified and did not contain a statement under
either Section 237 (2) or Section 237 {3) of the Companies Act 1985, The statutory accounts for the year
ended 31 May 2005 will be finalised on the basis of the financial information presented by the Directors in this
Preliminary Announcement and will be delivered to the Registrar of Companies following the Company’s
Annual General Meeting.

02‘3Segmenta| analysis

TURNOVER AND OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS) BY BUSINESS

TURNOVER OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)
all figures in £ milions 2005 2004 2008 2004
Barking 245.0 240.2 355 28.9
Healthcare 290.6 293.6 20.2 20.7
General Insurance 33.7 31.2 15.8 14.8
Sesame 319.2 3348 {24.6) {26.9)
Group - - {6.3) (5.3)
Continuing operations 888.4 899.9 40.6 30.2

ji
included within operating profit are the following amounts for goodwill amortisation: Banking £8.4m (2004
£11.5m); Healthcare £21.5m (2004: £22.8m); and Sesame £22.2m (2004: £29.2m),

Included within the current year Group expenses is income of £2.7m (2004: £2.7m) arising on the disposal of
the final one third of the warrants held in relation to WebMD common stock.

Included within the results of Sesame are revenues of £6.4m (2004: £7.6m) and operating profit of £0.8m
(2004: £1.4m) in respect of AssureWeb Limited which was disposed of post year end.

The operating loss in Sesame, and the United Kingdom, includes £0.8m (2004; £1.4m) income from fixed

asset investments. In addition, the operating loss of Sesame includes operating exceptional costs of £8.9m
(2004: £8.0m), as described more fully in note 3.

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS) BY LOCATION OF OPERATIONS

: OPERATING PROFTT [LOSS)

all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
United Kingdom 6.4 (12.0)
Rest of Europe 5.3 8.1
Asia Pacific (4.8) 1.7
Americas 31.4 29.3
Other 2.3 31
| 40.6 30.2

Included within operating profit are the following amounts for goodwill amortisation: United Kingdom £24.7m
{2004: £32.3m); Rest of Europe £nil (2004 £2.1m); Asia Pacific £0.1m {2004: £0.3m); and Americas £27.3m
(2004: £28.8m).

17

&

&
il
=
R
5
kS




The Directors consider that turnover by destination, the number of its employees by location of operations and

theanalysis of revenue by type and by business aids the understanding of the Group’s global activities.

These are as follows:

TURNOVER BY DESTINATION AND NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES BY LOCATION OF OPERATIONS

TURNOVER BY DESTINATION EMPLOYEES (AVERAGE)
2005 2004 2005 2004
; £m £m number number
United Kingdom 388.6 414.6 1,822 1,828
Rest of Europe 95.2 84.1 430 473
Asia Pacific 26.9 33.5 679 518
Ameéricas 345.4 340.2 3,025 3,006
Other 32,3 27.5 551 518
; 888.4 899.9 6,507 6,443
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE BY TYPE AND BY BUSINESS
; General 2005
all figures in £ millions Banking Healthcare Ipsurance Sesame Total
ILF: 721 56.6 2,0 - 130.7
Maintenance 115.5 108.6 11.9 2.8 2388
Transaction Processing 9.3 65.1 13.6 310.0 398.0
Professional Services 47.8 29.6 39 6.4 87.7
Hardware 0.3 30.6 23 - 33.2
245.0 290.5 33.7 319.2 888.4
; General 2004
all figures in £ milions Banking  Healthcare  insurance Sesame Total
ILF 64.5 57.7 1.3 0.9 124.4
Maintenance 118.7 107.9 11.3 4.3 2422
Transaction Processing 11.4 71.4 11.9 3220 416.4
Professional Services 45.2 28.0 38 7.7 847
Hardware 0.4 28.9 29 - 32.2
240.2 293.6 31.2 3349 899.9
03 Exceptional items
OPERATING EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Estimated costs and redress payments associated with future endowment complaints 10.0 -
Estimated costs and redress payments associated with the initial phase of a regulatory
review of past sales of structured capital at risk products 28 -
Estimated costs and redress payments associated with a regulatory review of a former
network member (3.9) 8.0
: 8.9 8.0

The operating exceptional items relate to Sesame.

Future endowment complaints

The operating exceptional charge of £10.0m is the estimated costs and redress payments in respect of
endowment compiaints that are anticipated to be received in the future, as described more fully in notes 16
and 18. Given its size, this charge has been treated as an coperating exceptional item.

Re'gulatory review of structured capital at risk products

The operating exceptional charge of £2.8m is the estimated costs and redress payments arising from the
reassessment of the past conclusions reached on complaints received in respect of sales of structured capital
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at risk products. This reassessment forms part of a regulatory review which is described more fully in note
18. These costs have been treated as an operating exceptional charge given their size and because the
majority of the sales were made before Misys acquired the relevant member network.

Former network member review

In the prior year an operating exceptional item of £8.0m was charged to the profit and loss account
representing the estimated additional costs and redress payments associated with a regulatory review of one
former network member of Sesame Limited (formerly Kestrel Financial Management Limited). During the year
Sesame and the FSA have reached agreement on how this review should proceed and this work is well
advanced. As a result the estimated additional costs and redress payments associated with the review have
been recalculated resulting in a credit of £3.9m this year.

NON OPERATING EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

In the current year a non operating exceptional charge of £2.7m has been made in relation to the impairment
of the assets of AssureWeb Limited which was disposed of on 7 July 2005, There was no cash outflow in
respect of this item in the year.

In the prior year aprofit on the disposal and part disposal of operations of £0.4m was made relating to the
disposal of the Misys Securities Trading Systems and certain parts of the Misys Asset Management Systems
businesses and the part disposal of AssureWeb Limited (formerly AssureSoft Limited), The cash inflow on
these items in the current year was £0.2m (2004: £18.7m), net of expenses and cash disposed of with the
businesses.

04 Operating costs

all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Cost of sales 603.1 619.0
Qccupancy costs 41.7 43.3
Sales and marketing costs 64.4 61.7
Administrative expenditure 67.5 69.1
Other operating charges 19.0 13.1
Goodwill amortisation 521 83.5
. 847.8 8698.7

The Directors consider that the nature of the Group's business is such that the analysis of operating costs
shown above is more informative than that required by the Companies Act 1985.

Included within administrative expenditure is the remuneraticn of the auditors for Group audit senices of
£1.0m (2004: £0.9m). in addition, other fees paid to the auditors, principally in respect of work such as
international corporation and sales tax advice, totalled £0.9m (2004: £1.3m), including £0.7m (2004; £0.9m)
within the United Kingdom.

Included within operating costs are operating lease charges of £15.6m (2004: £17.7m) in relation to land and
buildings and £1.4m (2004; £1.8m) in relation to plant and machinery. A depreciation charge of £10.1m
(2004: £11.0m} is included within operating costs.

Included within cost of sales is research and development expenditure of £90.7m (2004: £88.4m).
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05 Net interest payable and similar charges

All tigures in £ millions 2005 2004
Bank loans and overdraft interest payable 6.9) (2.2
Interest on lis ted bonds (6.2) (5.7)
Amortisation of issue costs on financing (0.1) (1.1)
Other interest payable (0.2) {0.1)
Interest payable and similar charges (13.4) (9.1)
Interest receivable 3.8 2.8
Net inlerest payable and similar charges . {9.6) (6.3)

The £6.2m {2004: £5.7m) interest paid or payable on the listed bonds comprises the interest payable in
respect of the £750m subscription price of £32.7m (2004: £37.1m), the accretion in the value of the £370m
payment to Cordon Limited of £25.6m (2004: £28.6m) and the interest on the deposit with Interval Limited of
£0.9m (2004: £2.8m). See note 15 for a detailed description of these transactions.

06, Other finance costs

all ﬁgums in £ millions 2005 2004

Expecled return on pension scheme assets 2,0 15

Interest on pension scheme liabilities 1.9) (1.8)

Unwinding of discount on property provision 0.8) (0.9) N
. 0.7) (1.2

07 Tax on profit on ordinary activities

TA“X ON ONGOING ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

alf figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Currant tax
UK corporation tax at 30% (2004: 30%) 31 28
UK prior year items {2.4) (0.3)
Overseas taxation 11.7 105
Overseas prior year items (0.2) (1.1)
Irrecoverable withholding taxes 1.8 2.0
Total current tax 14,0 13.9
Deferred tax credit (1.2) (0.7)
: 12.8 13.2

The tax charge for the current year is higher (2004: higher) than the standard rate of UK corporation tax
based on profit before tax for the following reasons:

all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 27.6 23.1

Tax on profit on ordinary activities at the standard rate of UK tax of 30% 8.3 6.9

Effects of:

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (primarily goodwill amoertisation) 1341 156.2

Profits arising overseas which are subject fo rates of tax other than the UK standard rate (13.8) {14.3)
Effects of short term timing differences 7.8 7.1

Adjustments to UK tax charge in respect of prior periods (2.4) {0.3)
UK and overseas research and development tax credits (0.6) (1.8)
Adjustments to overseas tax charge in respect of prior periods (0.2) (1.1
Irrecoverable withholding tax 1.8 2.0
Total current tax charge for the period 14.0 13.9

Y
The exceptional items have no current tax impact in either year.
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EXCEPTIONAL TAX CREDIT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEARS

4
o
¥

During the prior year there was a £14.6m tax credit arising on the resolution of certain issues that had been
subject fo overseas tax audits. The tax credit reflected both the release of overseas current tax liabilities of
£9.5m, and the establishment of £5.1m of deferred tax assets relating to future tax deductions. This was
separately disclosed to provide more comparable and representative information on the ongoing tax on profit
on ordinary activities.

08 Equity dividends

ol figures in £ miions 2005 3004

Interim paid: 2.56p (2004: 2.44p) per ordinary share 12.8 13.4
Final proposed: 4.28p (2004: 4.08p) per ordinary share 20.7 20.7
33.5 34.1

The final dividend of 4,28p (2004: 4.08p) per share, if approved at the AGM, will be paid on 19 September
2005 to shareholders appearing on the register at the close of business on 29 July 2005. The shares will
become ex-dividend on 27 July 2005.

09’1Earnings per share

Earnings per share ('EPS’) has been calculated in accordance with FRS 14 ‘Earnings Per Share’, by dividing
profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares in issue during the year.

Adjusted basic and diluted EPS are presented to provide more comparable and representative information on
the continuing and established trading activities. Accordingly, the adjusted basic and diluted EPS figures
exclude exceptional items, goodwill amortisation and the 2004 exceptional tax credit in respect of prior years.

all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Profit attributable to shareholders 144 239
Goodwill amortisation 52.1 635
Exceptional items after taxation

- Cost of regulatory reviews and endowment complaints 8.9 8.0

~ Profit on disposal and part disposal of operations - (0.4)

- Impairment of assets on post year end sale of business 2.7 -
Exceptional tax credit in respect of prior years - (14.6)
Adjusted profit attributable to shareholders 78.1 80.4
all figures in millions 2005 2004
Average number of shares in issue 498.5 544.2
Share options and awards 6.3 6.8
Diluted average number of shares in issue 505.8 551.1
10IFinancing
all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Increase in borrowings 23.2 84.1
Capital element of finance leases (1.0) {0.7)
Payments for the purchase of own shares (52.9) (94.5)
Share options exercised 3.7 2.2
Net.cash outflow from financing (27.0) {8.9)
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11 Analysis of net debt

Al Other At

‘ 1 June Cash non cash Differences 31 May

all figures in £ millions 2004 flow changes on exchange 2005
Cash 107.0 {6.0) - 06 101.6

Bank loans (49.7) (253.1) 0.1 (13.3) (316.2)
Loan notes {3.5) 1.4 - - (2.1)
Listed bonds (235.0) 229.8 (7.1) 123 -

Finance leases (2.0) 1.0 (1.1) - 2.1)

Net debt (183.2) (26.9) (8.3) {0.4) (218.8)

The other non cash changes on listed bonds comprise the accretion on the payment to Cordon Limited of
£7.1m (note 15),

12 Intangible assets — goodwill

alf figuresin £ millions

Cost

At 1 June 2004 419.7

Differences on exchange 1.5

Acquisitions 42
At 31 May 2005 4254
Amortisation

At 1 June 2004 207.1

Differences on exchange 1.2

Charge for the year 52.1

At 31 May 2005 260.4

Net book value

At 31 May 2005 165.0

At 31 May 2004 212.6

Goodwill arising on acquisitions to date is being amortised on a straight line basis so as to write off the
goodwill over its economic life, depending on the nature of the acquisition, for periods not normally exceeding
10years. The range of economic lives used for accounting purposes is in line with the asset lives typically
used internationally by IT product companies for these types of acquisitions, which the Directors believe to be
the most appropriate periods.

Goodwill capitalised on acquisitions totalled £4.2m in the year, all in respect of current year acquisitions, with
£0.7m amortisation being charged in relation to these acquisitions.

13 Stocks

afl figures in £ miflions 2006 2004

Work in progress (including contract work in progress) 11.8 8.1

Goods for resale 1.2 21
! 13.0 10.2
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14 Debtors
all figures in £ millions 2005 2004
Trade debtors - 73.1 65.3
Corporation tax recoverable 2.7 30
Other debtors including recoverable amounts in IFA network (note 16) 62.2 356
Prepayments 14.0 16.1
Accrued income 20.2 16.4
Deferred taxation 16.2 15.0
; 188.4 151.4
15 Creditors falling due after more than one year
all figures in £ milfions 2005 2004
Due within one to two years
Bank loans - 40.0
Finance leases 0.6 06
Other creditors 0.8 -
‘ 1.4 40.6
Due within two to five years
Bank loans 316.2 0.2
Listed bonds - 235.0
Finance leases 0.5 0.5
‘ 316.7 235.7
318.1 276.3

In the year to 31 May 2002 the Group issued a five year Eurcbond which, together with the transactions
summarised below, enabled it to raise net funding of up to £380m. In addition the Group had benefited from a
short term $250m credit facility that had been negotiated during the yearto 31 May 2004. During the current
year the Eurobond and the existing bank loans were repaid and redeemed in full. They were replaced by
loans drawn down against a new $850m revolving credit facility negotiated with a syndicate of banks.

BANK LOANS

The bank loans drawn down under the facility comprise £252.4m denominated in dollars and £65.0min
sterling. The year end dollar loan bore interest at 3.71% and the sterling loans bore interest at an average of
5.8%. All bank loans are unsecured. The facility was first drawn 14 March 2005 and has a maximum
maturity of five years.

Faéility arrangement fees of £1.3m were included in the original carrying value of net debt. The amounts in
the balance sheet have been stated net of unamortised facility arrangement fees of £1.2m. These costs are
alldcated to the profit and loss account over the expected term of the facility.

Thé facility is guaranteed by Misys plc and certain other companies within the Group.

The Group is subject to certain financial covenants on its bank borrowings; these include a minimum ratio of
operating profit, before depreciation and goodwill amertisation, to net interest; and a maximum ratio of net
debt to operating profit, before depreciation and goodwill amortisation.

LISTED BOND

The five year Eurobond was a £750m, fixed rate bond issued by Misys International Finance Limited and
listed on the Luxembourg Stock Exchange. The bond bore interest at 6.37%, but the net funding raised was
converted into floating rate US dollar denominated debt through a series of interest rate and currency swaps.

JPMorgan Europe Limited coniracted to subscribe (on maturity of the bond or on its earlier redemption) up to
£750m for an issue of up to 750 million £1 preference shares by Misys International Finance Limited.
JPMorgan Europe Limited has sold its rights and obligations with regards to these preference shares to
interval Limited, a company that is independent of the Group.
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Mis&s International SA, a wholly owned subsidiary within the Group, paid £370m as an initial payment to
Cordon Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of Interval Limited). This figure represented the discounted price
which was supplemented by a further payment of £232m on maturity redemption of the bond, for the rights to

the:preference shares noted above.

At 31 May 2004 Misys Finance Limited, alsc a wholly owned subsidiary within the Group, had a balance of
£45m deposited with Interval Limited at an interest rate of 4.63%. Issue costs of £7.7m were included in the
original carrying value of the debt, these had been fully amortised during the course of the prior year.

The Group had the ability to insist on a net setllement of the rights and obligations arising out of the above
transactions. Accordingly the constituent elements of the above transactions had been offset in the Group

balance sheet in the prior year.

16/Provisions for liabilities and charges

Regutatory
reviews and Contingent
all figures in £ millions Lapse complaints  consideration  Properly Qther Total
Al 1 June 2004 252 121 0.4 20.1 6.6 64.4
Differences on exchange - - - - 0.1 0.1
Additional provisions charged to the profit and
ioss account 74.3 31.7 - - 1.0 107.0
Unwinding of discount - - - 08 - 0.8
Release of provisions - (3.3} - - (0.5) (3.8)
Ulilisation of provisions (63.7) (5.6) {0.3) {2.9) (5.2) (77.7)
At 31 May 2005 35.8 34.9 0.1 18.0 2.0 20.8
IFA NETWORK PROVISIONS
REGULATORY REVIEWS

. LAPSE AND COMPLAINTS
all figures in £ millions Provision Debtor Net Provision Debtor Net
At1 June 2004 (25.2) 213 (3.9) (12.1) 31 (8.0)
Net movement (10.6) 10.56 (0.1) {22.8) 13.0 (8.8)
At 31 May 2005 (35.8) 31.8 (4.0) {34.9) 16.1 (18.8)

Labse provisions of £35.8m {(2004: £25.2m) are held in respect of cornmissions reclaimable by product
providers on policies that may be cancelled within their indemnity period which is generally less than four
years. The lapse provisions are mostly recoverable from members and are shown gross of the recoverable

element, with the corresponding entry of £31.8m (2004 £21.3m) held within debtors.

Regulatory reviews and complaints provisions principally comprise amounts in respect of a specific review
relating to a former network member, the costs arising from the initial stages of a regulatory review of
structured capital at risk sales, the estimated costs arising from both received and future endowment
complaints and the FSAVC and pensions review processes. These provisions are expected to be utilised
over the next four years and are partly recoverable from members and through insurance cover. The
amounts are shown gross of the estimated recoverable element of £16.1m (2004: £3.1m) which is included
within debtors. As a result the net provision is £18.8m (2004; £9.0m).

The amounts charged to the profit and loss account in the year in respect of regulatory reviews and
complaints were £7.9m (2004: £10.0m) including £8.9m (2004: £8.0m) recognised as operating exceptional

items (see note 3).

The final cost of settling complaints is uncertain and depends upon the proportion of complaints ultimately
proved to be valid, the redress cost on each policy, which in turn is dependent upon the performance of
investment markets, and the administrative cost of handling the complaints. The recoverability of these costs
will depend on whether the Sesame or member insurance policy responds and if so, what level of excess will
apply and the ability of Sesame to recover costs from members, many of whom are no longer part of the
network. In establishing the year end provision, assumptions have been made regarding each of these based
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on recent actual experience. As a result the actual cost may differ from that for which provision has been
mate. No allowance has been made for any future regulatory action by the FSA.

Future endowment complaints

During the year, along with the rest of the industry, Sesame has experienced a significant increase in the
volume of complaints from consumers about advice given by IFAs regarding the sales of endowment policies.
This is due to increased consumer awareness, poor stock market performance over the life of the policies and
action taken by the majority of product providers to crystallise their fiabilities with regard to past endowment
complaints.

Given the level of endowment complaints currently being received, the increasing rate at which these are
being upheld and the expectation that the volumes of future complaints wiil be significant, a provision has also
been made for the Directors’ best estimate of the costs associated with complaints that will be received in the
future with respect to past sales of endowments. Assets have been recognised with respect to the estimated
recoveries from professional indemnity insurance and the network members who gave the original advice.

The net provision established for future endowment complaints at 31 May 2005, and included within the
regulatory reviews and complaints provision, was £10.0m {2004: £nil). The charge in respect of this provision
has been disclosed as an operating exceptional item given its size.

In calculating this figure significant judgement has been applied in estimating the volume of future endowment
complaints, particularly where Sesame does not have records of the total number of endowment sales made
prior to the acquisition by Misys of the networks involved. in addition, the volume and patiern of future
endowment compiaints will in part depend on future actions by product providers and the performance of
investment markets. The effect of the significant uncertainties around the potential volume of future
endowment complaints is compounded by the uncertainties surrounding the calculation of ultimate redress
cost described above. As a result the final cost of future endowment complaints, which includes the
administrative costs of handling these complaints, could be greater or less than that for which provision has
been made.

OTHER PROVISIONS
Co‘ntingent consideration is non interest bearing and is payable in cash.

|
The property provisions comprise the net present value of the estimated future costs of vacant and sublet
properties and the excess over market value for occupied properties of subsidiaries acquired in previous
years. The provision relating to vacant and sublet properties is expected to be utilised on average over the

negt eight years, and the excess over market valug provision over the next seven years.

In¢luded in other provisions are amounts primarily in respect of litigation and non propenty related onerous
contracts.
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17:Deferred income

all figures in £ millions 2005 2004

To be recognised within one year
Maintenance fees 76.9 737
Otherincome 31.9 38.1
. 108.8 111.8
To be recognised after more than one year
Maintenance fees 35 2.8
Other income 5.0 75
: 8.5 10.3
117.3 122.1

Deferred maintenance fees represent amounts invoiced in advance for contracts which provide technical
support, trouble shooting assistance (helpdesk etfc) in addition to upgrades and enhancements to the Group's
software products, and also hardware maintenance Maintenance fees are recognised as revenue rateably
as the services are provided over the period of the contract. Deferred other income represents amounts
invoiced, including deposits, in respect of initial licence fees for software products and professional services
for which the revenue recognition criteria have yet to be satisfied.

18 Contingent liabilities

Within Sesame, the regulatory requirements governing the IFA network business receive significant attention.
Compliance with these regulations is subject to a process of ongoing review and appraisal by both the FSA
and the Directors. Provision is made for the costs arising from specific regulatory reviews as well as from
complaints from consumers, both received and anticipated, where these can be reliably estimated as set out
in note 16.

In common with other companies in the sector a thematic review of Sesame’s and its predecessor networks'’
past sales of structured capital at risk products was carried out by the FSA during the year. As a result of the
review Sesame agreed to reassess the conclusions reached on historic complaints received, review
promotional material and carry out a review of the suitability of a sample of sales selected from the general
population of sales of structured capital at risk products made by its network members.

The reassessment of the complaints received to date is at an advanced stage. Based on the results of this
work to date a charge of £2.8m (2004: £nil) has been recorded during the year. The charge has been
disclosed as an operating exceptional item given its size and the fact that the majority of the sales were made
before the Misys acquired the relevant member network.

The review of promotional material is at an early stage.

Sejéame has recently provided the FSA with the preliminary findings of the review and, on the basis of this
review, it is likely that a further more detailed review of some element of the full population of sales will be
necessary. The extent of any further review is not known and will be subject to agreement with the FSA,

At present, it is not possible to estimate the costs of review or redress that may be incurred as a result of any
further review work, including that in respect of promotional material. As a result no provision has been made
for this potential liability. Further review work is likely to result in additional provisions being made which
themselves may be material but, in the opinion of the Directors, should not have a material effect on the value
of the Misys Group. Insurance cover and amounts recoverable from network members may be available to
offset a portion of any potential liability.
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19 Reserves

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT RESERVE

‘ Own Treasury Profit and loss

ali figures in £ miflions shares shares account Total
At 1 June 2004 61.2) {53.0) (142.3) (256.5)
Net exchange adjustments - - (1.1) (1.1)
Loss retained for the year - - (19.1) (19.1)
Purchase of own shares - (52.9) - {52.9)
Shares vested 6.7 33 (7.5) 25
Other movements on investment in own shares (0.3) 0.3 06 06
Actuarial loss on the pension scheme - - (2.5) (2.5)
Movement on deferred tax relating to the pension

scheme - - 08 0.8
At 31 May 2005 (54.8) (102.3) (171.1) (328.2)

The cumulative positive goodwill written off against profit and loss account reserves is £907.3m (2004:
£904.2m). The goodwill written off to reserves increased by £3.1m in the year due to movements on

exchange with the equal and opposite gain in the profit and loss reserve.

Included in net exchange adjustments are exchange gains of £3.6m (2004: losses of £3.6m) arising on

borrowings denominated in, or swapped into, foreign currencies designated as hedges of net investments

overseas.
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Robert Ingram, a non-executive Director, has announced his retirement from thej’ “7 ey .
Board with effect from the conclusion of the Company’'s AGM on 13 September ' ey
2005.
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Commenting, Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman said: ‘Over the last three and a '
half years, Bob has made a valuable contribution to the development of the

Group and the Board wishes him well for the future.’

End.

20.07.05
Enquiries
Andrew Farmer Head of Investor Relations Tel. 020 7368 2307
| Mob: 07909 895094
Susan Cottam Group Communications Tel; 020 7368 2305
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11 July 2005

Misys plc
Sesame sells stake in Assureweb

Misys plc, the global software company, today, 11 July 2005, announces that
Sesame, a wholly owned subsidiary, has sold its 60% stake in Assureweb
Limited, the B2B internet portal for transaction of life and pensions business.
The transaction will be executed by Assureweb buying back Sesame's
shares. The five existing investing providers (AEGON UK, Clerical Medical,
Friends Provident, Norwich Union and Scottish Widows) will increase

their collective ownership stake in Assureweb from 40% to 100% and take full
operational responsibility for Assureweb. Assureweb has gross assets of
approximately £12m.

Sesame will remain committed to the Assureweb platform but believes that
the business has progressed to a stage both technically and operationally
where it should now be taken forward by the product providers as a portal for
the IFA community. This necessary change in the ownership structure allows
the product providers to decide how they wish to develop the Assureweb
proposition so that it works most effectively for intermediaries and thereby
achieves effective industry penetration.

The disposal of Sesame’s stake in Assureweb is likely to give rise to a small
accounting loss on disposal.

Ends
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About Misys pic

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1978, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers’ markets and
operational needs. In banking it is one of the top four software providers worldwide and the
largest outside the US, with a client base that includes 90% of the worid's top 50 banks. In
healthcare it is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than 92,000
physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,260 hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK
general insurance it is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-
owned subsidiary, itis also a leading provider of support services to over 8,000 financial
advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6000 people internationally and has customers in
over 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com

Misys. Making things that really matter, work befter.
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For Immediate Release
8 July 2005

Misys acquires Almonde -
Creating a market leader in Basel I, ALM and |AS risk management solutions

- Misys Banking Systems expands risk management capabilities to meet
growing market demand and take a leading position in the market -

Misys plc announces today, 8 July 2008, that it has acquired the leading regulatory risk
management software firm, Almonde, for €15m. The acquisition will bring together Almonde's
market leading asset and liabllity management (ALM} and regulatory compliance solutions
{Basel ll, IAS and FTP) with Misys Banking Systems' existing Risk solutions for limits
management, market, operational and credit risk, collateral management, securitisation and
economic capital as well as its core banking, trading and back-office platforms used by 1400+
clients worldwide.

Broadening the Misys risk management offering from banks’ trading book operations to
incorporate the banking book activities, will enable Misys custemers to have a clear view of
their full risk and profitability profile including the correlation effects, at both the global and
transactional levels across the organisation.

The combined expertise of Almonde and Misys will bring together the leading forces in risk
management technology to enable banks and corporate customers to manage their risks
across the whole organisation for Basel Il or IAS compliance, risk exposure around ALM, or
improving profitability around funds transfer pricing.

Misys and Almonde have been working together closely for the past year and had already
formed a strategic partnership to provide financial institutions with comprehensive Basel ||
and ALM solutions. This was the next logical step in building on the close partnership,
according to Michel van Leeuwen, CEO, Risk Management, Misys Banking Systems.

“The complementary nature of our two businesses and the successes we have already
achieved together with customers such as BCEN Eurobank and SAIB meant that combining
our businesses was a natural step to take. The combined technology strength, knowledge
and infrastructure around risk and regulatory compliance, positions Misys at the forefront of
the risk management industry, Demand from our customers for a more wide-ranging set of
risk solutions has been growing and Almonde's experience enhances Misys Banking Systems
ability to address this critical and often urgent need. Over the next 12 months, we will see
huge changes in the risk management market. This acquisition enables us to provide financial
institutions with a sound platform to focus on regulatory compliance and, when required,
manage their economic capital concerns effectively”.

Shawn Convery, Co-founder of Aimonde, adds, "Banks and corporate customers will now be
able to buy a truly complete risk solution, with our technology and expertise integrated into
Misys broad portfolio of banking systems. Almonde has earned widespread acclaim within
the risk community for the sophistication of its analytics, multi-dimensional analysis and
flexible and robust architecture, winning Risk Magazine's Software Product of the Year in
2003. We are delighted to be joining forces with the best in the risk management

business. We look forward to providing banks with both regulatory and best practice risk
management solutions so that they are better equipped to calculate their exposure to risks
across the whole organisation. "




lvan Martin, CEO, Misys Banking Systems, said: "This acquisition is a significant
development for risk management in the international banking market and is an example of
our company strategy of organic growth complemented by product and market enhancing
acquisitions."”
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Enquiries:

Susan Cottam

Group Communications Director
Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0)207 368 2305

Email: susan.cottam@misys.co.uk

Andrew Farmer

Head of investor Relations

Misys plc

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307

E-mail: andrew.farmer@misys.co.uk

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world's largest and
longest-established providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1979, Misys serves
the international banking and healthcare industries and the UK general insurance industry,
combining technological expertise with in-depth understanding of customers' markets and
operational needs. In banking it is one of the top four software providers worldwide and the
largest outside the US, with a client base that includes 80% of the world's top 50 banks. In
healthcare it is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than 92,000
physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK
general insurance it is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-
owned subsidiary, itis also a leading provider of support services to over8,000 financial
advisers in the UK. Misys empioys over 6000 people internationally and has customers in
over 120 countries. For more information, visit www.mjsys.com

Misys. Making things that really‘matter, work better.
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Wednesday, 22 June 2005 N A I L

MISYS PLC A S
TRADING UPDATE FOR THE YEAR TO 31 MAY 2005

A conference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman, will be
held at 09.00hrs today. Details of the call can be found & the end of this Trading Update. The
preliminary results will be announced on 21 July 2005.

Coi"nmenting on the Trading Update, Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman, Misys, said:

“We are encouraged by our performance for the full year: the momentum achieved in the first half
has been maintained. This performance reflects some improvement in trading conditions but in
particular the benefit of the actions we have taken, We continue to invest across our product range
and to reposition Misys for growth. it has been a year of real progress and this gives us confidence
for the future.”

FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE FULL YEAR

- Overall trading performance for the year towards the upper end of market expectations

.- Adjusted basic EPS* expected in the range of 15.2p to 15.7p per share

- Banking (like for like*™): ILF order intake up 16% at £76m, closing ILF order book up 18% at
o £31m, tofal revenues up 7%

- Healthcare (like for fike*™): ILF order intake up 7% at £56m), closing ILF order book down 5%
- at£29m, total revenues up 6%

- General Insurance: revenues up 8%

- Sesame: increase in number of Registered Individuals (Ris), trading in line with expectations

*  Adjusted basic EPS is calculated pre goodwill amortisation and is based on an average number of
shares in issue of 4838m.

Where like for like data is provided, it is at constant exchange rates and excludes non comparable
periods in respect of acquisitions and disposals.

ak

Thé figures in this Trading Update are unaudited and prepared in accordance with UK GAAP. Within
this Trading Update all comments relating to operating profit are pre goodwill amortisation.

Fur{her information on the resulls for the period under review on both an as reported and like for like
basis is contained in the Notes fo this Trading Update.




OVERVIEW

The Company's performance in the year has been encouraging, demonstrating that the momentum
achieved in the first half has been maintained. This performance reflects some improvement in
trading conditions but in particular the benefit of our increased investment across our business as we
continue to expand our development capabilities and enhance product functionality. We are
continuing to implement the strategies we put in place to reposition our business for organic growth.
Clearly, sustained successful execution remains essential. However, we regard the last year as one
of real progress, which gives us confidence for the future.

BANKING DIVISION

On a like for like basis (see note 1) total revenues were up 7%. On a reported basis revenues were
up 2%. Operating margins on a reported basis are expected to increase to around 18%, up from 16%
in the prior year,

Like for like Initial Licence Fee (LF) order intake increased by 16%. This reflects a satisfactory
overall performance in treasury and capital markets and strong performances across wholesale, risk
and retail. The closing ILF order book was £31m, up 18% on the prior year.

Like for like ILF revenues were up 13%. Maintenance revenues were up 2%, like for like, once again
demonstrating the long term stability of our large customer base.

As previously indicated, protracted negotiation especially in the larger contracts is now a feature of
the market, making it more difficult to predict when deals which have been awarded will be signed.
While in the first half a number of deals slipped beyond the period end, the second half performance
reflected the signing of a number of large deals.

Professional Services revenues rose by 12%, like for like, over the prior year. Whilst we saw strong
growth in the first half, growth in the second half was slower than we had anticipated. This was due to
a number of contracts with both ILF and large Professional Services content being signed later than
expected in the second half and therefore implementation being delayed. We are however
encouraged by the sirength of the Professional Services backlog.

With effect from 1 June 2005, we have created a new business, Treasury and Capital Markets, by
combining three of our major products groups, Summit, Misys OPICS and MisysiQ. This business,
led from New York, brings together our proven expertise and world class products in a single
operation, enabling Misys to accelerate product development and enhance customer service. The
new entity is one of the largest suppliers of treasury and capital markets systems.

{note 1). In order to make a like for like comparison of the results we have excluded from the prior
(comparator) period the asset management and securities trading businesses soid in late calendar
2003 and from the current year, the non comparable periods from MisysiQ, acquired in January
2004, and IDOM acquired in August 2004, and the effects of exchange rate movements.

HEALTHCARE DIVISION

On a like for like basis {see note 2) total revenues were up 6%. On a reported basis they were down

1% due to further adverse movement in exchange rates. As expected the additional investment in
Misys EMR and the final phase of the investment in Misys CPR totalled $10m compared with $4m
(Misys CPR only) in the prior year. The underlying operating margins before these additional
investments are expected to be slightly ahead of last year but on a reported basis, after these
investments, operating margins will be slightly below last year.
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Like for like ILF order intake increased by 7%, reflecting in particular continued strong demand for our
electronic medical record (EMR) offering. Like for like ILF revenues were up 5%, despite being flat in
thefirst half. This was mainly a result of more timely conversion of EMR orders to revenue compared
with the first half. As a consequence, the closing ILF order book was £28m, 5% below the prior year.

As we have previously indicated, Professional Services are becoming more significant in our sales
mix as the shift in demand to clinical products such as Misys EMR and Misys CPR continues. This
has resulted in like for like total order intake growth increasing at a more significant rate than the
growth seen in like for like ILF order intake. In addition, like for like Professional Services revenues
grew by 10%. Given the momentum seen in Professional Services order intake during the year we
expect revenue in future periods to benefit from this backlog.

(note 2). In order to make a like for like comparison of the results we have excluded the effects of exchange

rate movements, and any contribution from Misys CPR, acquired in July 2003, for the first two
months of the year.

GENERAL INSURANCE

This market leading business continued to perform strongly. Reported revenues grew by 8% driven
by 'new product offerings attracting larger new name customers. Operating margins are expected to
beiin fine with last year.

SESAME

Reported revenues in Sesame were 5% lower than the prior year with profits in line with
expectations. The business saw an increase in the number of Rlis, with growth in its non-regulated
network, Sesame Direct, bemg particularly strong driven by demand for mortgage and genera!
insurance offerings. Sesame is actively workmg with the Financial Services Authority (FSA) to gain
approval for its multi-tie proposition, and it is expected to be launched in the near future.

While we expect Sesame to make good progress in the future, operating profit in the current year is
unlikely to exceed that achieved in the year ended 31 May 2005. This is primarily due to Sesame's
multi-tie offering having not yet been launched and the continued investment in its compliance
procedures.

It is Misys' stated intention to divest the Sesame business. To assist in this process, Lexicon
Partners, the specialist corporate finance firm, have been appointed to undertake preparatory work.
At'the time of our interim results in January 2005 we commented that we expect divestment to take
place within 12-18 months, and our expectations remain unchanged.

TAXATION INTEREST AND CORPORATE MATTERS

The underlying tax rate is expected to be an effective rate on profit before taxation and goodwill
amortisation of no more than 15%.

Nét interest payable for the full year was, as expected, well ahead of the prior year at between £10m
and £11m due to higher prevailing interest rates and higher average net debt. Current market
expectations are for a significant increase in US$ interest rates which if they materialise will result in
an interest charge for the coming year in the region of £15m.

Group costs will no longer benefit from the profits on sale of the WebMD warrants, as the last tranche
of these was recently disposed of for a £3m profit.

ENDS
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Enquiries:

Susan Cottam, Group Communications Director
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2305
Mob: +44 (0) 7957 807 721

Andrew Farmer, Head of Investor Relations
Tel: +44 (0) 20 7368 2307
Mob: +44 (0) 7909 885 094

A éonference call for analysts and investors, chaired by Kevin Lomax, Executive Chairman will be
held at 09.00hrs today. To access this call dial +44 (0) 1296 480 180; Passcode 466827. The call will
be available for replay on +44 (0) 1296 618 700; Passcode 531756 until 10.00hrs UK time on 12 July
2005,

About Misys plc

Misys plc (FTSE: MSY), the global software company, is one of the world’s largest and longest-established
providers of industry-specific software. Founded in 1879, Misys serves the international banking and healthcare
industries and the UK general insurance industry, combining technological experlise with in-depth
understanding of customers' markets and operational needs. In banking it is cne of the top four software
providers worldwide and the largest outside the US, with over 1,200 customers, including 90% of the world's
top 50 banks. In healthcare it is a top five software provider in the US market, serving more than 92,000
physicians in 18,000 practice locations, 1,250 hospitals and 600 home care providers. In UK general insurance
it is the market leader in software solutions. Through Sesame, a wholly-owned subsidiary, it is also a leading
provider of support services to over 8,000 financial advisers in the UK. Misys employs over 6000 people
intgmationally and has customers in over 120 countries. For more information, visit www.misys.com
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Misys. Making things that really matter, work better.




NOT}ES

These Notes are provided to assist assessment of the performance of the Group from this Trading
Update.

All figures below are unaudited. The data below has been provided on both an as reported basis and
on alike for like basis. In this Trading Update the like for like numbers provide a more accurate
representation of the underiying trading performance of the business in the period under review. The
like for like results exclude the results of the businesses disposed and the incremental benefit of
acquisitions made in the current and comparator periods. Like for like figures are quoted in sterling
using average exchange rates for the year ending 31 May 2005. Operating margin information is
presented pre goodwill amortisation and, in the prior year, the operating exceptional item,

GROUP

AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
FY: 2004 FY 2005 FY:2005
‘ £m % Change £m % Change £m

REVENUE

Group total 899.9 (1%) 2%
Banking 240.2 2% 7%
Healthcare 283.6 (1%) 6%
General Insurance 31.2 8% 8%
Sesame 334.9 (5%) (5%)
Group operating margin 11% around 11%

Tax rate No more than 15%

Net interest payable and other finance costs are between £10m and £11m.

During the year the Group purchased 26m shares, which are being held as Treasury shares, and
these purchases together with those made last year reduced the average number of shares in issue
that is used in the basic EPS caiculation to 498m compared with 544m last year. Adjusted basic
EPS for the year is expected to be in the range of 15.2p to 15.7p per share.

BANKING DIVISION
AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
FY: 2004 FY 2005 FY:2005

‘ £m % Change £m % Change £m
REVENUE
Total revenue 240.2 2% 7%
Initial Licence Fees (ILF) 64.5 12% 13%
Professional Services 45.2 6% 12%
Maintenance 118.7 (3%) 2%
ILF order intake 67 15% 77 16% 78
Closing ILF order book 27 17% 31 18% 3
Operating margin 16% around 18%
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HEALTHCARE DIVISION

AS REPORTED LIKE FOR LIKE
, FY: 2004 FY 2005 FY:2005
£m % Change £m % Change £m
REVENUE
Total revenue 293.6 (1%) 6%
Initial Licence Fees (ILF) 57.7 (2%) 5%
Maintenance 107.9 1% 7%
Professional Services 280 6% 10%
Transaction Processing 71.1 (8%) (1%)
ILF order intake 52 6% 55 7% 55
Closing ILF order book 31 (4%) 29 (5%) 29
Operating margin 15% slightly below last
year
CPR/EMR incremental investment 3 8
GENERAL INSURANCE
AS REPORTED
FY. 2004 FY: 2005
‘ £m % Change
Revenue 31.2 8%
Operating margins in line with last year
SESAME
AS REPORTED
FY: 2004 FY: 2005
. £m % Change
Revenue 334.9 (5%)
‘ Trading in line with expectations
Closing number of Rls
Average number of Ris 31 May 30 November 31 May
: FY: 2004 FY: 2005 2004 2004 2005
Network 5,000 5,050 5,000 5,200 5,050
Sesame Direct 1,300 2,350 1,550 2,400 3,100
Total 6,300 7,400 6,550 7,600 8,150

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The brincipal foreign exchange rates used by the Group are detailed in the table below.

At 31 May 2004 At 31 May 2005
; Closing _ Average Closing Average
US Dollar 1.8329 1.7264 1.8229 1.8586
Euro 1.5004 1.4515 1.4762 1.4618




